AGENDA
CITY OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
Regularly Scheduled Meeting
Tulsa City Council Chambers
175 East 2"d Street, 2" Level, One Technology Center
Tuesday, August 14, 2018, 1:00 P.M.

Meeting No. 1211
CONSIDER, DISCUSS AND/OR TAKE ACTION ON:
Approval of Minutes of July 10, 2018 (Meeting No. 1209).
Approval of Minutes of July 24, 2018 (Meeting No. 1210).

UNFINISHED BUSINESS
None.

NEW APPLICATIONS

22484—Deborah Richards
Variance to permit a structure to be located within City of Tulsa planned street
right-of-way (Section 90.090-A); Special Exception to allow signs in the planned
street right-of-way/right-of-way (Section 60.020-E). LOCATION: 1007 South
Peoria Avenue East (CD 4)

22485—Roberta Brown

Special Exception to allow a Bed and Breakfast (short-term rental) in a RS-3
District (Section 5.020). LOCATION: 714 South Lakewood Avenue East (CD
5)

22486—Claude Neon Federal Signs
Special Exception to allow a dynamic display in a RS-2 District (Section
60.050.2.c). LOCATION: 12121 East 215t Street South (CD 6)

22488—David Patz

Special Exception to allow the driveway width to exceed 30 feet on the lot and
20 feet in the right-of-way in an RS-3 District (Section 55.090-F.3). LOCATION:
7426 East 77" Street South (CD 8)

22489—TEP — Tim Teral

Variance to reduce the building street setback from 20 feet to 5 feet in an RS-5
District (Section 5.030-A). LOCATION: NW/c of East Latimer Street North and
North Boston Avenue East (CD 1)




10.

22490—Devin Meadows

Verification of the 300-foot spacing requirement for a bar from public parks,
schools, other bars, religious assemblies, and sexually oriented business
establishments, and the public entrance doors 50 feet from an R-zoned lot
(Section 40.050). LOCATION: 4131 South Peoria Avenue East — TENANT
SPACE (CD 9)

22491—Richard Morgan

Special Exception to permit a moderate-impact manufacturing and industry
facility in an IL District (Section 15.020). LOCATION: 11130 East 55" Place
South (CD 7)

22492—Justin Reed
Verification of the 300-foot spacing requirement for a liquor store from other liquor

stores, plasma centers, day labor hiring centers or pawnshops (Section 40.300-
A). LOCATION: 1649 South Yale Avenue East — TENANT SPACE (CD 5)

OTHER BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS

ADJOURNMENT

Website: www.cityoftulsa-boa.org E-mail: esubmit@incog.org
CD = Council District

NOTE: If you require special accommodation pursuant to the Americans
with Disabilities Act, please notify INCOG (918)584-7526. Exhibits, Petitions,
Pictures, etc., presented to the Board of Adjustment may be received and
deposited in case files to be maintained at Land Development Services,
INCOG. ALL electronic devices MUST be silenced during the Board of
Adjustment meeting.

NOTE: This agenda is for informational purposes only and is not an official
posting. Please contact the INCOG Office at (918) 584-7526 if you require an
official posted agenda.



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK



\ Fﬂ;—atl_ AN
7] i 4
N b
d _,m_ i
~———3/¥ QHOIHI0K =
(o
@ _elu_l 7 JAY Q40300 S
b <
Hll[_m o ()
o = b
©
g A AV ADNINO S m
- L ~ VASAANA __ 2
] | 19 _ or.w___” 1. _ k=
5 12T NoT ¢ —
—] - =~ | V4 \d 444 w
IAVITHVNO S | = 277N 7XY/]
N & Wy A T
T . s el T )
1T I IE A e AR ] | B
- T \ XIS L S 7 : | =
LT NN AN 5 ]
3 | | Liirn /e i o
o B m%qﬁ | a_” < ‘ 7] AV OSSYMO S _
w — — ! i ~] if 7 F | (7,
Lo = 7 g% ~
= rSn =l © - ! 7% X
& = | T i u
T w AV Y10 (o %%
7 _ o A/
o 1/
— _ = 11
, 1
ﬂ/—. A
s
[ _
MN_q_om n_qs_...m .
|
| | _

\

3.

19-13 06

BOA-22484

200 400

Feet

0



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 9306 Case Number: BOA-22484
CZM: 37

CD: 4

A-Pi#:

HEARING DATE: 08/14/2018 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: Deborah Richards

ACTION REQUESTED: Variance to permit a structure to be located within City of Tulsa planned
street right-of-way (Sec. 90.090-A); Special exception to allow signs in the planned street right-of-
way/right-of-way (Sec. 60.020-E).

LOCATION: 1007 S PEORIA AV E ZONED: CH

PRESENT USE: Vacant Building TRACT SIZE: 19501.89 SQ FT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: N. 40 OF LT 13 ALL OF LOT 14 BLK 10; LT 12 S 10 FT LT 13 BLK 10,
EAST LYNN ADDN

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS:

Subject Property:
BOA 16391; on 7.27.91 the Board approved a Variance of the required setback from the
centerline of South Peoria Ave from 50’ to 36’ to permit a sign; per plan submitted.

BOA 2161; on 7.12.50 the Board granted a variance of the setback requirements to permit
addition to present building approximately 10 1/2 feet beyond established setback line

BOA 1990; on 8.11.48 the Board granted a waiver of the setback requirements to permit
construction of a frame building approximately 10 feet beyond established setback line.

BOA 1724; on 7.26.45 the Board granted a waiver of the setback requirements to permit
construction of a frame building approximately 12 feet beyond established setback line.

Surrounding Property:
BOA 22410; on 3.27.18 the Board approved a Variance to allow required parking accessible

parking spaces to be located off site from the principal use. Located; southwest corner of 10th
Street and Quaker Avenue (directly east of the subject site).

BOA 20233; on 4.11.06 the Board approved a Special exception to allow off-street parking in
an RM-2 district; a Variance of the required screening; and a Variance of the setback from S.
Quaker from 50 ft to 25 ft. Located; southwest corner of 10th Street and Quaker Avenue
(directly east of the subject site).

BOA 15650; on 2.26.1991 the Board approved a Special Exception to permit off-street
parking in an RM-2 District; Variance of the required setback for unenclosed off-street parking,

.
REVISEDS/1/2018



as measured from the centerline of Quaker Avenue, from 50' to 25', and a Variance of the
setback, as measured from the centerline of 10th Street, from 55' to 30'; Variance to waive the
screening requirements along the property lines in common with R Districts for unenclosed off-
street parking areas which are principal uses. Located; southwest corner of 10th Street and
Quaker Avenue (directly east of the subject site).

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of a “Downtown Neighborhood” and an “Area of Growth".

Downtown Neighborhoods are located outside but are tightly integrated with the Downtown Core.
These areas are comprised of university and higher educational campuses and their attendant
housing and retail districts, former warehousing and manufacturing areas that are evolving into areas
where people both live and work, and medium- to high-rise mixed use residential areas. Downtown
Neighborhoods are primarily pedestrian-oriented and are well connected to the Downtown Core via
local transit. They feature parks and open space, typically at the neighborhood scale.

The purpose of Areas of Growth is to direct the allocation of resources and channel growth to where
it will be beneficial and can best improve access to jobs, housing, and services with fewer and shorter
auto trips. Areas of Growth are parts of the city where general agreement exists that development or
redevelopment is beneficial. As steps are taken to plan for, and, in some cases, develop or redevelop
these areas, ensuring that existing residents will not be displaced is a high priority. A major goal is to
increase economic activity in the area to benefit existing residents and businesses, and where
necessary, provide the stimulus to redevelop.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject site abuts an RM-2 zoned parking lot the east;
CH zoning to the north and south; MPD-FBC1 zoned tracts to the west. The subject tract is within the
Route 66 Overlay.

STAFF COMMENTS:

The total planned right-of-way along S. Peoria Ave. is 70 ft.; therefore, the required building and/or
structure setback along S. Peoria Ave. is 35 ft. from the centerline of the street. Based on the
proposed site plan it appears that the proposed building along S. Peoria Ave. will extend 2’-4” into the
planned street right-of-way (R-O-W).

The applicant has requested a Variance to permit to permit a structure to be located within the City
of Tulsa planned street right-of-way (Sec. 90.090-A).

Per the code, signs are not allowed to project into the right-of-way or planned right-of-way of a public
street, unless a special exception has been approved by the Board of Adjustment. As shown on the
site plan, it appears that the proposed sign along S. Peoria Ave. will extend 3 ft into the planned
street right-of-way (R-O-W).

The applicant is also requesting a Special Exception to permit a projecting sign to be located in the
planned right-of-way of S. Peoria Ave. (Sec.60.020-E).

Per the code, signs and structures are not allowed to project into the right-of-way or planned right-of-
way of a public street, unless a license agreement has been granted by the city in the case of the
right-of-way or a removal agreement has been entered into in the case of the planned right-of-way
(Sec. 60.020-E; Sec. 90.090-A).

3.3

REVISEDS8/8/2018



The applicant provided the following statement with their application: We would like to have signage
in the planned right of way. The signage projects from the face of the building approximately 6”. The
sign is over 10’ above the ground level. This projection into the planned right of way will not inhibit
any activity on the ground level. We would like to build the building into the planned right of way. The
planned right of way is 35’ from the center of the road and we would like to build the building 32-6”
from the center of the road. Other buildings nearby are also in the planned right of way. Our building
will maintain the street edge along the neighboring buildings and also provide space necessary for
the activities and transportation on an urban arterial street.

Sample Motion for a Special Exception

Move to (approve/deny) a Special exception to allow signs in the planned street right-of-
way/right-of-way (Sec. 60.020-E).

* Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) of the agenda packet.
* Subject to the following conditions (including time limitation, if any):

The Board finds that the requested Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of
the Code, and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare.

Sample Motion for a Variance

Move to (approve/deny) a Variance to permit a structure to be located within the City of
Tulsa planned street right-of-way (Sec. 90.090-A).

* Finding the hardship(s) to be

* Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) of the agenda packet.

* Subject to the following conditions

The Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner, have been established:

“a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the subject property would
result in unnecessary hardships or practical difficulties for the property owner, as distinguished from a
mere inconvenience, if the strict letter of the regulations were carried out;

b. That literal enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary to achieve the
provision’s intended purpose;

c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to the subject
property and not applicable, generally, to other property within the same zoning classification,

d. That the alleged practical difficulty or unnecessary hardship was not created or self-imposed by
the current property owner;

e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief;
f. That the variance to be granted will not alter the essential character of the neighborhood in which
the subject property is located, nor substantially or permanently impair use or development of

adjacent property; and
2.4

REVISEDS8/1/2018



g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or impair the
purposes, spirit, and intent of this zoning code or the comprehensive plan.”

3.5

REVISEDS/1/2018



P FILE COPY

packet and that it does meet the permitting approval process. The Board has found the
hardship to be that the alley separates the two properties, and the two properties have
been used in conjunction with each other for over 20 years. The owner is to file a lot tie
agreement to bring the two properties together and that one cannot be liquidated
without the other. The Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property
owner, have been established:

a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the subject
property would result in unnecessary hardships or practical difficulties for the property
owner, as distinguished from a mere inconvenience, if the strict letter of the regulations
were carried out;

b. That literal enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary to
achieve the provision’s intended purpose;

c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to the
subject property and not applicable, generally, to other property within the same zoning
classification;

d. That the alleged practical difficulty or unnecessary hardship was not created or self-
imposed by the current property owner;

e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief;

f That the variance to be granted will not alter the essential character of the
neighborhood in which the subject property is located, nor substantially or permanently
impair use or development of adjacent property; and

g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good
or impair the purposes, spirit, and intent of this zoning code or the comprehensive plan;
for the following property:

N. 40 OF LT 13 ALL OF LOT 14 BLK 10; LT12S 10 FTLT 13 BLK10; LT 1 BLK 10;
LT 2 BLK 10; LT 3 BLK 10, EAST LYNN ADDN, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State
of Oklahoma

22414—Mary Huckabee

Action Requested:
Variance to reduce the side setback from 15 feet to 10 feet in an RE District

(Section 5.030-A). LOCATION: 2618 East 37t Street South (CD 9)

Presentation:

Mary Huckabee, 4001 Williams Center, Tulsa, OK; stated the requested Variance is for
the west side yard setback. The home is currently constructed and sits about ten feet
from the west property line. Her client is not seeking to encroach farther into the
setback than the home already sits, they would just want to add a covered patio onto
the back of the house. To do so the existing roofline would need to be extended farther
south. Her client did not construct the house, so they were not aware of the existing
encroachment until they applied for a building permit for the covered patio. The
homeowner has had conversations with the neighbors including the neighbor to the
west who would be most affected by the addition. No neighbors have had any

03/27/2018-1202 (7)

3L



22410—Deborah Richards F IL E BGP Y

Action Requested:
Variance to allow required accessible parking spaces to be located off site from the

principal use (Section 55.080-D-1). LOCATION: 1007 South Peoria Avenue East
(CD 4)

Presentation:

Deborah Richards, Architect, 718 West Sheridan Avenue, Oklahoma City, OK; stated
the property currently has a building on the west side of the alley and a parking lot on
the east side of the alley. They have been used in conjunction with each other for over
20 years. Her client owns both properties and is planning a new building and to bring
the existing parking lot up to code. The Code requires that parking be located on the
same site as the building, but because of the location of the alley the client is unable to
combine sites.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked staff if the Board should require a tie agreement to the
properties? Mr. Van De Wiele stated he has no concern of the request itself, but he is
concerned that in the future the parking lot is sold leaving the other property with no
parking. Ms. Miller stated that in this case it is probably appropriate because the alley
does separate the two and she does not know of any other way to join the two
properties together. '

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Ms. Richards where the front door of the current facility is
located, and where the front door of the proposed facility will be located. Ms. Richards
stated the front door of the current facility is facing the south. The new facility door wilt
be facing the alley but opening up to the south, and it will be facing the landscaped lawn
that will be there. Currently there are doors on all sides of the building, but she expects
the one that will be used the most is the one that faces the oval green space because it
is closest to the parking lot.

Mr. Flanagan asked Ms. Richards if her client had been using the existing parking lot as
a parking lot. Ms. Richards answered affirmatively and stated that it has been like that
for over 20 years.

Interested Parties:
There were no interested parties present.

Comments and Questions:

None.

Board Action:

On MOTION of FLANAGAN, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Back, Bond, Flanagan, Van De
Wiele "aye"; no "nays"; "abstaining"; Ross absent) to APPROVE the request for a
Variance to allow required accessible parking spaces to be located off site from the
principal use (Section 55.080-D-1), subject to conceptual plan 5.12 of the agenda

03/27/2018-1202 (6)

3.1



circumstances, which are peculiar to the land, structure or building involved, the
finding the literal enforcement of the terms of the code would result in an
unnecessary hardship, and that such extraordinary exceptional conditions or
circumstances do not apply generally to other properties in the same use district,
and finding it will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or impair the
purposes, spirit, and intent of the Code, or the Comprehensive Plan, on the
following described property:

LT 1 BLK 1 EASTLAND BAPTIST CHURCH, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State
of Oklahoma

Ak khkhhkdhhk &

-----------

Case No. 20233
Action Requested:
Special exception to allow off-street parking in an RM-2 district; a Variance of the
required screening; and a Variance of the setback from S. Quaker from 50 ft to 25
ft., located: 1010 South Quaker Avenue East.

Presentation:
Louis Levy, 5314 South Yale, represented Planned Parenthood. They purchased
two lots, the houses were razed and were used as parking lots. They have agreed
to put up a fence to the south. There are two entrances, one to the alley and one
to Quaker Avenue. There would be fifteen parking spaces on the RM-2 parking lot
making a total of fifty parking spaces. They see approximately 1200 to 1400
clients monthly and have thirty-five employees.

Comments and Questions:

Mr. Dunham asked for the hours of operation. Mr. Levy replied they are from 8:00
a.m. to 8:00 p.m. during the week and 9:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m. on Saturday. He
answered questions, including: the parking will have an all-weather surface; there
would be two light poles, with lights directed down and away from the two houses
on the east. The Eastland Neighborhood Association opposes a fence on the east,
as they want to see what is happening on the parking lot. Mr. Levy stated they
withdrew the request for a variance of the required screening to the south.  Mr.
Ackermann clarified that the variance of the setback South Quaker from 50’ to 25’
means 25’ from the centerline of the street.

Interested Parties:
There were no interested parties who wished to speak.

Board Action: FIL E ij Y

On Motion of Henke, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Dunham, Henke, Stead, Tidwell
"aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; Stephens "absent“) to APPROVE a Special
exception to allow off-street parking in an RM-2 district, finding it will be in harmony
with the spirit and intent of the code and will not be injurious to the neighborhood,
or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare, a Variance of the required screening

04:11:06:930 (7)

3.8



ILE COPY

FILE COPY
on the east; and a Variance of the setback from S. Quaker from 50 ft to 25 ft. from
the centerline, by reason of extraordinary or exceptional conditions or
circumstances, which are peculiar to the land, structure or building involved; finding
the literal enforcement of the terms of the code would result in an unnecessary
hardship, and that such extraordinary exceptional conditions or circumstances do
not apply generally to other properties in the same use district; finding it will not
cause substantial detriment to the public good or impair the purposes, spirit, and
intent of the Code, or the Comprehensive Plan, contingent upon the two lights
discussed be directed downward and away from the neighborhood; and with
condition to replace the sidewalks, on the following described property:

LT 3 BLK 10, EAST LYNN ADDN, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of
Oklahoma

dok ok ok ok ko ok kR W

-----------

Case No. 20234

Action Requested:
Moadification of the conditions for a previous approval of office/warehouse uses to
establish a new site plan; and approval of a required landscape and lighting plan
from BOA-20148, located: Northwest of the Northwest corner of E 21* Street and

129" East Avenue.

Presentation:
Steve Coder, 11728 East 133" Street South, explained to the Board that he has

redesigned his proposed building and the site plan, with a landscape and lighting
plan (Exhibit D-1). He planned to place a rectangular building at the center of the
property with the same number of storage spaces.

Comments and Questions:
The Board questioned him about the number and placement of the storage units.
Mr. Coder replied that it would be the same number of units he wanted originally
and it would put more distance between them and the residential properties.

Interested Parties:
There were no interested parties who wished to speak.

Board Action:
On Motion of Stead, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Dunham, Henke Stead, Tidwell "aye";

no "nays"; no "abstentions"; Stephens "absent") to APPROVE a Madification of the
conditions for a previous approval of office/warehouse uses to establish a new site
plan; and approval of a required landscape and lighting plan satisfactory to the City
of Tulsa requirements, according to the site plan submitted today (PFPI #2697)
with conditions: no outside storage, sales or repairs of materials outside; no
vehicles parked overnight; restricted to contract construction services (not
disruptive to the neighborhood) only; height of building not to exceed 14 ft.; no

04:11:06:930 (8)

3.9



FILE COPY

Case No. 16391

Action Requested:
Variance of the required setback from the centerline of

South Peoria Avenue from 50’ to 36’ to permit a sign -
Section 1221.C.6. General Use Conditions for Business
signs - Use Unit 21, located 1007 South Peoria.

Presentation:
The applicant, Barry Moydell, 1221 Charles Page
Boulevard, requested permission to install a 5’ by 5
nonilluminated pole sign at the above stated 1location.
He informed that the street setbacks have changed since
. the property was developed, and there is not sufficient
space to install the sign and comply with the setback

requirement. He pointed out that the sign could not
comply with the setback requirement if it was placed on
the building wall. A sign plan (Exhibit M-1) was
submitted.

Comments and Questions:
In response to Mr. Bolzle, the applicant stated that the
sign will not overhang the retaining wall more than 2°’.

Protestants:
None.

Board Action:

On MOTION of BOLZLE, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Bolzle,
Chappelle, Doverspike, T. White, ™"aye"; no "nays"; no
"abstentions"; S. White, "absent") to APPROVE a Variance
of the required setback from the centerline of South
Peoria Avenue from 50’ to 36’ to permit a sign - Section
1221.C.6. General Use Conditions for Business Signs -
Use Unit 21; per plan submitted; subject to City Council
approval, 1if needed, and the execution of a removal
contract; finding a hardship demonstrated by the fact
that the ordinance has changed since the original
commercial development was approved; and finding that
approval of the variance request will not cause
substantial detriment to the area, or violate the spirit
and intent of the Code; on the following described
property:

Lots 12, 13 and 14, East Lynn Addition, cCity of
Tulsa, Tulsa County, Oklahoma.

07.27.93:637(18)

3.10



Case No. 15650

Actlion Requested:
Speclal Exception to permit off-street parking In an RM-2 District -
gec*lon 401. PRINCIPAL USES PERMITTED IN RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS - Use
nit+ 10,

Yarlance of the required setback for unenclosed off-street parking,
as measured from the centerline of Quaker Avenue, from 50t to 25°Y,
and a Variance of the setback, as measured from the center|ine of
10th Street, from 55' to 30! - Saction 1302.B. SETBACKS ~ Use Unit 10.

Varlance to walve the scresning requirements along the property !lnes
In common with R Dlstricts for unenclosed off-street parking areas
which are principal uses - Section 1303.E. DESIGN STANDARDS FOR
OFF-STREET PARKING AREAS - Use Unit 10, jocated southwest corner of
10+h Street and Quaker Avenue.

Presentation:
The appllcant, Louls Levy, was not present.

Interested Partles:
Nancy Kachel, 1568 South Gillette, Tulss, Oklahoma, stated that Mr.
Levy Is representing the Planned Parenthood organlzation, and does
plan to attend the meeting,

Presentation:

The applicant, Louls Levy, 5314 South Yale, Tulsa, Oklahoma,
submitted 2 plot plan (Exhibit B~2) and stated that he Is
representing Planned Parenthood. He requested Board approval fto
locate 26 add!ttonai parking spaces on RM-2 property adJacent to the
principal offlce use on Peorla Avenue. Mr. Levy explalned that the
property Is now vacant, as the two houses located on the lot have
have been razed to accommodate the parking area. A brochure
(Exhibit B=3) and photographs (Exhlblt B=1) of the surrounding area
were submitted. The appllicant stated that the residents of the three
houses across the street from the proposed parking lot have not
volced a concern with the proposal, and the East Lynn Neighborhood
Assoclation are supportive of the application. Mr. Levy informed
that the parking lot wll|l be In use from 8:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.,
Monday through Frlday, and Saturday from 9:00 a.m. to 12:00 noon,
with evenlng classes being conducted on Tuesday and Thursday. He
stated that the entrance to the parking lot will be from the alley,
wlth no access polnts on 10th Street or Quaker Avenue. Mr. Levy
Informed that the parking lot wlll be 1lighted contlinuously, and a
screenlng fence could be constructed, however, the nelghborhood is
somewhat divided on this lssue,

02:26.91:581(3)

3.\



Case No. 15650 (contlnued)
Comments and Questlons:
Ms. White asked Mr. Levy If his cllent would be sgreeable to the
execution of a tle contract between the two lots, and he answered In
the afflrmative.

In regard to the screening requirement, Ms. Whlte polnted out that
thls requirement Is *to protect the residential nelghborhcod.

Mr. Levy stated that a fence could conceal [llegal actlvities thet
might take place on the parklng lot, and the nelghborhood did not
want a solid fence,

Protestants: None.

Board Actlon:

On MOTION of FULLER, the Board voted 3-0-0 (Bradley, Fuller, White,
"aye™; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; Bolzle, Chappe!le "absent") to
APPROVE a Speclal Exceptlon to permit off-street parking In an RM=2
District ~ Sectlon 401. PRINCIPAL USES PERMITTED IN RESIDENTIAL
DISTRICTS - Use Unl!t 10; to APPROVE a VYarlance of the requlred
setback for unenclosed off-street parking, as measured from the
center)lne of Quaker Avenue, from 50' to 25!, and a Varlance of the
setback, as measured from the center!ine of 10th Street, from 55' to
30" ~ Section 1302.B, SETBACXS ~- Use Unit 10; end to APPROVE a
Varlance to walve the screening requlirements along the property lines
In common wlth R Districts for unenclosed off-street parking areas
which are princtpal uses - Section 1303.E. DESIGN STANDARDS FOR
OFF-STREET PARKING AREAS - Use Unit 10; per plot plan submitted;
subJect to all lighting belng shlelded and directed away from the
resldences; finding the use to be compatible with the area; and
finding that the parking lot wiil not have a detrimentai Impact on
the resldentlal nelghborhood, as there wlll be no access points on
10th Street or Quaker Avenue; on the followlng described property:

Lots 1 and 2, Block 10, East Lynn Addition, Clty of Tulsa, Tulsa
County, Oklahoma.

Case No. 15655

Actlon Requested:
An appeal from the decision of the Bullding Inspector In determining
that +the exlsting signage Is In) violation of the Zoning Code -
Section 1605. APPEALS FROM AN ADQ_(!NISTRATIVE/OFFICML - Use Unit 11.

Varlance to permit more than /one business sign on each street
frontage of a lof, and varlance to excéed the permitted square
footage of dlsplay surface area per |!neal/ foot of street frontege -
Sectlion 602.B.4. Signs ~ Use Unlt 11, loc(a‘red 6711 South Yale,

02:26.91:581(4)



Case No. 2160
John F. Purdum
Lot 10, Block 8,
Hickory Manor\

Case No, 2161

Wm. S. Brewster
Lots 13-14%, Blk 10,
East Lynn \

Case No. 2162

H. C. Bemis Co.
E-60' Lots 1 and 2,
Block 4, Oliver's
Addition \

Case No. 2163
J. W. Winters
Lot 4, Block 13,
Hodge Addition .

131

John F, Purdum appeals from an order of the Building
Inspector halting work on conversion of residence on
Lot 10, Block 8, Hickory Manor Addition by erection
of addition to rear of same, connecting with present
garage on rear of lot and conversion of sald garage
into part of a two-family dwelling, account same
being in violation of rear yard provisions of zoning
ordinance.

John S, Carlson, Attorney, representing applicant.

G. C. Spillers, Attorney, .representing owner of ad-
jJoining property, Mr. Phlpps, who protests said con-
struction.

Mr. Spillers requests permission to file motion to
dismiss, which request was denied.

MOVED by Lashley (Bashaw) that this matter be set for
a public hearing at the next regular meeting of the
Board of Adjustment, which will be August 9, 1950.
All members voting yea. Carried.

William S. Brewster requests variance of major street
building line along Peoria Avenue to permit erection
of addition to present building on Lots 13 and 14,
Block 10, East Lynn Addition, approximately ten and
one-half (103) feet beyond set-back line.

MOVED by Bashaw (Lashley) that application be granted,
subject to the execution of the customary set-back
contract. All members voting yea. Carried.

H. C. Bemis Company, having recently been refused a
change of zoning classification of the East 60 feet
of Lots 1 and 2, Block 4, Oliver's Addition to per-
mit business use of same in connection with business
on adjoining property, petitions the Board of Adjust-
ment for relief, alleging unusual hardship and prac-
tical difficulty as a result of the strict enforce-
ment of the ordinances, and requesting a variance to
permit commercial use of same.

MOVED by Wooten (Bashaw) that application be denied,
All members voting yea. Carried.

Joe Moran, Attorney, requests that the record show
that notice of appeal is glven.

J. W, Winters requests variance of Major Street set-
back line along Fourth Street to permit erection of

a building on Lot &%, Block 13, Hodge Addition approxi-
mately six feet beyond established building line.

MOVED by Wooten (Bashaw) that application be granted,

subject to the execution of the customary set-back
contract, All members voting yea. Carried.

3.3



Vcase No. 1990
Wm, S, Brewster
Lot 14, Block 10,
East Lynn Add.

APPROVED:

61

Wm, S. Brewster requests waiver of set-back requireme-
nts along Peoria Avenue to permit erection of addition
to present building approximately 1O feet beyond the
established set-back line on Lot 14, Block 10, East
Lynn Addition. Addition to be 10%'x2h')

MOVED by Wooten (Arnold) that application be granted,
subject to the execution of the usual set-back con-
tract, wherein the applicant agrees to remove said
improvements at his own expense upon duvue notice from
the City. All members voting yea. Carried.

Ad journed:

Chairman

3.4



o~

Case No. 1723-4
O. L. Payne

Lot 22, Block 6,
Lynch & Forsythe

v
Case No. 1724-A
Wm- So Brewster
Lot 14, Blk. 10,
East Lynn Add‘*n.

X
Case No. 1725
Edmonds Motor Ceo.
Lot 7, Block 5,
Highlands Add'n.

Re. enforcement of

zoning ordinance

APPROVED:

255

Committee report on application of 0, L. Payne for
walver of set-back requirements along Admiral Bou-
levard to permit erection of a shed roof approxi-
mately twenty feet beyond established set-back 1line
on Lot 22, Block 6, Lynch & Forsythe Addition, sub-
mitted, recommending that application be granted
in accordance with representations of Mr. Payne,
and subject to the customary set-back contract.

MOVED by Bashaw (Wooten) that report of committee
be adopted and application granted, subject to the
execution of the customary set-back contract.

Roll call = All members voting yea. Carried.

Committee report on application of Wm. S. Brewster
for waiver of set-back requirements along Peoria
Avenue to permit erection of a 14'x24' frame build-
ing approximately twelve feet beyond the establishe
set-back 1line on Lot 14, Block 10, East Lynn Add.,
submitted, recommending that application be grantec
subject to the customary set-back contract,

MOVED by Bashaw (Borochoff) that report of com-
mittee be adopted and application granted, subject
ta the customary set-back agreement. Roll call -
all members voting yea. Carried.

Edmonds Motor Company requests walver of set-back
requirements along Eleventh Street to permit the
erection of a signboard approximately twenty feet
beyond the established set-back line on Lot 7,
Block 5, Highlands Addition.

MOVED by Borochoff (Bashaw) that same be referred .
to a committee with power to act, Roll call - All
menmbers voting yea. Carried.

Committee:- Wooten, Chm., Bashaw, Widdows.

MOVED by Wooten (Borochoff) that Mr, Widdows be
instructed to draft a resolution to the Board of -
Commissioners requesting the appointment of an
assistant to the Building Inspector whose dutiles
will be to devote his entire time to the enforce-
ment of the zoning ordinance. Roll call - All

members voting yea. Carried.
Adjourned:
Secretary
Chairman

3.\5



I | ¥
' . e s | \
A, W s
mdf"' =
x
0 T
T L
o = i
(3)
()
%
L |

IR ST R
e 9 ‘J

|
H

S | sl || .-.-.-' ."I

i

SELI1,PLE S f“:--_:,*———,

—

o

71095ON

[

ANV

i - _;““'"’""I: /
AT S
B 112{ST: S =

o

'S'STHLIOUISYAVE!

WASSO/AVE
o

- . .T
|

SE

'I’...

13ISTISH

. Note: Graphic overlays may not precisely
E S;/_b/etct B OA align with physical features on the ground.
rac

19-13 06 Aerial Photo Date: February 2018 3 \ b




SIQUAKER AVE

b

" NEN
=

EI10/STiS)

:

3

s

: Note: Graphic overlays may not precisely
Subject B OA -2 24 84 align with physical features on the ground.
Tract
19-13 06 Aerial Photo Date: February 201




Looking northeast— towards subject site—on S. Peoria

Ave.




Looking south— at intersection of E. 10th St. S. & S. Peoria Ave.— to-
wards west portion of subject site

Looking east—on S. Peoria Ave.— towards west portion of subject site




HEALTH
CENTER

ot
Heaith Canter

e
_—
Intev-Projects Architecture, PLLC

T S
Sy S

[

—
1007 S PEORIA AVE, LLC

E 10th ST.

%
_______________________ ~ |~
e

S QUAKER AVE.

.S PEORIAAVE, ... ...

Inter-Projects
: architecture, plic
\ . o vy [

T
~

&

2 £ S 1Y N S i, —
Y= i S”, pe—

oo e

SITE PLAN
BOA

e e Ty

——

A100.1

orE




n
1T

B ==

FERFCRATED.
NETALECREEN

PERFORATED ARCHTECTURAL
------ METAL SCREEN FAZADE GUTLH®

WOOD RATSTAEENWALL

frem

HEALTH
CENTER

—
Heaih Canter

L P
frc

——r
Intar-Projects Archecur PLLC

Inter-Projects

architecture, plic

sy e

EXTERIOR
ELEVATIONS

— [
= =
St T

A-200

\G-&




e

=

_____v___Jpo’Roolo
-0

Bettom of Roof

’ g

e FacaDE

PERRORKTED ARCHTECTURAL
NETAL SCREEN

PERFORATED ARCHTECTLRAL
METAL SCREEN FACADE UTUE

WD RARSTREEN WAL

erEmAL

HEALTH
CENTER

il
Haskh Cater

1 P n.
L=y

Py
It Profects Arcieiecture, PLLG

Inter-Projects

architecture, plic

EXTERIOR
ELEVATIONS




EXISTING CONDITIONS

BOUNDARY SURVEY

OF. LOTS.ONE (1), TWO (2), THREE {3), TWELVE (12), THIRTEEN (13}, AND FOURTEEN {14), BLOCX
TEN {10) EAST LYNN ADDITION TO THE CITY OF TULSA, TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA

1007 South Peoria Avenue

eve

. Q BI1Z°RCPE
| i 1
!
o —-3) = =
| e e e e S et - -t P
At e ol ] e q |
‘ S Dy Ly o P Ak S,
[
| EAST 11th STREET SOUTH
LOCATION MAP
LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF THE REAL PROPERTY
1 I LOTS ONE (1). TWO (2), THREE (3), TWELVE (12), THIRTEEN {13}, AND
FOURTEEN (14). BLOCK TEN (10) EAST LYNN ADDITION TO THE CITY OF TULSA
TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA, ACCORDING TO THE RECORDED PLAT
1 THEREOF.
- | GENERAL NOTES
i A The bearings shown hereon are hased an OMahama State Plane
Coordinate System, North Zone 3501, NAD 83 [1593)
| 4 The praperty described hereon contzins 38.992 03 sq !t or 090 acres,
| S — ] s
e T I | P A Y } € There are 53 marked parkmg speces and 1 handicaped space on the
1 g’ = 1 | property deseribed hereon.
| v, | D The property descrided hereon is located in flood zane "X-UNSHADED", as
r o 1 per Flood Insurance Rate Map, Communky Panel No 405381 0240L,
| U Bt Wi h ] effective date: October 16, 2012
| e, N oy o | £ Fiekiwork completed Mareh 15th, 2016
WAL L Sl
L4 b ~ NOTES
o P O |
- e ; This Plat of Survey meets the Oblahoma Minimur Standards for the practice of
! - A Land Surveying as adopled by the Oklahnma State Board of Reglstration for
i I char B | Professional Enginears and Land Surveyors.
e = 1
| ot — . dmia
| - e
o
4 ELT =
o SYMBOL LEGEND
B ° B o P . b . 2@ _ Fiaciic Rox = Temdpemad hirw [ fea)
1] . o®  — Goy Meter
et sss e _W_Lw__)f.wm.. —
et T s T =TT ] s = R it i A e B CERTIFICATE
~ Guy wt e § )
a0 ot Toncuripeed &% _ Handicop Parking
| o4 Lars “o  _ Lrigation Contral Volve = Bush {A Typen) ‘e, Harden 8 Assocites Lurvewng mns Wapaung L the s ot
o - Lgnt Pele (A Types) oty e Oidshoma, do hareby certify that Lh abav Ubswn vy i s 302 Sormost
w! il e P - athe best of our knowdedge.
‘I F £5= gl =~ - Sgn (A Types) g
P §RIE il w2 Sign P - WWITNESS my hand and sedl ths 268h sy o
gl i I 2 3'3 o =>lo S - Sonitery Sewer Manhole -
b §“ H _ks_ w ‘;{B = SR~ Stoom Sewer Infet (Singie) ———
@i = ER S s 3]= e Sewe v ® - Bench Mark
| = =] N o F® _ [alaghons Pedestal ~ Survey Controé Pint Found
I o ™ - Woler Metar = Survey Centrol Point S
i ™~ Water Vale ~ Reinfarcad Concrete Pipe
ez (L T ~ Velrified Clay Pipe
i31n i 12993 e i
f"rr‘.— 13000 (Mot ; Flaga3 77 - veR N
378 ron P Found ¥ W SEEITW e i OALTECRS 2001 South 114t Eaz Avenime (4016 2304559 Offica
Conerete b Found — . 341" on Pin Found wiCap Fulsa, Okahama 74128 SURVEVING AND MAFFING, FC 918) 4335551 Fax
AT W | fam L A e L hm B8 2011
INSET
Not w Scale 48 HOURS BEFORE YOU DN6. CALL OKOE BOUNDARV SURVEY
N 3
@ (o i -




Ulmer, Amy

—— — —
To: VanValkenburgh, Janine
Subject: RE: Proposed Sign In ROW - Board of Adjustment Hearing

From: McColpin, Gary

Sent: Monday, August 06, 2018 2:39 PM

To: VanValkenburgh, Janine; Swiney, Mark

Cc: Banks, Lamar; Kovac, Chris; McCorkell, Tim; Ball, Terry

Subject: Fwd: Proposed Sign In ROW - Board of Adjustment Hearing

Good afternoon,

We have received the attached from the board of adjustments about adding a sign in the ROW. We would like
to object to the placement of this sign as we only have the minimum clearance for the existing sidewalk along N
Peoria.

Would your area be able to convey this objection or do we need to be present to object?

Additionally it should be pointed out that we have had several of these board approvals come through and
contractors are going to construction without the LA. Claiming that the board gave them approval so they dont
need an LA. I would requests that in the future the board not grant approvals. That they table their approvals
until after the LA's are granted.

Please let me know if you would like to discuss.

Sent from my U.S. Cellular® Smartphone

-------- Original message --------

From: "Kovac, Chris" <CKOVAC@gcityoftulsa.org>

Date: 8/6/18 11:53 AM (GMT-06:00)

To: "McColpin, Gary" <GMcColpin@cityoftulsa.org>, "Banks, Lamar" <LBANKS@cityoftulsa.org>
Cc: "Liechti, Matt" <MLIECHTI({@cityoftulsa.org>

Subject: RE: Proposed Sign In ROW - Board of Adjustment Hearing

We have nothing pertaining to this.

From: McColpin, Gary

Sent: Monday, August 6, 2018 10:58 AM

To: Banks, Lamar

Cc: Kovac, Chris; Liechti, Matt

Subject: Proposed Sign In ROW - Board of Adjustment Hearing

Streets and Stormwater received the attached notice because we are the care takers of the Oak Lawn Cemetery. The
notice states that they are getting a variance to place a sign in the ROW.

3.24



Do you have a LA started for this work?
Do we need to send someone to object to the variance?
Does the Board of Adjustments usually require the LA?

Gary A. McColpin ' Street Operations and Inspections Manager
City of Tulsa, Streets and Stormwater Department

175 E. 2nd Street., Suite 14-216

Tulsa, Ok. 74103

T:918-576-5514

E: amccolpin@cityoftulsa.org

www cityoftulsa.org

Visit/Like/FollowANVatch/Subscribe:

7] £ JOTCESE

3.45



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

3.2



N

VAN

LU

JAV gooMm

—u . = XN 777 \\m_,.m_uzﬂﬁ_.m_,m,IWaWIll
. e
2 Z2= 7 2 w\\m&n& DIXOS |
— =T =" 7% 7 Il
pi=twmllINININAN 77 Z I
AV GOOMYON S & e j
2 (I, 3AV GOOMION S

N\
NN

F1dVIN'S

W

AN
N

8

E58TS

| SUBJECT TRACT | |

HE|

M

I _m\".wnadkmxﬁ h\\\ WL 4
e /7 7
=20 7

: 5 - 7%
| ! \ Z
| \W - \ \\ g HXW\
R JAV NITdOr S w\ I E, \\\ 4

R,

[
=
— /T

RM-2

SOVOMNRY
NN

NN

N
N\

NN

JAV NI'TdOr §

N\ k \

)

j E12STS

N \\\
A

N
ANRNNAN

=

[7p] \.\ Pt \\ H \\\\\\\\\\“

i \ 77 Nz JAVNOSANH-S
= T | 27

- - 2 = ¢ e

_ —— —g 777 #7

- — 1 Wt :\\v\ =

=—=E*9*ST=S=4.
\___-___

.\

Feet

BOA-22485

200 400

0

19-13 03



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 9303 Case Number: BOA-22485
CZM: 38

CD:5

A-P#:

HEARING DATE: 08/14/2018 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: Roberta Brown

ACTION REQUESTED: Special Exception to allow a Bed and Breakfast (short-term rental) in a RS-
3 District (Section 5.020).

LOCATION: 714 S LAKEWOOD AV E ZONED: RS-3
PRESENT USE: residential TRACT SIZE: 10419.59 SQ FT
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: LT 3 BLK 5, GLENHAVEN & GLENHAVEN AMD RESUB

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS:

Surrounding Properties:

BOA- 17761; on 07.08.97 the Board approved a special exception to permit a lodge in an RM-
1 district. Located; 5903 E. 9t" St.

BOA-9091; on 06.17.76 the Board approved an exception to permit a home beauty shop.
Located; 5904 E. 7t St.

BOA-2460; on 10.19.53 the Board granted permission to use the tract for lodge purposed.
Located; 5929 E. 9t St.

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of an “Existing Neighborhood” and an “Area of Stability”.

The Existing Residential Neighborhood category is intended to preserve and enhance Tulsa’s
existing single-family neighborhoods. Development activities in these areas should be limited to the
rehabilitation, improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-scale infill projects, as
permitted through clear and objective setback, height, and other development standards of the
zoning code. In cooperation with the existing community, the city should make improvements to
sidewalks, bicycle routes, and transit so residents can better access parks, schools, churches, and
other civic amenities.

The Areas of Stability includes approximately 75% of the city’s total parcels. Existing residential
neighborhoods, where change is expected to be minimal, make up a large proportion of the Areas of
Stability. The ideal for the Areas of Stability is to identify and maintain the valued character of an area
while accommodating the rehabilitation, improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-
scale infill projects. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique

Y, 2

REVISEDS/8/2018



qualities of older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality
of life. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique qualities of
older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality of life.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is surrounded by residential uses on all
sides.

STAFF COMMENTS:

The applicant is before the Board requesting a Special Exception to permit a Bed & Breakfast in the
existing house on the subject site. The request is to permit short-term (less than 30 days)
lodging/rental on the site. Per the attached statement, no parties or special events will be held on the
site; it appears that the site will be used for short-term lodging/rental only.

The following supplemental use regulations in Section 40.060 apply to all bed and breakfast uses.

« Bed and breakfast are limited to a maximum of 12 guest rooms unless a lower limit is
established by the board of adjustment as a condition of an approved special exception.

« The maximum length of stay for any guest is limited to 30 consecutive days.

« The owner/operator must maintain a register of bed and breakfast guests and on-site
events for each calendar year and make the register available to city code enforcement
upon request.

« Cooking facilities are prohibited in guest rooms.

» Signs are allowed in accordance with the sign regulations of the subject zoning district
unless the board of adjustment establishes stricter conditions at the time of special
exception approval.

» Public restaurants are prohibited. Meals may be served only to overnight guests and for
on-site events expressly authorized by the board of adjustment at the time of special
exception approval. The board of adjustment may authorize bed and breakfasts to be
rented for events, such as weddings, receptions, anniversaries, private dinner parties,
business seminars, etc. The use of bed and breakfasts for on-site events requires ex-press
authorization of the board of adjustment, in accordance with the special exception
procedures of Section 70.120. As part of approval of the special exception, the board of
adjustment is authorized to establish the maximum number of on-site events per year and
the maximum number of guests per any single event, based on the avail-ability of off-street
parking and the facility’s likely impacts on the area.

Sample Motion

Move to (approve/deny) a Special Exception to allow a Bed and Breakfast (short-term
rental) in an RS-3 district. (Section 5.020).

e Subject to the following conditions (including time limitation, if any):

The Board finds that the requested Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of
the Code and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare.

.3

REVISEDS&/8/2018



CITY BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT F'L E CU PY
MINUTES of Meeting No. 730
Tuesday, July 8, 1997, 1:00 p.m.
Francis F. Campbell City Council Room

Plaza Level of City Hall
Tulsa Civic Center

MEMBERS PRESENT MEMBERS ABSENT STAFF PRESENT OTHERS PRESENT

Bolzle Gardner Ballentine, Code
Cooper . Beach Enforcement
Dunham Huntsinger Parnell, Code
Turnbo Enforcement
White, Chair Jackere, Legal
Department

The notice and agenda of said meeting were posted in the Office of the City Clerk on
Thursday, July 3, 1997, at 2:13 p.m., as well as in the Reception Area of the INCOG offices.

After declaring a quorum present, Vice Chair White called the meeting to order at 1:00 p.m.

MINUTES:
On MOTION of DUNHAM, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Bolzle, Cooper, Dunham, Turnbo,
White, "aye™; no "nays" no "abstentions”; none "absent") to CONTINUE the minutes of
June 24, 1997, (No. 729) to July 22, 1997.

Comments and Questions:

Mr. Beach stated that Case No. 17761 (Saba Grotto) was advertised as a special
exception to allow a Lodge. However, the lodge was approved in 1953, Mr. Ballentine
advised us that the Lodge was operating a bingo hall on the premises. The question
at this point is whether or not the Bingo operation is an accessory use to the Lodge or
a commercial Bingo operation? Mr. Beach requested the Board to determine if the
Board has jurisdiction to hear this application. He explained that if the applicant is a
commercial Bingo operation, then it is Use Unit 19 and is not permitted in the RM-1
district. The Board would not have jurisdiction if the Bingo operation was considered a
commercial operation and a Use Unit 19. If the Board finds that the Bingo operation is
an accessory use to the Lodge, then the application can be heard in its regular order
today.

Mr. Ballentine stated that the complaint was an anonymous complaint with regards to

the Bingo operation. Aiong with the compiaint was included a copy of an
advertisement advertising the Bingo operation and that it is open to the public.

07:08:97:730(1)

.y



Case No. 17761 (continued)

Mr. Gardner stated that some churches have Bingo every Friday night, which is an
accessory use to the principal use because the principal use are the different church
services held throughout the week and Sunday. The Board will need to determine if
this is a private club, is the principal use or if the bingo hall is the principal use. The
Bingo operation could be an accessory use to the private club if the Bingo operation is
held only once a week. If this operation (bingo) is held several nights a week it is a
commercial use and the Board has no jurisdiction in the matter.

Robert Howard, representing SABA Grotto, 15 West 6th Street, stated that SABA
Grotto is an organization that is part of the Masonic Fraternity Organizations. He
informed the Board that SABA Grotto is the current owner and occupant of the subject
property, which has been in operation since 1953. He explained that Bingo is only
“yur hours on Saturday nights, which would make it an accessory use to the principal
function. The Bingo operation was for members only in the past, but recently the
organization opened it up to the public in order to raise money for their charities.

In response to Mr. White, Mr. Howard explained that under the gaming law, the
organization cannot vary from what has been approved by the State.

Chuck Davis, member representing SABA Grotto, stated that there is a regular
meeting once a week and the organization meets two (2) or three (3) times a week for
other reasons.

B Action:
On MOTION of DUNHAM, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Bolzle, Cooper, Dunham, Turnbo,

White, "aye"; no “nays” no "abstentions”; none "absent") to APPROVE: Hearing Case
No. 17761 in the order it appears on the Agenda.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

Case No. 17736
Action Requested:
Variance of maximum permitted height for a ground sign from 40 to 60°. SECTION

1221.D.1 USE UNIT 21. BUSINESS SIGNS AND OUTDOOR ADVERTISING, located
East of 165th East Avenue & Admiral Place.

Presentation:
The applicant, Paul W. McKnight, not present.

07.08:97:730(2)

n.s



Case No. 17760 (continued)

Comments and Questions:
Mr. Jackere informed the Board that they could act on the application without the
applicant being present. He stated the Board could deny the application, because the
Board would not be denying the application on any substantive issues, rather deny it
for failure to appear. The applicant will have the opportunity to re-apply and notices
will be sent out to the interested parties.

Mr. Beach informed the Board that the applicant has not advertised properly for an
appeal, however he is advertised correctly for the variance requested. The applicant
has asked the Board for an interpretation of the definition of a sign.

Mr. Jackere stated that the Board cannot make an interpretation, unless it is in an
appeal. In this particular case the applicant does not have an appeal pending.

Mr. Gardner informed the Board that if they denied the application without prejudice,
than the applicant can re-file for a variance.

Board Action:
On MOTION of TURNBO, the Board voted 4-0-1 (Cooper, Dunham, Turnbo, White,
"aye"; no "nays" Bolzle "abstention”; none "absent") to DENY the Variance of total
wall signage as follows: E wall from 192 SF to 499 SF: N wall from 312 SF to 738 SF;
W wall from 192 SF to 435 SF. SECTION 1221.E.2. USE UNIT 21. BUSINESS
SIGNS AND OUTDOOR ADVERTISING; finding that the applicant did not advertise
correctly for an Appeal and that the applicant was not present for the hearing; on the

following described property:

Lots 1 & 2, Block 3, Tommy Lee Addition, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County,
Oklahoma.

Case No. 17761

Action Requested:
Special Exception to permit a lodge in an RM-1 district. SECTION 401. PRINCIPAL

USES PERMITTED IN RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS - Use Unit 2, located 5903 East
Sth Street.

07:08:97:730(9)

&. L



Case No. 17761 (continued)

Presentation:

The applicant. Charles P. Davis/ Saba Grotto, represented by Robert E. Howard,
1500 Nations Bank Center, 15 West 6th Street, submitted a plat of survey (Exhibit E-
1), zoning notice (Exhibit E-2) and literature regarading the organization (Exhibit E-4).
Mr. Howard stated that the Saba Grotto helps with free dental work for handicapped
children. This is the charity that Saba Grotto has under taken as an organization and
in order to offer the free dental care the club has to raise funds. The Saba Grotio
organization started a Bingo operation through the Able Commission with a permit to
operate on Saturday for four (4) hours in the evening. He explained that the lodge
building has been use for over 40 years, but they recently moved the Bingo operation
to the lodge He requested the Board to approve the special exception to allow use of
the lodge to conduct Bingo on Saturday evenings.

Comments and Questions:
Mr. Dunham asked the applicant to elaborate more with regard to the lodge and the

Bingo operation? Mr. Howard stated that there are various meetings and activities
that take place in the lodge. He explained that the organization meets approximately
four (4) Wednesdays a month and two (2) Fridays a month. The lodge holds dances
and other fraternal activities throughout the month. The Bingo operation is held only
on Saturday evenings for four (4) hours, 6:00 p.m. to 10:00 p.m., which is restricted by
the Able Commission. He explained that any changes in the hours and days will have
to be approved by the Able Commission through application.

Mr. White asked the applicant if the organization has other fund raising activities that
are conducted at the lodge? Chuck Davis, Treasurer of Saba Grotto, 1223 South
103rd East Avenue, stated that the organization does not have any other fund raisers
other then Bingo on Saturday at this time. He explained that since 1949 the
organization has been actively supporting cerebral palsy research and dentistry for the
handicapped.

Mr. Dunham asked the applicant how long the Bingo operation has been conducted at
the subject location? Mr. Davis stated that when the organization purchased the
subject property in 1993, they were told that they had a special exception {0 allow a
Bingo operation. He explained that the organization did not know that they were
violating any ordinances. He stated that the organization has been playing Bingo at
the subject property for two (2) years now.

Ms. Turnbo asked the applicant if the organization has luncheons, dinners, etc. during
the month in the lodge? He answered affirmatively.

Mr. Cooper asked the applicant what the average attendance to the Bingo sessions
are, Mr. Davis stated that the attendance runs usually between 70 and 80 people.

07:08:97:730(10)

thl



Case No. 17761 (continued)

Mr. Davis explained that when they have dinners and meetings, there are usually
more people in attendance then the Bingo games.

Mr. Bolzle asked Mr. Davis how late the dinners last and meetings last? He stated
that usually by 10:30 the dinners and meetings end.

Mr. Bolzle asked the staff what the least intensive zoning that would allow a Bingo use
if it were not an accessory use? Mr. Beach stated that OMH would be the first zoning
category that wouid allow a Bingo operation by exception and CS by right.

Mr. Beach read the definition of accessory use to the Board from the Zoning Code
Book.

Mr. Cooper asked Mr. Davis if any of the neighbors to the subject property have ever
complained of noise filtering out from the lodge associated with the Bingo operation?
He stated that there have been no complaints of noise and there is no noise outside of
the building. He described the subject property as a concrete block building and it
does not have any windows.

Protestants:
The Board received a letter of protest (Exhibit E-3).

Board Action:
On MOTION of BOLZLE, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Boizle, Cooper, Dunham, Turnbo,
White, "aye™; no "nays" no "abstentions”; none "absent’) to APPROVE a Special

Exception to permit a lodge in an RM-1 district. SECTION 401. PRINCIPAL USES
PERMITTED IN RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS - Use Unit 2; per plan submitted; and it is
the Board's finding that the charitable bingo, once a week on Saturday evening, no
later then 11:00 p.m. is a use accessory to the lodge; finding that the approval of this
application will not be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the
public welfare, and will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of the Code, on the
following described propeity:

Lot 8, less N 63.1" & all Lots 9-11, and S 26° of Lot 12, Block 5, Glenhaven and
Glenhaven Amended Resubdivision, an Addition to the City of Tulsa, Tulsa
County, Oklahoma.

07:08:97:730(11)

4.3



(continued)

9091

be constructed at this time in order that they might be used for the
tent for the 1977 Open, with the courts being completed after the golf
tournament.

Protests: None

Interested Party:
John Sublett, attorney representing the property owner to the south,
Bob Tyler, advised that his client had purchased his property and was
concerned with the location of the lighted courts. Mr, Sublett then
reviewed the plot plan with the applicant and it was pointed out that
the proposed courts would be surrounded on three sides by existing
courts.

Board Action:
On MOTION of SMITH, the Board (5-0) approved an Exception (Section 410 -
Principal Uses Permitted in Residential Districts - Section 1205 -
Community Services, Cultural and Recreational Facilities) to use property
for private club purposes and to permit the installation of two
lighted tennis courts and a pro shop, per plot plan, in an RS-1 District
on the following described tract:

A part of the N/2 of Section 5, Township 18 North, Range 13

East, Tulsa County, Oklahoma; more particularly described

as follows: Beginning at a point 255' north and 258' west

of the NE/c of Lot 4, Block 1, Vinson Addition; thence North
135'; thence West 195'; thence South 135'; thence East 195'

to the point of beginning.

Action Requested:
Exception (Section 410 - Principal Uses Permitted in Residential
Districts - Section 440 (2) - Home Occupations) to operate a home
beauty shop in an RS-3 District located at 5904 East 7th Street.

Presentation:
Leta May, the applicant, was represented by her husband who submitted a
plot plan (Exhibit "H-1'"), advising that his wife is wishing to
operate a beauty shop as a home occupation per the regulations of a home
occupation. Upon questioning, he advised that they are planning to
convert their garage into the shop and that they have a two-car driveway
that can be utilized for the patrons' automobiles. She also would
operate the shop five days per week.

Protests: None

Board Action:

On MOTION of SMITH, the Board (5-0) approved an Exception (Section 410 -
Principal Uses Permitted in Residential Districts - Section 440 (2) -
Home Occupations) to operate a home beauty shop, the approval being

6.17.76:214(15)



e

et

i

9091 (continued)

9092

granted to this applicant only, in an RS-3 District on the following
described tract:

Lots 13 and 14, Block 5, Glen Haven Addition to the City of
Tulsa, Oklahoma.

Action Requested:

Exception (Section 310 - Principal Uses Permitted in the Agriculture

District) to locate a mobile home; a Variance (Section 340 - Requirements

for Special Exception Uses in the Agriculture District - Under the
Provisions of Section 1670) for a variance of the five acre minimum
to permit a mobile home on a 2.3 acre tract; and a Minor Variance

(Section 330 - Bulk and Area Requirements in the Agriculture District -

Under the Provisions of Section 1630) for a variance of the lot area
requirements to permit a lot-split (L-13732) in an AG District located
southwest of 136th Street North and 95th East Avenue.

Presentation:

Mrs. J. D. Deason requested permission to locate a mobile home on the
subject property until such time as a permanent residence cam be con-
structed on the 2.3 acre tract. The Board was advised that 2.3 acres
was all that could be purchased, that the sale was contingent upon
the approval, and a variance of the five acre minimum was required.

The Staff pointed out that the lot-split had not yet been reviewed by
the Planning Commission, due to the lack of a quorum on June 16,
1976.

Protests: None

Interested Party:

Connie Sexton, Route 3, Box 365, Collinsville, advised the Board that
she owns property to the south of the subject tract. Mrs. Sexton
advised that she was not objecting to the mobile home being placed on
the property at the present time, but that she would like to see a

time limit placed on the approval as the area is in a development stage
and she felt that a mobile home being located in the area might devalue

properties. She noted that she and her husband had trouble getting
their home financed because of the mobile homes in the area.

Board Action:

On MOTION of PURSER, the Board (5-0) approved an Exception (Section 310 -

Principal Uses Permitted in the Agriculture District) to locate a
mobile home for a period of three years; a Variance (Section 340 -
Requirements for Special Exception Uses in the Agriculture District -
Undexr the Provisions of Section 1670) for a variance of the five acre
minimum to permit a mobile home on a 2.3 acre tract; and a Minor
Variance (Section 330 - Bulk and Area Requirements in the Agriculture

6.17.76:214(16)

d4.10



-

Case No. 2454-A
Barbra Srna

Lot 10, Block 5,
Maryland Gardens
Addition

Case No. 2460-AV
Chapter No. 500 Order
of the Eastern Star
S.45' of Lot 3, All of
Lots 4,5, 6,7, 8, Block
4; Lots 7,8,9,10,11, &
S.26' of Lot 12, Block
5, Glenhaven Addition’
Resub.

Case No. 2461-A"
Lutheran Church

N. 150" of Block 17,
Riverview Village

Case No. 2465-A"
Don E. Sullins
Lot 10, Blockl,
Oak Cliff Addition

v
Case No. 2466-A
F. E. Bomar
Pt. Lot 4,
Clarence Lloyd Sub.

All members voting yea.

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF
ADJUSTMENT, MONDAY, OCTOBER 19, 1853.

PRESENT: Britton, Chairman; Davisson; 8rubb; Lashley. |

This being the date set down for public hearing on the applica-
tion of Barbra Srna for permission to ere ct a church on Lot
10, Block 5, tMaryland Gardens Addition. There appeared
several protestants. After considerable discussion it was,

MOVED by Grubb (Davisson) that this application be denied
on the grounds that no sufficient plan was presented.
All members voting yea. Carried.

This being the date set down for public hearing on the applica-
tion of Chapter No. 500, Order of the Easter Star for per-
mission to use the South 45 feet of Lot 2 and all of Lots 4, 5,
6, 7, 8, Block 4; and Lots 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, and the South

26 feet of Lot 12, Block 5, Glenhaven Resubdivision for
lodge purposes. There being no protest it was,

MOVED by Lashley (Grubb) that application be granted.
All members voting yea. Carried.

This being the date set down for public hearing on the applica-
tion of the Lutheran Church for permission to erect a church
on the North 150 feet of Block 17, Riverview Village Addition.
There being no protest it was,

MOVED by Lashley (Grubb) that application be granted.
Carried.

Committee report on the application of Don E. Sullins for
permission to erect a platform in the front yard out bevond
swimming pool on Lot 10, Block 17, Oak Cliff Addition, re
recommdning that applicant show plan to adjoing property
owners.

MOVED by Lashley (Grubb) that the committee report be a-
dopted and this matter carried over until the next meeting.
All members voting yea. Carried.

Committee report on the application of F. E. Bomar for per-
mission to extend building 16 x 20 on rear of existing building
on the West 69 feet of Lot 5, and South 15 feet of the West 69
feet of Lot 4, Clarence Lloyd Sub., except portion used for
street purposes, reccmmending that this matter be carried
over until the applicant can be present

MOVED by Grubb (Davisson) that the committee report be adopted

and matter carried over until the next meeting.
All members voting yea. Carried.

4.4\



SE"thiPLISHS

-

b
1

L]

o | ot

i P T S
m= b E5CTiS™ vy

g b
= 15

S I.iﬂ_AELEWOOD AVE

'SIJOPLIN'AVE
SINORWOOD AVE

o
<L
. Q
S
=
uj
X
“<t
~l
0,

§ -
!
e

[ S

[

s |
Il|'

E
S OXFORD AVE

SIHUDSON/AVER

m
<l
(%2)
--{

E\12!STiS!

NORWOOD AVE!

L
AN . 4

Wi
) 3 5 EII:_

Note: Graphic overiays may not precisely
align with physical features on the ground.

L Aerial Photo Date: February 2018
19-13 03 q . \ ;.




S/LAKEWOOD,/AVE

E{7{ST{S]

. Note: Graphic overlays may not precisely
Subject B OA' 2 2 48 5 align with physical features on the ground.

Tract
19-13 03

Acerial Photo Date: February 2018 L\ ‘ 3
L]




To: Board of Adjustments
From: Bobbie {(Roberta) Brown
WSB Properties, LLC
RE: Permit for Airbnb Rental
714 South Lakewood Avenue
Housing out of town guests

No special events or parties will be allowed

I am applying for a special permit to operate an Airbnb at 714 South Lakewood Avenue.

No parties or special events will be booked at this property. The property will be marketed to the
business traveler, concert goer, families here to attend weddings, funerals, loved ones in the hospital
and events held all over Tulsa.

| have improved the property by doing a complete renovation. (Windows, electrical, plumbing,
bathrooms, and upgraded flooring throughout). The property has plenty of parking with a double wide
driveway. | have made a significant investment in the property and neighborhood.

The property is in a great location. Close to downtown, airport, BOK, Gilcrease, Phillbrook, Cherry
Street, Route 66, Brady Theatre, PAC, Tulsa Ballet, Hillcrest and St John Hospitals. The list goes on and
on. Tulsa has so much to offer.

The house will be properly owned and managed. My husband and | are successful business owners. We
operate several Sonic Drive-Ins in Arkansas. We are very business minded and will operate and maintain
the Airbnb as such. | have local cleaning and lawn care services to maintain the house. | have electrical,
plumbing, and heat & air contractors available when those issues arise.

| was born and raised in Tulsa. | married and moved to Arkansas. However, | often travel back to visit
family and friends. | attend events such as concerts at the BOK, events at PAC, Mayfest and 5K runs.

| purchased the house on Lakewood with the idea that it would be a great fixer upper and place for me
and my family to stay when returning to Tulsa. Over the last several years, when I've traveled, | began
staying in Airbnb properties. | love the experience of staying in a home. And it hit me, why don’t | join
the Airbnb movement. When I’'m not here, | can rent out the home to travelers like myself.

Wy



Ulmer, Amy

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Photos of parking for
714 S Lakewood Ave
Tulsa, OK

Bobbie Brown <bobbiel855@icloud.com>
Tuesday, July 31, 2018 2:11 PM

Ulmer, Amy

BOA Case #BOA-22485

u.\5



KL



’ W.\q



g na,_.?,:‘

Sent from my iPhone

""'1 "

4.3



Ulmer, Amy

— — — —_—
From: Bobbie Brown <bobbiel855®@icloud.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2018 2:19 PM
To: Ulmer, Amy
Subject: Case# BOA-22485

A few photos of the house before and after.

1 u.\4



4. 20



\

.2



4.2



Y. a3



4. ad






d.ab



Sent from my iPhone

2]



CHUCK LANGE
ZONING OFFICIAL
PLANS EXAMINER

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
175 EAST 2" STREET, SUITE 450
TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103

TEL (918)596-9688 >
clange@cityoftulsa.org “Uisa d&

ZONING CLEARANCE PLAN REVIEW
LOD Number: 1051306-1 February 02, 2018

ROBERTA BROWN Phone: (870)887-3430
431 MANOR RD
PRESCOTT, AR 71857

APPLICATION NO: 9521 (PLEASE REFERENCE THIS NUMBER WHEN CONTACTING OUR OFFICE)
Location: 714 S LAKEWOOD AV E
Description: AIRBNB

INFORMATION ABOUT SUBMITTING REVISIONS

OUR REVIEW HAS IDENTIFIED THE FOLLOWING CODE OMISSIONS OR DEFICIENCIES IN THE
PROJECT APPLICATION FORMS, DRAWINGS, AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS. THE DOCUMENTS SHALL
BE REVISED TO COMPLY WITH THE REFERENCED CODE SECTIONS.

REVISIONS NEED TO INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING:
1. A COPY OF THIS DEFICIENCY LETTER
2. AWRITTEN RESPONSE AS TO HOW EACH REVIEW COMMENT HAS BEEN RESOLVED
3. THE COMPLETED REVISED/ADDITIONAL PLANS FORM (SEE ATTACHED)
4. BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT APPROVAL DOCUMENTS, IF RELEVANT

REVISIONS SHALL BE SUBMITTED DIRECTLY TO THE CITY OF TULSA PERMIT CENTER LOCATED AT
175 EAST 2@ STREET, SUITE 450, TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103, PHONE (918) 596-9601.

THE CITY OF TULSA WILL ASSESS A RESUBMITTAL FEE. DO NOT SUBMIT REVISIONS TO THE
PLANS EXAMINERS.

SUBMITTALS FAXED / EMAILED TO PLANS EXAMINERS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

1. SUBMIT TWO (2) SETS [4 SETS IF HEALTH DEPARTMENT REVIEW IS REQUIRED] OF REVISED
OR ADDITIONAL PLANS. REVISIONS SHALL BE IDENTIFIED WITH CLOUDS AND REVISION
MARKS.

2. INFORMATION ABOUT ZONING CODE, INDIAN NATION COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENT (INCOG),
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT (BOA), AND TULSA METROPOLITAN AREA PLANNING COMMISSION
(TMAPC) IS AVAILABLE ONLINE AT WWW.INCOG.ORG OR AT INCOG OFFICES AT
2 W. 27 ST. 8t FLOOR, TULSA, OK, 74103, PHONE (918) 584-7526. Nikita

3. A COPY OF A “RECORD SEARCH” [ X ]IS [ _1IS NOT INCLUDED WITH THIS LETTER. PLEASE
PRESENT THE “RECORD SEARCH" ALONG WITH THIS LETTER TO INCOG STAFF AT TIME OF
APPLYING FOR BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT ACTION AT INCOG. UPON APPROVAL BY THE BOARD
OF ADJUSTMENT, INCOG STAFF WILL PROVIDE THE APPROVAL DOCUMENTS TO YOU FOR
IMMEDIATE SUBMITTAL TO OUR OFFICE. (See revisions submittal procedure above.).

(continued)

d.2¢



REVIEW COMMENTS

SECTIONS REFERENCED BELOW ARE FROM THE CITY OF TULSA ZONING CODE TITLE 42 AND CAN BE VIEWED AT
WWW.CITYOFTULSA-BOA.ORG

Application No. 9521 714 S LAKEWOOD AV E February 02, 2018

Note: Please direct all questions concerning special exceptions, platting and appeals of an administrative official
decision and all questions regarding BOA application forms and fees to an INCOG representative at 918-584-
7526. It is your responsibility to submit to our offices documentation of any appeal decisions by an authorized
.decision making body affecting the status of your application so we may continue to process your application.
INCOG does not act as your legal or responsible agent in submitting documents to the City of Tulsa on your
behalf. Staff review comments may sometimes identify compliance methods as provided in the Tulsa Zoning
‘Code. The permit applicant is responsible for exploring all or any options available to address the
noncompliance and submit the selected compliance option for review. Staff review makes neither representation
nor recommendation as to any optimal method of code solution for the project.

1. Sec.35.050-G1: Your application is for a Bed & Breakfast which is located in an RS-3 zoning district. This
use is allowed in the RS-3 district by Special Exception (Table 5-2: R District Use Regulations).
Review Comment: Submit a copy of the Special Exception reviewed and approved per Sec.70.120 to
allow a Bed & Breakfast in the RS-3 zoning district.

NOTE: The following supplemental use regulations of Sec.40.060 apply to all bed and breakfast uses.

e Sec.40.060-A: Bed and breakfast are limited to a maximum of 12 guest rooms unless a lower
limit is established by the board of adjustment as a condition of an approved special exception.

e Sec.40.060-B: The maximum length of stay for any guest is limited to 30 consecutive days.

e Sec.40.060-C: The owner/operator must maintain a register of bed and breakfast guests and
on-site events for each calendar year and make the register available to city code enforcement
upon request.

e Sec.40.060-D: Cooking facilities are prohibited in guest rooms.

e Sec.40.060-E: Signs are allowed in accordance with the sign regulations of the subject zoning
district unless the BOA establishes stricter conditions at the time of Special Exception approval.

e Sec.40.060-F: Public restaurants are prohibited. Meals may be served only to overnight guests
and for on-site events expressly authorized by the BOA at the time of Special Exception
approval. The BOA may authorize bed and breakfasts to be rented for events, such as
weddings, receptions, anniversaries, private dinner parties, business seminars, etc. The use of
bed and breakfasts for on-site events requires express authorization of the BOA, in accordance
with the Special Exception procedures of Sec.70.120. As part of approval of the Special
Exception, the BOA is authorized to establish the maximum number of on-site events per year
and the maximum number of guests per any single event, based on the availability of off-street
parking and the facility’s likely impacts on the area.

2. Sec.70.080-B1b(5): In order to help ensure a proper arrangement of streets and the adequacy of open
spaces for traffic, utilities and emergency vehicle access, commensurate with the intensification of land
use customarily incident to a zoning map amendment, a platting requirement is established. Except as
expressly stated in Sec.70.080-B2, no building permit or zoning clearance permit may be issued until that
portion of the subject parcel for which the permit is sought has been granted a plat waiver (Sec.70.080-
B2a), or has been included within a subdivision plat or replat (Sec.70.080-B2b) that has been submitted
to and approved by the planning commission, and filed of record in the county clerk’s office of the county

2
U.24



in which the property is located. This platting requirement applies to any property for which a special
exception was approved for a Bed & breakfast.

Review comment: Submit a copy of a plat waiver, or a plat or replat that has been submitted to and
approved by the planning commission, and filed of record in the county clerk’s office of the county in

which the property is located.

This letter of deficiencies covers Zoning plan review items only. You may receive additional letters from other
disciplines such as Building or Water/Sewer/Drainage for items not addressed in this letter.

A hard copy of this letter is available upon request by the applicant.

END — ZONING CODE REVIEW

NOTE: THIS CONSTITUTES A PLAN REVIEW TO DATE IN RESPONSE TO THE SUBMITTED INFORMATION ASSOCIATED WITH
THE ABOVE REFERENCED APPLICATION. ADDITIONAL ISSUES MAY DEVELOP WHEN THE REVIEW CONTINUES UPON
RECEIPT OF ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUESTED IN THIS LETTER OR UPON ADDITIONAL SUBMITTAL FROM THE

APPLICANT.

KEEP OUR OFFICE ADVISED OF ANY ACTION BY THE CITY OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR TULSA METROPOLITAN
AREA PLANNING COMMISSION AFFECTING THE STATUS OF YOUR APPLICATION FOR A ZONING CLEARANCE PERMIT.




RS> RS JRSP_ - RS:3-c el Lo CDR 33 e Rl | CST TGS fp !
RN O 5
qQ\m\.,w._ .rrm . L / \ - ,ﬁj ) L % ] o

@ Jil £ AVE, % —H| 3 5
X wat‘w,ru_r e _ —
5126 EAY _ { erq.m-
3
B¢

HRRRAAN

TIIIID
T

]

|IT]
T
l%H
l

{
24PLS
—E258T
|
= H
BOA-22486

3
1
!

b
0

] :__::_7

bﬂ { |
A [ FAVI0eLS _ Q. |nDn_|.¥._. &l NPM_L ]‘limm_ C o
= (HHIDH T &\ | o
S\t T m.w_w;w RRNNNNL )
] L N ik
= IS ZAE < [ XS NERNNAR
SAnNmEE g 2 d
- ] ® gt -
_m - W o W _i_i = I
|LMI | - m.>ﬂw ..-v._ \V.v\
M[m:wm@ﬁ = _ M@J _ , / _ 5
v N N
n._ 3 .wsquﬂ.ﬂ‘ w P w ¥ 7 5o
N~ _.m %
= = o BB .
]| o < _ 8




BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 9408 Case Number: BOA-22486
CZM: 39

CD:6
A-P#:

HEARING DATE: 08/14/2018 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: Claude Neon Federal Signs

ACTION REQUESTED: Special exception to allow a dynamic display in a RS-2 zoning district
(Section 60.050.2.c)

LOCATION: 1808 S 123 AV E (overall parcel);12121 E. 215t St. (East Central Junior High School)

ZONED: RS-2

PRESENT USE: school TRACT SIZE: + 19.23 acres

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: W/2 SW SE LESS S50 FOR ST & LESS BEG SWC LT 12 BLK § STACEY

LYNN

FOURTH TH W45 S10 E45 N10 POB SEC 8 19 14 19.23 ACS

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS:

Subject Parcel — (both schools are located on the same parcel)

BOA-21435; on 07.10.12, the Board approved a variance of the requirement that illumination
of a sign shall be constant light to permit an EMC on an existing sign for a school in the RS-3
district, per conceptual plans. Located: 12121E 21st St S (Cooper Elementary; north portion
of site) '

BOA-07359; on 03.16.72, the Board approved a variance to permit parking automobiles
within 50 ft of the centerline of 215t Street, and a variance to permit new extension to align with
existing school building. Located: 12121E 215t St S

BOA-04243; on 12.11.63, the Board approved a request to construct and operate a public
school in a U-1-B District. Located: 12121E 215t St S

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the

subject property as part of an “Existing Neighborhood” and an “Area of Stability”.

The Existing Residential Neighborhood category is intended to preserve and enhance
Tulsa’s existing single family neighborhoods. Development activities in these areas should be
limited to the rehabilitation, improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-scale
infill projects, as permitted through clear and objective setback, height, and other development
standards of the zoning code. In cooperation with the existing community, the city should

5.

REVISEDS&/1/2018



make improvements to sidewalks, bicycle routes, and transit so residents can better access
parks, schools, churches, and other civic amenities.

The Areas of Stability includes approximately 75% of the city’s total parcels. Existing
residential neighborhoods, where change is expected to be minimal, make up a large
proportion of the Areas of Stability. The ideal for the Areas of Stability is to identify and
maintain the valued character of an area while accommodating the rehabilitation, improvement
or replacement of existing homes, and small scale infill projects. The concept of stability and
growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique qualities of older neighborhoods that are
looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality of life. The concept of stability and
growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique qualities of older neighborhoods that are
looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality of life.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is surrounded by RS-3 zoning and
residential uses with a elementary school located on the same parcel, to the north

STAFF COMMENTS:

According to the submitted site plan and drawings the proposed freestanding sign located in front of
East Central Junior Highschool site will contain a 25.2 sq. ft. (3.5x7.2) dynamic display sign. The
Code defines a dynamic display sign as a sign capable of displaying words, symbols, figures, images
or messages that can be electronically or mechanically changed by remote or automatic means. This
also includes any display that incorporates rotating panels, LED lights manipulated through digital
input, “digital ink” or any other method or technology that allows a sign to present a series of images,
messages or displays.

Dynamic displays are prohibited in R districts except on a lot occupied by an allowed public, civic or
institutional use; the Board is authorized to approve a special exception for the allowed freestanding
sign to include a dynamic display. The permitted dynamic display in an R district is subject to the
following regulations:
(1) The allowed dynamic display component may not exceed 32 square feet in area, and no
more than one (wall or freestanding) dynamic display is allowed per street frontage.
(2) The sign area allowed for a dynamic display is not in addition to the maximum sign area
allowed for a wall or freestanding sign, but rather is counted as part of the maximum area of a
wall or freestanding sign.
(3) Dynamic displays in R districts and in AG districts may operate only between the hours of
7:00 a.m. and 9:00 p.m. unless otherwise expressly approved through the special exception
process.
(4) Dynamic displays are subject to the dynamic display regulations of Section 60.100.

The proposed freestanding sign with a dynamic display is located in an RS-2 zoning district. The
applicant is requesting a special exception to allow a dynamic display in a RS-2 zoning district
(Section 60.050.2.c).

Sample Motion

Move to (approve/deny) a Special Exception to to allow a dynamic display in a RS-2
zoning district (Section 60.050.2.c)

* Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) of the agenda packet.

» Subject to the following conditions (including time limitation, if any):

5.3

REVISEDS8/1/2018



The Board finds that the requested Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of
the Code, and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare.

54

REVISED®8/1/2018



a 2-story youth center building with a maximum building height of 35 feet (Section 603);
Variance to waive the screening fence requirement along the east, west, and south
property lines on subject site (Section 1303.E); Special Exception to allow use of up to
30 parking stalls on an off-site lot of record (Section 1301.D); Special Exception to allow
use of up to 30 parking stalls in an RS-3 district (principle church parking lot) (Section
401); Special Exception to allow a 6 foot (cyclone) fence in a front yard for the easterly
220 feet of the site (Section 210.B) to the Board of Adjustment meeting on July 24,
2012; for the following property:

LT 1 BLK 1, CARBONDALE ASSEMBLY OF GOD CHURCH PRT RSB RES A HILL
HAVEN ADD, HILL HAVEN ADDN, HILL HAVEN SECOND ADDN, MAY TERRACE,
CITY OF TULSA, TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA

EIE I S I R R

----------

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

21435—Claude Neon Federal Signs F ”— E CQP y

Action Requested:

Variance of the requirement that illumination of a sign shall be by constant light to
permit an EMC on an existing sign for a school in the RS-3 district (Section 402.B.4);
Variance from the 200 foot separation from an R district required for a digital sign
(Section 1221.C.2.c); Variance of the requirement that EMC sign shall be located
within 20 feet of the driving surface of a street (Section 1221.C.2.b). LOCATION:

12121 East 21% Street (CD 6)

Ms. Back stated the variance requests in this case have been advertised. Staff has
determined that Section 1221 is not applicable in a residential district. A refund of
$200.00 has been requested by the applicant.

Presentation:

Gary Larsen, 1225 North Lansing, Tulsa, OK; stated he is representing Cooper
Elementary School. All of Tulsa Public Schools are embedded in residential zoning,
and this school wants to upgrade their messaging capabilities to the new digital

technology.

Interested Parties:
There were no interested parties present.

Comments and Questions:
None.

07/10/2012-1074 (3)

55



A
Board Action: ﬂ;ﬂ
On MOTION of WHITE, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Henke, Tidwell, Van De Wiele, White
“aye”; no “nays’; no “abstentions”; Stead absent) to APPROVE the request for a
Variance of the requirement that illumination of a sign shall be by constant light to
permit an EMC on an existing sign for a school in the RS-3 district (Section 402.B.4).
Finding that the sign will be beneficial for transmitting information, i.e., safety issues, the
weather conditions, school closings, school events, etc. and it has been the norm for
schools around Tulsa for some time. This approval is with the conditions that the
maximum hours of operation of the sign will be from 7:00 A.M. to 10:00 P.M. There will
be no blinking, no flashing, no animation, no rolling and scrolling will be right to left only.
This approval will be per conceptual plan on pages 2.8 and 2.9. This will be utilizing the
existing sign and conceptual plans for size standards. Finding by reason of
extraordinary or exceptional conditions or circumstances, which are peculiar to the land,
structure or building involved, the literal enforcement of the terms of the Code would
result in unnecessary hardship; that such extraordinary or exceptional conditions or
circumstances do not apply generally to other property in the same use district; and that
the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or
impair the purposes, spirit, and intent of the Code, or the Comprehensive Plan; for the

following property:

W/2 SW SE LESS S50 FOR ST SEC 8 19 14, STACEY LYNN FOURTH, SHANNON
PARK 4TH ADDN - WAINRIGHT SECTION, CITY OF TULSA, TULSA COUNTY,

STATE OF OKLAHOMA

LR R R R EEXE N

----------

NEW BUSINESS

| FILE Copy

Action Requested:
Request for a refund of $200.00 for the Variance from the 200 foot separation from

an R district required for a digital sign (Section 1221.C.2.c); Variance of the
requirement that EMC sign shall be located within 20 feet of the driving surface of a
street (Section 1221.C.2.b). LOCATION: 12121 East 21% Street (CD 6)

Presentation:
No presentation was made.

Interested Parties:
There were no interested parties present.

07/10/2012-1074 (4)

5.L



5
Comments and Questions: B0 A- A +3 iriL E f@? y

None.

Board Action:

On MOTION of WHITE, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Henke, Tidwell, Van De Wiele, White
“aye”; no “nays”; no “abstentions”; Stead absent) to APPROVE the Request for a refund
of $200.00 for the Variance from the 200 foot separation from an R district required for a
digital sign (Section 1221.C.2.c); Variance of the requirement that EMC sign shall be
located within 20 feet of the driving surface of a street (Section 1221.C.2.b); finding that
Section 1221 is not applicable in a residential district; for the following property:

W/2 SW SE LESS S50 FOR ST SEC 8 19 14, STACEY LYNN FOURTH, SHANNON
PARK 4TH ADDN - WAINRIGHT SECTION, CITY OF TULSA, TULSA COUNTY,
STATE OF OKLAHOMA

21445—Claude Neon Federal Signs

Action Requested:

Variance of the requirement that illumination of a sign shall be by constant light to
permit a digital sign on an existing sign for a school in the RS-3 district (Section
402.B.4.a); Variance of the maximum display surface area for a bulletin board sign
from 32 square feet to 41 square feet in an RS-3 district (Section 402.B.4.a);
Variance from the 200 foot separation from an R District required for a digital sign
(Section 1221.C.2.c); Variance of the requirement that no digital sign shall be
located within 20 feet of the driving surface of a street (Section 1221.C.2.b).
LOCATION: 1519 South Quincy Avenue (CD 4)

Ms. Back stated the variance requests in this case have been advertised. Staff has
determined that Section 1221 is not applicable in a residential district. A refund of
$200.00 has been requested by the applicant.

Presentation:

Ed Horkay, Claude Neon Federal Signs, 1225 North Lansing, Tulsa, OK; stated he
represents Marquette Schoo! and Christ the King Church. This variance request is for
the client’s sign on Quincy Avenue. The Marquette School and Christ the King property
is surrounded by CS and OL zoning properties. The sign is 299 feet away from the
closest residential area. The sign is also on a four-lane residential street as opposed to
the typical two-lane residential street. The client is requesting a digital sign with a name
on top of the sign which is in excess of the 32 square feet. The identity sign portion is
16 square feet, the message center is 21.55 square feet and the spacer in between is

two square feet.

07/10/2012-1074 (5)

5.



Action Requested:

Presentation:

Protests:

Board Action:

Action Requested:

Presentation:

Remarks:

Variance (Section 1130 - Setbacks - Under the Pro-
visions of Section 1470) to permit parking automobiles
within 90 feet of the centerline of 2lst Street on a
tract located at 12121 East 21st Street.

Charles Harrington, representing Coleman-Ervin &
Associates, architects, submitted a plot plan to the
Board (Exhibit "C-1"), and stated that, if approved,
the request would permit an addition to the school and
38 additional parking spaces which would align with the
existing building and parking at Foster Junior High
School.

None.

On MOTION of JOLLY, the Board (3-0) approved a Variance
(Section 1130 - Setbacks - Under the Provisions of
Section 1470) to permit parking automobiles within 50
feet of the centerline of 21st Street, (Ordinance
requires 60'), and Variance of (Section 430 - Bulk and
Area Requirements in Residential Districts) to permit
new extension to align with existing school building
subject to the plot plan submitted, on the following
described tract:

The S/2, W/2, SW/4, SE/4, of Section 8, Township
19 North, Range 14 East, Tulsa County, Oklahoma.

Variance (Section 610 - Principal Uses Permitted in
Commercial Districts - Under the Provisions of Section
1470) to permit locating a mobile home in a CS District
(no bond required) on a tract located south and west of
Marshall Street and Mingo Road.

James Cook, applicant, advised the Board that the sub-
ject tract is 180' x 155' in size. He stated that he

is a mechanical contractor for heating and air condition-
ing and plans to erect a beauty shop in his spare time

on the subject tract for his wife's use. The requested
mobile home would serve both as living quarters for him
throughout construction of the shop, as well as aid in
security precautions. He estimated that the construc-
tion would be completed within 1 1/2 years and requested
that the use be allowed for that length of time.

Mr. Culver advised the Board that the City Commission
has the authority to permit mobile homes to be located
in- such areas for security purposes on a temporary basis
only (six months) during construction. He suggested

3.16.72:104 (6)

5%



Case No. AZAZEX/

" Independent School --
Pistriect No. 1; Tulsa
County, Oklahoma ---

Part of the SE% of -
Section 7-19-14 - -

oo

Case No. 4243-A
Independent -School -
District -No. 1, Tulsa
- County, Oklahoma
- W%,SH%, SE% of See--
-8-19-14

!

No one appeared on behalf of the applicant. No pro-ﬁI
test was offered, ]
MOVED by Sublett (Shaull) that this application be

approved., ---
All members voting yea. Carried.

This being the date set down for public hearing on

- the application-of Independent School-District No.

One, Tulsa- County, Oklahoma for permission_to con-

- struct and operate- a public school ip a U-1-B Dis-

trict on the following described property:

Point of beginiming being more particularly described
as follows: Beginning at the Southeast corner of the
SE% of Section 7, Township 19 North, Range 14 East,
Tulsa County,- Oklahoma, according to the U. S. Govern-
ment Survey thereof;. thence due West and along the
South line of said SE% of Section 7 a distance of
983.72 feet to a point; thence due North a distance
of 1152.81 feet to a point of beginning; thence due
North from said point of beginning :a distance of 5 S
481.95 feet to a point; thence Due West..a distance

of 615.53 feet to a point; thence along a curve to L

the -left with a radius of 100 feet a distance of

192,02 feet to a point; thence South 20° 01' East a

-distance of 370,07 -feet to a point; thence due Rast

a distance of 582.82 feet to a point of beginning,

-and containing 7.298 acres more or less,

No one appeared on behalf of the applicant., No
protest was offered.

MOVED by Sublett (Galbreath) that this application
be approved.
All members votlng»yea. ' Carried.

This being-the date set down for public hearing on
the application of Independent School District No.

-One, Tulsa County, Oklahoma for permission to con-

struct and operate:a public hehool in a U-1-B Dis-
trict.on the Wk,:SW%, SE%, of Section 8, Township

19 North, -Range 14 East, Tulsa County, Oklahoma,

No one appeared in behalf of the applicant. No pro-
test was offered. '

5.0




_ V/
Case No. 4156=A
Jennie Penuel . .
Lot 2, Block 7, -
Villa Grove Gardeng
Addition . -

-/
v

Case No. 4235-A
Billye Cedrone

Lot 5, Block I,
Wagon Wheel Addition

Case No. 4236-A?
Harlis Martin
Lot 25, Block 1,
Southern Gardens
Addition

-Case No. 4237<A
Jess L. Olson -
Lot 8, Block 3,
Robinwood Addition

29

MOVED by Sublett (Galbreath) that this application be
approved.
All members voting yea. Carried.

Having filed a 100% petition of an affected area createc
by the Board - this being the date set down for public
hearing on the application of Jennie, Penuel for per-
mission to. operate .a home beauty shop in a U-1-B Dis-
trict on Lot -2,. Block 7, Vilda Grove Gardens Addition.
No one appeared in behalf of the applicant. No protest
was offered,

- MOVED by Galbreath (Sublett) that this application be

approved.
All members voting yea. Carried.

Having filed a 100% petition of an affected area created
by the -Board - this being bhe date set down for public
hearing on the application of Billye Cedrone for per-
mission to operate a home beauty shop .in a U=-1-C Dis-
trict on Lot 5; Block 1, Wagon Wheel Addition. No one
appeared in behalf of the applicant. No protest was

.offeread.

MOVED by Galbreath (Sublett) that this applicatdon be
approved.

All members voting yea. Carried.

Having filed a 897% petition of an affected area created
by the Board - this being the date set down for public
hearing on the application of Harlis Martin for per-
mission to operate a home beauty shop in a U-1-C Dis-
trict .on Lot 25, Block 1, Southern Gardens Addition.
There appeared Mr. Harlis Martin. No protest was
offered. - - =

MOVED by Galbreath (Sublett) that thls appllcatlon be

approved,
All members voting yea. Carried.

Having filed a 100% petition of an affected area createc

.by the Board -.this being the date set down for public

hearing on the-application of Jess L. Olson for per-
mission to operate a home beauty shop in a U-1-C Dis-

.trict on Lot 8, Rlock 3, Robinwood Addition. There
-appeared Mr, Jess L. Olson. No protest was offered.

5.0



Ll

EM4/STS

R

S1119 EIAVE

E5.ST'S

3 f

"f:"; B el '.?
S ENBRINS |

STSJEAVEL ¥

S E6iSTES,

S 117.EVAVE

S LEdepLs’
=S :
=)

-I.I. m

2 YE17STS
m ;

E 18 ST:S

'S:119 E PL

E21stST'S"
g . y "' i \ \-—'._' ;m
E-21.PL S
E21'©

E 22/ST:S

Ei245SiTiS,

fel e
E:25STTiS!

Subject
Tract

S»120,E AVE

S#120 EAVE

VE

S 23/ E/AVE!

S22 EA

)
- iR

EIN/ERAALS

-
P

S#121'E/AVE

.
a

S - )

m. AV I LN

E'21 PLiS

E 21/CT:S

Si1121.E AVE

E22:ST S

S SE23STS

- E25!ST S‘

BOA-22486

19-14 08

E5(PL'S

m
-

S123 EAVE m'*

$'127 E AVE
S'128/E AVE.

WELTSIPISS 2
BIE#16:STSH

S 124/EAVE

L]

E‘.ﬁ” ST S

S'125 EAVE

E18/PL'S

)
T
w

EX19.STS'

E20/ST'S »

S'124 EAVE

0

20/PL; E'20PL' S

U

S'125 E.AVE

' |

FUE 22iSTS

S 127 E AVE

Er231STS

[
£
@
"n‘
w

SN2 9z1:S

. 8

S:124'E'AVE

b

E 25/PLS,

Note: Graphic overlays may not precisely
align with physical features on the ground.

Aerial Photo Date: February 2018 5 \ ‘
L]

[:S1128/E AVE

S 129th E'AVE;




Looking west— on subject site— E. 21st St. S. is south of the

existing sign

existing sign




! "‘r.: -l =
N

e W

i

g

)
=
E

7y




re-use existing mascot cabinet. Repaint and re-install

new ID top cabinet from stesl angle frame with .063

aluminum skin. Paints Cardinal red to metch 3M
\ translucent vinyl overlay on face Face is 3/14" white

acrylic secured intc cabinet with 1.5" retainers,

J U NI O RH |G H SC = OO L Inteinally illuminated by white LEDs

3" reveal from pre-finished .063 black aluminum

EXISTING SIGN

—  new Optec 20mm RBG Displey /Z f/, 9/;/ 5}7 N ﬁ’é

sand and repaint existing pole cover, to match Cardiral red
Black and white vinyl overlay stripes added to each side

) EAST CENTRAL
JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL

wlletal e ob Wi ehEr o ol tese plans o 1 puicdiase i iage ]

—_— — e e e e
f-,_? Approved as shown E Approved as noted PROJECT/CLIENT NAME: : LOCATION: i BESIGNER: REVISION HISTORY: SIGN TYPE/RESSRIPTION SHEET NANE:

) m m Fast Central Junior High | 12121 € 21st COEKESTERSIN | 052517 UPDATE | PAINARY PYON »

| Tulsa, OK i IDENTIFICATION S-I' 1 l]
Dt N L . rire [
, . . R . - ACCOUNT EXECE + DATE OF ORIGINAL DVYG: -
inage design - installation * maintenance * painting | = | JERRY COMPTON  May 25, 2017 . .




BOB KOLIBAS
SIGN PLANS EXAMINER
TEL (918)596-9664

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
175 EAST 2" STREET, SUITE 450
TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103-3227

SIGN PLAN REVIEW

June 12, 2018
LOD Number: 1

Claude Neon Signs Phone: (918)587-7171
1225 N. Lansing Ave
Tulsa OK 74106

APPLICATIONNO: SIGN-003196 (rLeASE REFERENCE WHEN CONTACTING OUR OFFICE)
Location: 12121 E. 21* Street
Description: East Central Junior High School W/dynamic Display

INFORMATION ABOUT SUBMITTING REVISIONS

OUR REVIEW HAS IDENTIFIED THE FOLLOWING CODE OMISSIONS OR DEFICIENCIES IN THE
PROJECT APPLICATION FORMS, DRAWINGS, AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS. THE DOCUMENTS SHALL
BE REVISED TO COMPLY WITH THE REFERENCED CODE SECTIONS.

REVISIONS NEED TO INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING:
1. A COPY OF THIS DEFICIENCY LETTER
2. AWRITTEN RESPONSE AS TO HOW EACH REVIEW COMMENT HAS BEEN RESOLVED
3. THE COMPLETED REVISED/ADDITIONAL PLANS FORM (SEE ATTACHED)

REVISIONS SHALL BE SUBMITTED DIRECTLY TO THE CITY OF TULSA PERMIT CENTER LOCATED
AT 175 EAST 2™ STREET, SUITE 450, TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103, PHONE (918) 596-9601.

THE CITY OF TULSA WILL ASSESS A $55 RESUBMITTAL FEE. DO NOT SUBMIT REVISIONS TO THE
PLANS EXAMINERS.

SUBMITTALS FAXED / EMAILED TO PLANS EXAMINERS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

1. SUBMIT TWO (2) SETS OF REVISED OR ADDITIONAL PLANS. REVISIONS SHALL BE IDENTIFIED
WITH CLOUDS AND REVISION MARKS.

2. INFORMATION ABOUT ZONING CODE, THE INDIAN NATION COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENT (INCOG),
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT (BOA), AND THE TULSA METROPOLITAN AREA PLANNING
COMMISSION (TMAPC) IS AVAILABLE ONLINE AT WWW.INCOG.ORG OR AT INCOG OFFICES AT
2 WEST 2"° STREET, 8™ FLOOR, TULSA, OK, 74103 OR TELEPHONE (918) 584-7526.

3. PRESENT THIS LETTER TO INCOG WHEN APPLYING FOR BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR
PLANNING COMMISSION ACTION.

(Continued)

5.5



REVIEW COMMENTS

SECTIONS REFERENCED BELOW ARE FROM THE CITY OF TULSA ZONING CODE TITLE 42 AND CAN BE VIEWED AT
WWW.INCOG.ORG

Application No. SIGN-003196 12121 E. 21* Street June 12, 2018

This letter of deficiencies covers Sign Plan Review items only.

For ground, monument, pole & outdoor advertising structure sign applications only, you may receive additional letters from other
disciplines such as Water/Sewer/Drainage for additional deficiencies regarding Utility Easement placement which are not addressed in
this lefter.

1.) Nonresidential Uses
The following regulations apply to all principal nonresidential uses in R districts and AG districts.

¢. Dynamic Displays

Dynamic displays are prohibited in R districts and AG districts except that on a lot occupied by an allowed
public, civic or institutional use, the board of adjustment is authorized to approve a special exception for the
allowed wall sign or the allowed freestanding sign to include a dynamic display.

(1) The allowed dynamic display component may not exceed 32 square feet in area, and no more than one
(wall or freestanding) dynamic display is allowed per street frontage.

(2) The sign area allowed for a dynamic display is not in addition to the maximum sign area allowed for a
wall or freestanding sign, but rather is counted as part of the maximum area of a wall or freestanding sign.
(3) Dynamic displays in R districts and in AG districts may operate only between the hours of 7:00 a.m. and
9:00 p.m. unless otherwise expressly approved through the special exception process.

(4) Dynamic displays are subject to the dynamic display regulations of Section 60.100.

Review Comments: The proposed freestanding sign with a dynamic display is located in an RS-2 zoning
district. You may pursue a special exception from the BOA to permit a 25.2 square foot dynamic display sign
(3.5x7.2) located in an RS-2 zoning district for the East Central High School. Note: Please review conditions
1-4 that apply to dynamic display signs in R zoning districts.

NOTE: Please direct all questions concerning variances, special exceptions, appeals of an administrative

official, Planned Unit Developments (PUD), Corridor (CO) zoned districts, zoning changes, platting, lot splits,

lot combinations, alternative compliance landscape plans and all questions regarding (BOA) or (TMAPC)

application forms and fees to an INCOG representative at 584-7526. It is your responsibility to send the

decision of any actions by the BOA or TMAPC affecting the status of your application for a Sign Permit to our

office so we may continue to process your application. INCOG does not act as your legal or responsible
__agent in submitting documents to the City of Tulsa on your behalf.

END — ZONING CLEARANCE AND SIGN CODE REVIEW

NOTE: THIS CONSTITUTES A PLAN REVIEW TO DATE IN RESPONSE TO THE SUBMITTED INFORMATION ASSQCIATED WITH THE
ABOVE REFERENCED APPLICATION. ADDITIONAL ISSUES MAY DEVELOP WHEN THE REVIEW CONTINUES UPON RECEIPT OF
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUESTED IN THIS LETTER OR UPON ADDITIONAL SUBMITTAL FROM THE APPLICANT.

KEEP OUR OFFICE ADVISED OF ANY ACTION BY THE CITY OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR TULSA METROPOLITAN
AREA PLANNING COMMISSION AFFECTING THE STATUS OF YOUR APPLICATION FOR A CITY OF TULSA SIGN PERMIT.

5, \\L



PUD-179-Cy mcc.l_ﬁ..,w,.m PUD:179-P
. _.PUD-179

PUD179 | {tPUD-359 ;|1 _EUD-4%6A _ o L —
a macuﬁwwp T RM-1 ] oL RUD-5621 RM-1
= uah_.(_.m_@Em_.E-wLE._

[INjNEEEEN [[T[]]

JAV I 08S ‘

.L P

A 4 % 5% 7 -6,
I < ™ . “a
N _" b

e e e |

CS§PUDb=343 CS

\

b.

L]

]

]

1

i

1

cs !

]

PUD i196iA

Ol o2

RM-1

i

1

i

i

PUD-236C |

|

ol

f

]

iy

E79PLS

PUD:343}

LY
<
AG

PUD-196

\
[k | Eianttenten] ity
| o
4

N

Nl

B

| |

]

1

i —

: [’

i PU[iI' 2:763
L

a \‘—'*Lu
M? -

W
S

t.
w
N~
N
w

T

PUD-446

BOA-22488

E76STS

ERANARRNARN

500

Feet
250

0




BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 8311 Case Number: BOA-22488
CZM: 53

CD: 8

A-P#:

HEARING DATE: 08/14/2018 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: David Patz

ACTION REQUESTED: Special Exception to allow the driveway width to exceed 30ft on the lot and
20ft in the right-of-way in an RS-3 district (Sec.55.090-F.3)

LOCATION: 7426 E77 ST S ZONED: RS-3
PRESENT USE: residential TRACT SIZE: 13329.41 SQ FT
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: LT 1 BLK 7, SWEETBRIAR EAST EXT
RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS:
Surrounding Property:

BOA 10196; on 11.16.78, the Board approved a variance of the setback requirements from
25' to 21'. Located; NE/c of 77t St. & 74" E. Ave.

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of an “Existing Neighborhood” and an “Area of Stability”.

The Existing Residential Neighborhood category is intended to preserve and enhance Tulsa’'s
existing single family neighborhoods. Development activities in these areas should be limited to the
rehabilitation, improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-scale infill projects, as
permitted through clear and objective setback, height, and other development standards of the
zoning code. In cooperation with the existing community, the city should make improvements to
sidewalks, bicycle routes, and transit so residents can better access parks, schools, churches, and
other civic amenities.

The Areas of Stability include approximately 75% of the city’s total parcels. Existing residential
neighborhoods, where change is expected to be minimal, make up a large proportion of the Areas of
Stability. The ideal for the Areas of Stability is to identify and maintain the valued character of an area
while accommodating the rehabilitation, improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small
scale infill projects. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique
qualities of older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality
of life. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique qualities of
older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality of life.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is surrounded by RS-3 zoned single-family
residences.

STAFF COMMENTS:
b. &

REVISED8/1/2018



The applicant is before the Board requesting a Special Exception to permit construction of a
driveway greater than 30’ in width on the lot (outside the right-of-way) and 20’ within the right-of-way.
A recent Code interpretation provided that the limitation on the maximum driveway width on the lot
(outside the right-of-way) shall only be applied to the portion of the driveway located with the
street setback area. Beyond the street setback, any applicable open space requirements will guide
maximum lot coverage based on the size and location of buildings, driveways and parking areas on
the lot.

The required street setback for an RS-3 zoned lot is 25 ft.; the driveway width within the 25-ft. street
setback area is 37°-6” and exceeds the maximum allowed driveway width of 30ft. As shown on the
attached plan the proposed driveway width within the right-of-way/to the curb is also 37’-6” and will
exceed the 20ft driveway width requirement.

The driveway widths within the right-of-way and setback area exceeds the allowed driveway width in
the RS-3 zoning district.

In RE and RS zoning districts, driveways serving residential dwelling units may
not exceed the following maximum widths unless a greater width is approved
in accordance with the special exception procedures of Section 70.120:

Maximum Driveway Width RE | #S-1| R5-2 | RS-3 | R5-4 | RS-5
Within Right-of-Way (feet) 20(20 |20 (20 |20 |12
On the Lot (Outside ROW) (feet) (3¢|30 (30 (30 (20 (12

Sample Motion

Move to (approve/deny) a Special Exception to allow the driveway width to exceed 30ft
on the lot and 20ft in the right-of-way in an RS-3 district (Sec.55.090-F.3)

e Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) of the agenda packet.

e Subject to the following conditions :

The Board finds that the requested Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of
the Code, and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare.

L.3

REVISEDS/1/2018



10212

Action Requested:

Exception (Section 910 - Principal Uses Permitted in the Industrial
Districts — Section 1212 - Eating Places Other Than Drive-Ins - Sec-
tion 1213 - Convenience Goods and Services — Section 1214 - Shopping
Goods and Services) for permission to permit the following uses in an
IL District: Eating Places Other Than Drive-Imns; Convenience Goods
and Services; and Shopping Goods and Services at 3905 South Memorial
Drive.

Presentation:
Mr. Jones advised that this Case had been continued in order to re-
publish it. However, at this time, he has not heard from the appli-
cant in Houston.

Protests: None.

Board Action:
On MOTION of JOLLY, the Board voted 4-0-1 (Jolly, Lewis, Purser and
Smith voting "aye'"; no "nays"; Wait "abstaining") to continue Case No.
10212 to December 7, 1978, 1:30 p.m., Langenheim Auditorium, City Hall,
Tulsa Civic Center.

NEW APPLICATIONS:

10196

Action Requested:
Variance (Section 430 - Bulk and Area Requirements in Residential
Districts - Under the Provisions of Section 1670 - Variances) of the
setback requirements from 25" to 21' at the NE corner of 77th Street
and 74th East Avenue.

Presentation:
Gary Wheeler, 4218 East 84th Place, presented a plot plan (Exhibit
"E-1") and advised he held a contract to build a custom home on the
corner lot. He wants to place the home on the lot to allow for a
large back yard and in so doing will be encroaching on the 25' build-
ing line of the side yard.

Protests: None.

Board Action:
On MOTION of JOLLY, the Board voted 4-0-1 (Jolly, Lewis, Purser and
Smith voting "aye'; no "nays": Wait "abstaining') to grant a Variance
(Section 430 - Bulk and Area Requirements in Residential Districts -
Under the Provisions of Section 1670 - Variances) of the setback
requirements from 25' to 21', per plot plan submitted, on the follow-
ing described tract:

Lot 1, Block 8, Sweetbriar East Extended Addition to the City
of Tulsa, Oklahoma.

11.16.78:273(5)

L. Y



E{71 CT'S

E'74 STiS

E 75ST.S

S 69 E PL
S'77 E'AVE

 S69ECT

S 78 EAVE

LEWTST'S LS NE7TISTS
] II
[ &

S70'E AVE

E7TPLS

N
<
w
@
~
(%)

SIMEMORIAL DR

E77T CTS

S72EPL

S 73 EAVE
S 75 E'AVE

W
-‘11
(=)
m
y = E/78/ST'S!
LTI

E79STS

E78/ST'S

S'80 E AVE

EN79iST'S

S 7T4JE:AVE

E79PLS

»

m
S
9
N
@)

SIT2 E[AVE

E80'ST'S

Si75/EAVE

E 81st.ST-S
i Note: Graphic overlays may not precisely
Subject B OA - 2 2 4 8 8 align with physical features on the ground.

Tract

Aerial Photo Date: February 2018
18-13 11 Tk S




" E76STS

S 73 EAVE

E77 ST S

E77.CTS

18-13 11

i Note: Graphic overlays may not precisely N
E} Subject align with physical features on the ground.
Tract Aerial Photo Date: February 2018 (‘ Lg
L]




—>snald

o oo







ZQ&S@S '
L\ﬁiw\m







o

103

69

no

216

E. 77th Street South

7426 E.77th
TULSA, OK 7¢

EXISTING

25'BUILDING LINE

10'EASEMENT

T~

/////

1-STORY
ROCK/WOOD
FRAME HOME

/////////

\

75IE,4 SE/l:IZI N?' 5

WOOD
BUILDING“_ _
(PORT) I5
7 =
/4 b
<€
|
n

133

ADDED |

53




Jeff S. Taylor v DEVELOPMENT SERVICES

Zoning Official 175 EAST 2™ STREET, SUITE 450
Plans Examiner ﬁ TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103

TEL(918) 596-7637

Istaylor@cltyoftulsa.org ZONING CLEARANCE PLAN REVIEW

David Patz
7426 E77 sts
Tulsa, OK. 74133

APPLICATION NO: ZCO-003400-2018 (PLEASE REFERENCE THIS NUMBER WHEN CONTACTING OUR
OFFICE)

Project Location:

Description:

INFORMATION ABOUT SUBMITTING REVISIONS

OUR REVIEW HAS IDENTIFIED THE FOLLOWING CODE OMISSIONS OR DEFICIENCIES IN THE
PROJECT APPLICATION FORMS, DRAWINGS, AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS. THE DOCUMENTS SHALL
BE REVISED TO COMPLY WITH THE REFERENCED CODE SECTIONS.

REVISIONS NEED TO INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING:
1. A COPY OF THIS DEFICIENCY LETTER
2. AWRITTEN RESPONSE AS TO HOW EACH REVIEW COMMENT HAS BEEN RESOLVED
3. THE COMPLETED REVISED/ADDITIONAL PLANS FORM (SEE ATTACHED)
4. BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT APPROVAL DOCUMENTS, IF RELEVANT

REVISIONS SHALL BE SUBMITTED DIRECTLY TO THE CITY OF TULSA PERMIT CENTER LOCATED
AT

175 EAST 2" STREET, SUITE 450, TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103, PHONE (918) 596-9601.

THE CITY OF TULSA WILL ASSESS A RESUBMITTAL FEE. DO NOT SUBMIT REVISIONS TO THE
PLANS EXAMINERS.

SUBMITTALS FAXED / EMAILED TO PLANS EXAMINERS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

1. SUBMIT TWO (2) SETS [4 SETS IF HEALTH DEPARTMENT REVIEW IS REQUIRED] OF REVISED
OR ADDITIONAL PLANS. REVISIONS SHALL BE IDENTIFIED WITH CLOUDS AND REVISION
MARKS.

2. INFORMATION ABOUT ZONING CODE, INDIAN NATION COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENT (INCOG),
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT (BOA), AND TULSA METROPOLITAN AREA PLANNING COMMISSION
(TMAPC) IS AVAILABLE ONLINE AT OR AT INCOG OFFICES AT
2W. 2 ST, 8" FLOOR, TULSA, OK, 74103, PHONE (918) 584-7526.

3. A COPY OF A “RECORD SEARCH" [ _1IS [x ]IS NOT INCLUDED WITH THIS LETTER. PLEASE
PRESENT THE "RECORD SEARCH” ALONG WITH THIS LETTER TO INCOG STAFF AT TIME OF
APPLYING FOR BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT ACTION AT INCOG. UPON APPROVAL BY THE
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT, INCOG STAFF WILL PROVIDE THE APPROVAL DOCUMENTS TO YOU
FOR IMMEDIATE SUBMITTAL TO OUR OFFICE. (See revisions submittal procedure above.).

(continued)

L. L2



~ REVIEW COMMENTS

SECTIONS REFERENCED BELOW ARE FROM THE CITY OF TULSA ZONING CODE TITLE 42 AND CAN BE VIEWED AT

Application No. BLDR-003400-2018

Note: As provided for in Section 70.130 you may request the Board of Adjustment to grant a variance from the
terms of the Zoning Code requirements identified in the letter of deficiency below. Please direct all questions
concerning variances, special exceptions, appeals of an administrative official decision, Master Plan
Developments Districts (MPD), Planned Unit Developments (PUD), Corridor (CO) zoned districts, zoning changes,
platting, lot splits, lot combinations, alternative compliance landscape and screening plans and all questions
regarding (BOA) or (TMAPC) application forms and fees to an INCOG representative at 584-7526. It is your
responsibility to submit to our offices documentation of any appeal decisions by an authorized decision making
body affecting the status of your application so we may continue to process your application. INCOG does not
act as your legal or responsible agent in submitting documents to the City of Tulsa on your behalf.

Staff review comments may sometimes identify compliance methods as provided in the Tulsa Zoning Code. The
permit applicant is responsible for exploring all or any options available to address the noncompliance and
submit the selected compliance option for review. Staff review makes neither representation nor
recommendation as to any optimal method of code solution for the project.

Your property line is approximately located 25’ from the center of the street. You are proposing work
both on your lot and in the Right-of-way.

55.090-F3 Surfacing. In RE and RS zoning districts, driveways serving residential dwelling units may not
exceed the following maximum widths unless a greater width is approved in accordance with the special
exception procedures of Section 70.120. Maximum Driveway Width in RS-1 is 20’ within ROW and 30’ outside
of ROW on your lot.

Review Comments: The submitted site plan indicates a driveway width of more than 30’ in width on the lot
and more than 20’ wide in ROW which exceeds the maximum allowable driveway width both within and
outside of the ROW. Revise plans to indicate the driveway shall not exceed the maximum allowable width or
apply to the BOA for a special exception, one for the driveway width within the ROW and also for the driveway
width outside of the ROW.

This letter of deficiencies covers Zoning plan review items only. You may receive additional letters from other
disciplines such as Building or Water/Sewer/Drainage for items not addressed in this letter.

A hard copy of this letter is available upon request by the applicant.

G.13



END —ZONING CODE REVIEW

NOTE: THIS CONSTITUTES A PLAN REVIEW TO DATE IN RESPONSE TO THE SUBMITTED INFORMATION ASSQOCIATED WITH
THE ABOVE REFERENCED APPLICATION. ADDITIONAL ISSUES MAY DEVELOP WHEN THE REVIEW CONTINUES UPON

RECEIPT OF ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUESTED IN THIS LETTER OR UPON ADDITIONAL SUBMITTAL FROM THE
APPLICANT.

KEEP OUR OFFICE ADVISED OF ANY ACTION BY THE CITY OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR TULSA METROPOLITAN
AREA PLANNING COMMISSION AFFECTING THE STATUS OF YOUR APPLICATION FOR A ZONING CLEARANCE PERMIT.

b1y



B T A 7 A | B
M S \.\\ S yRMz2E
i INNISTAN | ,

,

<

Y
\
by

T

ey
",

~

o

.
LPLN [

5
“,
'\

M~
b
NS
T
RSHALL(

5,

A A+ .\.\,.\.. o o AT
M [ ; \\\. \_..\ \...\ \.\1-.' .\x..\ l / *
OITE] VS S XY

_\ &7 AV LI

"E MARSHALL

A7 2 A7 Y A 2|77 o

: —\ 7 RM Rl ey T v . AW, .
5 .\Vﬁ/\\. E - ‘1 j
P . ) . \__\ ¥ " % ¢ .\\

YA YA X e-aad DA XM A

Ty, T, ]

]

",

\ 7 71 = - 7 7 \
- . . . e . L S — 7 - " A1 1/ Lt ST s e gl
/ ’ . F, / " P - v T g W P A S \. P
; 4 A £ (17 A, iy A L 1 11 L A2 s
o I | P B AV 4y wan - A b il [l B9~ % [ b Sy A
%% ) %0 | pap _ S 2
P 4 P
- 4 , 7 g

I , ’ 4 . 4

X
QT
2

SPER-S:

S
3

Y

~

E MARSHALLIST |
LATIMER PL ==
TIMER ST~

.,

N
DEPENDENCEST._
N K

<—ELA

"

A

2 N < ELAT

- cliac
= AD
\

"
S ES
=
o
)
R
.Y

N,
~
<
k]
Y

N
>

NERTON ST
g <
g %
. (o] .
RN | e AN |
. -1
1
I\_.
N
SUBJECT TRACT

b
5 ., "-.\ N
S — T

-..l: \
NN
CH/|"
H\J\
BOA-22489

2
\
: \RS4 b

NKLIN BLV,
=k
=

%
\
~
\
O
0
\
i
\
\
28
N
\
N |
s L : -
‘ A
L% I{" \ -
" N
<
N .
.l | -
N
—
", N
- B

Y
",

HALL ST
<

i
EI T

.

o
L]
R N
N N
W HASK

s
LA

“AWAMARS

| —

Y
-
.

il

I

AT L R A sens

L)
EORI
L4

l
CS
o “
=
(2

20-12 35

0



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 157 Case Number: BOA-22489
CZM: 28

CD: 1

A-P#:

HEARING DATE: 08/14/2018 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: Tim Terral

ACTION REQUESTED: Variance to reduce the building street setback from 20 ft to 5 ft in an RS-5
district. (Section 5.030-A)

LOCATION: NW/c of E. Latimer St. & N. Boston Ave. ZONED: RS-5

PRESENT USE: Residential TRACT SIZE: 411644 SQFT
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: LT 6 BLK 18, BURGESS HILL ADDN

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS:

Surrounding Property:
Z2-7427; on 12.6.17 the Planning Commission approved a rezoning from RM-3/CS/PUD-786 to

MX1-U-45; per staff recommendation. Located; immediately to the east of the subject
property. (plat waiver approved)

Subject Property:
Z2-7426; on 12.6.17 the Planning Commission approved a rezoning from RM-3/CS/PUD-786 to

RS-5, per staff recommendation. (plat waiver approved)

LS-21118, LS-21117& LC-994; on 3/7/18 the Planning Commission approved two lot-splits
and a lot-combination for this property.

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of a “Existing Neighborhood” and an “Area of Growth”.

The Areas of Stability include approximately 75% of the city’s total parcels. Existing residential
neighborhoods, where change is expected to be minimal, make up a large proportion of the Areas of
Stability. The ideal for the Areas of Stability is to identify and maintain the valued character of an area
while accommodating the rehabilitation, improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small
scale infill projects. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique
qualities of older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality
of life. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique qualities of
older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality of life.

The Existing Residential Neighborhood category is intended to preserve and enhance Tulsa’s
existing single family neighborhoods. Development activities in these areas should be limited to the
rehabilitation, improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-scale infill projects, as
permitted through clear and objective setback, height, and other development standards of the

N, &

REVISEDS8/8/2018



zoning code. In cooperation with the existing community, the city should make improvements to
sidewalks, bicycle routes, and transit so residents can better access parks, schools, churches, and
other civic amenities.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract abuts RS-5 zoned lots to the north; RS-4
zoned lots to the east and south; and mixed- used zoned lots the west. The subject lot is within the
Healthy Neighborhoods Overlay plan area.

STAFF COMMENTS:

As shown on the attached site plan, the applicant is proposing to construct a residence at the
northwest corner NW/c of E. Latimer St. & N. Boston Ave.The proposed building will have a setback
of 5 feet from E. Latimer St.

To permit the construction of the residence as proposed the applicant is before the Board requesting
a Variance to reduce the building street setback in the RS-5 district from 20 feet to 5 feet E. Latimer
St.

The applicant provided the following hardship statement: “Lot 6/ Block 18 is part of Burgess Hill
Addition ( Plat No.15, recorded April 24, 1907) and has a lot width of 45 ft. Instituting the 20 ft.
building setbacks off of North Boston Ave. and East Latimer St. and the 5 ft. interal side yard
setback as required by the City of Tulsa Zoning Code, the developable area of the lot is only 20 ft. in
width. Reducing the building setback off of E. Latimer to 5 ft. allows for a more workable developable
area width of 35 ft. It should be noted that the building setbacks for the abutting property to the west
(Lots 7-11/ Block 18, Burgess Hill Addition), currently zoned MX-1-U-45, have building setbacks
abutting a public street of 0 ft.

Sample Motion

Move to (approve/deny) a Variance to reduce the building street setback from 20 ft to 5 ft
in an RS-5 district. (Section 5.030-A).

* Finding the hardship(s) to be

» Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) of the agenda packet.

» Subject to the following conditions

The Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner, have been established:

‘a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the subject property would
result in unnecessary hardships or practical difficulties for the property owner, as distinguished from a
mere inconvenience, if the strict letter of the regulations were carried out;

b. That literal enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary to achieve the
provision’s intended purpose;

c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to the subject
property and not applicable, generally, to other property within the same zoning classification;

d. That the alleged practical difficulty or unnecessary hardship was not created or self-imposed by
the current property owner;

1.3

REVISEDS8/8/2018



e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief;

f. That the variance to be granted will not alter the essential character of the neighborhood in which
the subject property is located, nor substantially or permanently impair use or development of
adjacent property; and

g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or impair the
purposes, spirit, and intent of this zoning code or the comprehensive plan.”

.4

REVISEDS/8/2018



Tl

L T E——— -

E LATIMER PL

LT
¥

T
e

TR
=

NNIMAIN[S Ty

" s Ay
- -‘——:-‘-ﬂ

' ;E;L;A T!MERgS 7\

Note: Graphic overlays may not precisely

Subject L c-g 94 allgn with physical features on the ground.

Tract .
20-12 35 Aerial Photo Date: February 2016




/[BOSTON AVE

e~
o |

£ r

~E LATIMER PL

e

|
_1
al
]
!
4

. Note: Graphic overlays may not precisely
SUbJGCt LS - 2 1 1 1 7 align with physical features on the ground.
e Aerial Photo Date: Feb 2016
20-12 35 erial Photo Date: February




B

—

wE LATIMER PL

% = =

o — B -

— el --‘--l—-in.. AR e i i 4

——
s

- " by
IR A '-..'_’ir‘.._; =
i

T
b

1ol

. Note: Graphic overlays may not precisely
Subject L 3-2 1 1 1 8 align with physical features on the ground.
Tract )
20-12 35 Aerial Photo Date: February 2016




The Tethnical Advisory Committee met on November 16, 2017 and tpé following

items we)iietermmed
p,
. All required right-of-way has been dedicated and is in pl;ée
. Necessary easements and utilities are all in place anc,i«no additional
easements will be needed at this time. ¥

3. No further subdivision of the property is pro:c;?/at this time.

N =

4. The property has a minor amount of floodplain present in the far northeast
corner. Development will be restricted withi the floodplain.

Staff recommends approval of the plat waiver‘with the following condition;

Per the Subdivision Regulations, plat waivefs granted on unplatted properties will
require the filing of a current ALTAJACSM/NSPS survey with the County Clerk’s
office. ;

The applicant indicated his agreement with staff's recommendation.

There were no interested parties wishing to speak.

TMAPC Action; 9 jiembers present:
On MOTION of DIX, the TMAPC voted 9-0-0 (Cqvey, Dix, Doctor, Fothergill,
Fretz, Krug, Millikin, Reeds, Shivel, “aye”; no “nays”"\none “abstaining”; Carnes,
Walker, "/a,bsent”) to APPROVE CZ-465 Plat Waiver penrstaff recommendation.

”

// wkkdkh Rk KKK KR

P
ltems 28, 29, 30 and 31 were presented together.

28.2-7426 Capital Homes Residential Group, LLC (CD 1) Location: Northwest
corner of East Latimer Street and North Boston Avenue requesting rezoning
from RM-3/CS/PUD-786 to RS-5 (Related to PUD-786-A, Z-7427 and Z-
7426/Z-7427/PUD-786-A Plat Waiver)

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

SECTION I: Z-7426

DEVELOPMENT CONCEPT:

The current zoning was a PUD prepared anticipating development of a senior
living center however the center was never constructed. The site is immediately

north of the Emmerson elementary site that is being renovated and expanded.
The proposal is to construct detached houses on the original lot configuration.

12:06:17:2759(30)

1.8



DETAILED STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Case Z-7426 requesting RS-5 zoning is consistent with the expected
development pattern in the area and,

RS-5 zoning is non-injurious to the surrounding property owners and,
RS-5 zoning is consistent with the Tulsa Comprehensive Plan and,
RS-5 zoning is consistent with the Unity Heritage Neighborhoods Plan therefore,

Staff recommends Approval of Z-7426 to rezone property from RM-3, CS,
PUD-786/ to RS-5.

SECTION IlI: Supporting Documentation

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:

Staff Summary: The abandonment of the PUD and rezoning are
consistent with the Existing Neighborhood designation in the Tulsa
Comprehensive Plan and the rezoning request is consistent with the
anticipated redevelopment of the area identified in the Unity Heritage
Neighborhoods Plan.

Land Use Vision:

Land Use Plan map designation: Existing Neighborhood

The Existing Neighborhood category is intended to preserve and enhance
Tulsa’s existing single-family neighborhoods. Development activities in
these areas should be limited to the rehabilitation, improvement or
replacement of existing homes, and small-scale infill projects, as permitted
through clear and objective setback, height, and other development
standards of the zoning code. In cooperation with the existing community,
the city should make improvements to sidewalks, bicycle routes, and
transit so residents can better access parks, schools, churches, and other
civic amenities.

Areas of Stability and Growth designation: Area of Stability

The Areas of Stability includes approximately 75% of the city’s total
parcels. Existing residential neighborhoods, where change is expected to
be minimal, make up a large proportion of the Areas of Stability. The ideal
for the Areas of Stability is to identify and maintain the valued character of
an area while accommodating the rehabilitation, improvement or
replacement of existing homes, and small-scale infill projects. The concept

12:06:17:2759(31)

n.9



of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique
qualities of older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve
their character and quality of life.

Transportation Vision:
Major Street and Highway Plan: None that affect the site.

Trail System Master Plan Considerations: None that affect the site
Sector Plan: Unity Heritage Neighborhoods Plan adopted November 2016

The neighborhood plan was recently adopted with seven goals in the
implementation action matrix that are important to this redevelopment
opportunity. Emerson school redevelopment was not specifically identified as a
growth opportunity area however redevelopment of this school site along with
Tulsa Development Authority collaboration has provided an opportunity to help
transform and revitalize neighborhoods most impacted by vacancy or poor
maintenance as identified in goal 3.

Special District Considerations: None

Historic Preservation Overlay:

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING CONDITIONS:

Staff Summary: All parcels included in the RS-5 zoning request are
vacant. The lot configuration of the original Burgess Hill Addition has
been manipulated over the years for purposes that are no longer valid.
The developer has begun preparation of lot splits and lot combination to
assemble the lots back to the original Burgess Hill lot configuration with an
alley on the block.

Environmental Considerations: None that might affect site redevelopment.

Streets:

Exist. Access MSHP Design MSHP R/W Exist. # Lanes

North Boston Avenue None 50 feet 2

East Latimer Street None 50 feet 2

North Main Street Residential 60 feet 2
Collector

Utilities:

12:06:17:2759(32)

A\



The subject tract has municipal water and sewer available.

Surrounding Properties:

Location Existing Existing Land Area of Existing Use
Zoning Use Stability or
Designation Growth
North RS-4 Existing Stability Single Family
Neighborhood Residential
East RS-4 Existing Stability Single Family
Neighborhood Residential
South RS-4 Existing Stability Tulsa Public School
Neighborhood Emmerson
Elementary
West RS-4/CS Existing Stability 3 story multifamily
Neighborhood and single family
residential
SECTION lil: Relevant Zoning History

ZONING ORDINANCE: Ordinance number 11918 dated September 1, 1970,
established zoning for the subject property.

Subject Property:

Z-7179 September 2011: All concurred in approval of a request for rezoning a
2.32+ acre tract of land from RS-3/CS to RM-3/CS on property located north and
east of the northeast corner of East Latimer Street and North Main Street on the
subject property.

Z-7178 September 2011: All concurred in approval of a request for rezoning a
.315+ acre tract of land from RS-4 to RM-3/CS on property located north of the
northeast corner of East Latimer Street and North Main Street on the subject
property.

PUD-786 September 2011: All concurred in approval of a proposed Planned
Unit Development on a 2.63+ acre tract of land for on property located north and
east of the northeast corner of East Latimer Street and North Main Street on the
subject property.

Z-6373 October 1992: All concurred in approval of a request for rezoning a
195+ acre tract of land from RM-2 to RS-4 on property located north of the
northeast corner of East Latimer Street and North Main Street on the subject
property as part of a larger blanket rezoning study.

12:06:17:2759(33)

AWE



Surrounding Property:

PUD-727 March 2006: All concurred in approval of a request for rezoning a
7.6+ acre tract of land from RS-4 to RS-4/PUD-727 on property fronting North
Cincinnati Avenue between East Oklahoma Street and East Latimer Place, east
of the subject property.

The applicant indicated his agreement with staff’s recommendation.

There were no interested parties wishing to speak.

TMAPC Action; 9 members present:

On MOTION of DIX, the TMAPC voted 9-0-0 (Covey, Dix, Doctor, Fothergill,
Fretz, Krug, Millikin, Reeds, Shivel, “aye”; no “nays”; none “abstaining”; Carnes,
Walker, “absent”) to APPROVE Z-7426 rezoning from RM-3/CS/PUD-786 to RS-
5 per staff recommendation.

Legal Description of Z-7426:

ALL OF LOTS ONE (1) THROUGH SIX (6), IN BLOCK EIGHTEEN (18),
BURGESS HILL ADDITION TO THE CITY OF TULSA, TULSA COUNTY,
STATE OF OKLAHOMA, ACCORDING TO THE RECORDED PLAT THEREOF.

AND

ALL OF LOTS FOUR (4) THROUGH SEVEN (7), BLOCK EIGHT (8), POUDER
AND POMEROY ADDITION TO THE CITY OF TULSA, TULSA COUNTY,
STATE OF OKLAHOMA, ACCORDING TO THE RECORDED PLAT THEREOF;

AND

ALL OF LOTS THREE (3) THROUGH SEVEN (7), BLOCK FOUR (4), POUDER
AND POMEROY SECOND ADDITION TO THE CITY OF TULSA, TULSA
COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA, ACCORDING TO THE RECORDED PLAT
THEREOF;

AND

A TRACT OF LAND BEING A PART OF A VACATED ALLEY IN BLOCK EIGHTEEN
(18), BURGESS HILL ADDITION AND BLOCK EIGHT (8), POUDER AND POMEROQY
ADDITION AND BLOCK FOUR (4), POUDER AND POMEROY SECOND ADDITION,
ALL IN THE CITY OF TULSA, TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA,
ACCORDING TO THE RECORDED PLATS THEREOF, AND BEING MORE
PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF LOT THREE (3), BLOCK FOUR (4),
POUDER AND POMERQY SECOND ADDITION; THENCE SOUTH 01°04'564” EAST
AND ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID BLOCK 4 IN POUDER AND POMEROY
ADDITION AND THE WEST LINE OF LOTS 1 THROUGH 6, BLOCK 18 IN BURGESS
HILL ADDITION, FOR A DISTANCE OF 513.40 FEET TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER
OF LOT 6, IN SAID BLOCK 18, THENCE SOUTH 88°55068" WEST AND
PERPENDICULAR TO SAID WEST LINE, FOR A DISTANCE OF 14.00 FEET TO THE
SOUTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 7, IN SAID BLOCK 18; THENCE NORTH 01°04'54"
WEST AND ALONG THE EAST LINE OF LOTS 7 THROUGH 10, IN SAID BLOCK 18,

12:06:17:2759(34)

A



Feet - = Subject z 74 2 6 Note: Graphic overlays may not precisely N
) = align with physical features on the ground.

0 50 100 Tract

-:_ 20-12 35 Aerial Photo Date: February 20"




-

FOR A DISTANCE OF 195.00 FEET TO THE NORTHEAST,QOT?NER OF SAID LOT
10, BLOCK 18; THENCE NORTH 88°55'06” WEST AND PERPENDICULAR TO SAID
EAST LINE~FOR A DISTANCE OF 7.00 FEET TO THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF
LOT 7, BLOC B\.NPOUDER AND POMEROY ADDI’I'I/ON; THENCE NORTH 01°04'54"
WEST AND ALONG THE EAST LINE OF LOTS 5 THROUGH 7, IN SAID BLOCK 8
FOR A DISTANCE %I\GR&OO FEET TO;ZE%ORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 5, SAID
BLOCK 8; THENCE NORTH 88°55'06" EAST AND PERPENDICULAR TO THE EAST
LINE OF SAID BLOCK 8 FQR A/[ﬁSTANCE OF 7.00 FEET; THENCE NORTH
01°04'54" WEST AND PARALLEE.WITH SAID EAST LINE, FOR A DISTANCE OF
92.00 FEET, THENCE NO 88°55'068" EAST AND PERPENDICULAR TO SAID
EAST LINE, FOR A DISTANCE OF 7.00 FEET-TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING;

e

~

o
o

_-/ I EE R R YRR

29.Z-7427 Capital Homes Residential Group, LLC (CD 1) Location: Northeast
corner of North Main Street and East Latimer Street requesting rezoning from
RM-3/CS/PUD-786-A to MX2-U-45 (Related to PUD-786-A, Z-7427 and Z-
7426/Z-7427/PUD-786-A Plat Waiver)

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

SECTION I: Z2-7427

DEVELOPMENT CONCEPT:

The current zoning was a PUD which was prepared anticipating development of
a senior living center however the center was never constructed. The site is
immediately north of Tulsa public school (Emerson elementary) that is being
renovated and expanded. The application submitted includes proposal for MX2
zoning district however our correspondence seems to reference MX-1 zoning as
recommended by staff. MX1-U-45 will replace CS zoning at the southwest
corner of the PUD. MX-1 uses are intended to accommodate small scale retail,
service, and dining uses that serve nearby residential neighborhoods. The
district also allows a variety of residential uses and building types.

DETAILED STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

After several meetings with staff the applicant submitted a request for MX2
zoning. As the project concept has refined we have had further discussions with
the applicant and determined that MX1 is the appropriate request at this location
and still supports the goals of the Tulsa Development Authority and the
developer.

12:06:17:2759(35)

N4



Case Z-7427 requesting MX2-U-45 zoning may allow some uses that are not
consistent with the expected development pattern in the area however MX1-U-45
removes those concerns and,

MX1-U-45 zoning is non-injurious to the surrounding property owners and,

MX1-U-45 zoning is consistent with the Tulsa Comprehensive Plan and,

MX1-U-45 zoning is consistent with the Unity Heritage Neighborhoods Plan
therefore,

Staff recommends Approval of Z-7427 to rezone property from RM-3,CS to
MX1-U-45.

SECTION II: Supporting Documentation

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:

Staff Summary: The abandonment of the PUD and rezoning are
consistent with the Existing Neighborhood designation in the Tulsa
Comprehensive Plan and the rezoning request is consistent with the
anticipated redevelopment of the area identified in the Unity Heritage
Neighborhoods Plan.

Land Use Vision:

Land Use Plan map designation: Existing Neighborhood

The Existing Neighborhood category is intended to preserve and enhance
Tulsa’s existing single-family neighborhoods. Development activities in
these areas should be limited to the rehabilitation, improvement or
replacement of existing homes, and small-scale infill projects, as permitted
through clear and objective setback, height, and other development
standards of the zoning code. In cooperation with the existing community,
the city should make improvements to sidewalks, bicycle routes, and
transit so residents can better access parks, schools, churches, and other
civic amenities.

Areas of Stability and Growth designation: Area of Stability

The Areas of Stability includes approximately 75% of the city’s total
parcels. Existing residential neighborhoods, where change is expected to
be minimal, make up a large proportion of the Areas of Stability. The ideal
for the Areas of Stability is to identify and maintain the valued character of
an area while accommodating the rehabilitation, improvement or
replacement of existing homes, and small-scale infill projects. The concept
of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique

12:06:17:2759(36)

N1\S



qualities of older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve
their character and quality of life.

Transportation Vision:

Major Street and Highway Plan:. None that affect the site.
Trail System Master Plan Considerations: None that affect the site

Sector Plan: Unity Heritage Neighborhoods Plan adopted November 2016

The neighborhood plan was recently adopted with seven goals in the
implementation action matrix that are important to this redevelopment
opportunity. Emerson school redevelopment was not specifically identified as a
growth opportunity area however redevelopment of this school site along with
Tulsa Development Authority collaboration has provided an opportunity to help
transform and revitalize neighborhoods most impacted by vacancy or poor
maintenance as identified in goal three.

Special District Considerations: None

Historic Preservation Overlay: None

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING CONDITIONS:

Staff Summary: Two of the lots contained in the MX71-U zoning
recommendation contain single family residential homes, two lots are
vacant. All parcels included in the abutting RS-5 zoning request are
vacant. The lot configuration of the original Burgess Hill Addition is largely
the same as originally platted. The developer has begun preparation of lot
splits and lot combination to reconfigure the lots back to the original
Burgess Hill lot configuration. The plat was filed in 1909 with lots that are
consistent with MX1-U zoning lot and building regulations and with the
concurrent RS-5 zoning request abutling this site.

Environmental Considerations: None that might affect site redevelopment.

Streets:

Exist. Access MSHP Design MSHP RW Exist. # Lanes
North Boston Avenue None 50 feet 2

East Latimer Street None 50 feet 2

North Main Street Residential 60 feet 2

12:06:17:2759(37)

AR



Collector

Utilities:

The subject tract has municipal water and sewer available.

Surrounding Properties:

Location Existing Existing Land Area of Existing Use
Zoning Use Stability or
Designation Growth
North RS-4 Existing Stability Single Family
Neighborhood Residential
East RS4 Existing Stability Single Family
Neighborhood Residential
South RS-4 Existing Stability Tulsa Public School
Neighborhood Emmerson
Elementary
West RS-4/CS Existing Stability 3 story multifamily
Neighborhood and single family
residential

SECTION lll: Relevant Zoning History

ZONING ORDINANCE: Ordinance number 11918 dated September 1, 1980,
established zoning for the subject property.

Subject Property:

Z-7179 September 2011: All concurred in approval of a request for rezoning a
2.32+ acre tract of land from RS-3/CS to RM-3/CS on property located north and
east of the northeast corner of East Latimer Street and North Main Street on the
subject property.

Z-7178 September 2011: All concurred in approval of a request for rezoning a
.315+ acre tract of land from RS-4 to RM-3/CS on property located north of the
northeast corner of East Latimer Street and North Main Street on the subject
property.

PUD-786 September 2011: All concurred in approval of a proposed Planned
Unit Development on a 2.63+ acre tract of land for on property located north and
east of the northeast corner of East Latimer Street and North Main Street on the
subject property.

12:06:17:2759(38)

AL




Z-6373 October 1992: All concurred in approval of a request for rezoning a
195+ acre tract of land from RM-2 to RS-4 on property located north of the
northeast corner of East Latimer Street and North Main Street on the subject
property as part of a larger blanket rezoning study.

Surrounding Property:

PUD-727 March 2006: All concurred in approval of a request for rezoning a
7.6+ acre tract of land from RS-4 to RS-4/PUD-727 on property fronting North
Cincinnati Avenue between East Oklahoma Street and East Latimer Place, east
of the subject property.

The applicant indicated his agreement with staff’'s recommendation.
There were no interested parties wishing to speak.

TMAPC Action; 9 members present:

On MOTION of DIX, the TMAPC voted 9-0-0 (Covey, Dix, Doctor, Fothergill,
Fretz, Krug, Millikin, Reeds, Shivel, “aye”; no “nays”; none “abstaining”; Carnes,
Walker, “absent”) to APPROVE Z-7427 rezoning from RM-3/CS/PUD-786-A to
MX1-U-45 per staff recommendation.

Legal Description of Z-7427:

LT 10 BLK 18; LT-9-BLK-18; LT-8-BLK-18; W/2 LT 7 BLK-18; E/2 LT 7 BLK 18,
BURGESS HILL ADDN, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma

*hkkk kR KR K kKN

30.PUD-786-A. Capital Homes Residential Group, LLC (CD_1)-Location:
r of East Latimer Street and North Bosten-Avenue requesting

to Abandonment-of PUD-786-A (Relate,d,t&‘lﬂﬁfg.s Z-7427 and Z-7426/Z-
7427/PUD-786-A PI e

Waiver) _—
STAFF RECOM ENDA’%N'

SECTION I: PUD-786-A

12:06:17:2759(39)

a.1%



D BEING A PART OF A VACATED ALLEY IN BLOCK EIGHTEEN (18),
DDITION AND BLOCK EIGHT (8), POUDER AND POMEROY

DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF LOT THREE (3), BLOCK FOUR (4),
POUDER AND POMEROY\SECOND ADDITION; THENCE SOUTH 01°04'54" EAST
AND ALONG THE WEST LWNE OF SAID BLOCK 4 IN POUDER AND POMEROY
ADDITION AND THE WEST LRE OF LOTS 1 THROUGH 6, BLOCK 18 IN BURGESS
HILL ADDITION, FOR A DISTANCE OF 513.40 FEET TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER
OF LOT 6, IN SAID BLOCK, 18, THENCE SOUTH 88°55'06" WEST AND
PERPENDICULAR TO SAID WESTN\LINE, FOR A DISTANCE OF 14.00 FEET TO THE
SOUTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 7, SAID BLOCK 18; THENCE NORTH 01°04'54"
WEST AND ALONG THE EAST LINE QF LOTS 7 THROUGH 10, IN SAID BLOCK 18,
FOR A DISTANCE OF 195,00 FEET TO THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 10,
BLOCK 18; THENCE NORTH 88°55'06" ST AND PERPENDICULAR TO SAID EAST
LINE, FOR A DISTANCE OF 7.00 FEET T THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 7,
BLOCK 8, POUDER AND POMERQY ADDIRON; THENCE NORTH 01°04'54" WEST
AND ALONG THE EAST LINE OF LOTS 5 THROUGH 7, IN SAID BLOCK 8 FOR A
DISTANCE OF 128.00 FEET TO THE NORTH T CORNER OF LOT 5, SAID BLOCK
8; THENCE NORTH 88°55'06" EAST AND PERPENDICULAR TO THE EAST LINE OF
SAID BLOCK 8 FOR A DISTANCE OF 7.00 FEET,\JHENCE NORTH 01°04'54" WEST
AND PARALLEL WITH SAID EAST LINE, FOR A DISTANCE OF 92.00 FEET; THENCE
NORTH 88°55'06" EAST AND PERPENDICULAR SAID EAST LINE, FOR A
DISTANCE OF 7.00 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; SAID TRACT
CONTAINING 114,586.79 SQUARE FEET, OR 2.631 ACRES MORE OR LESS.

* Rk h ok hh ok hkhhk kK

Zs -T427/PUD-7. Plat W “(CD 1) Location: Northeast corner of
North Main Street and East Latimer Street (Related to Z-7426, Z-7427 and
PUD-786-A)

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

The platting requirement for this property is being triggered by a rezoning request
(Z-7426 & Z-7427) and an abandonment of an existing Planned Unit
Development. The property is currently zoned RM-3 and CS. The property
owner has proposed RS-5 on the majority of the property with MX2-U-45 at the
hard corner of E Latimer St. & N. Main St. The intent of the zoning change is to

12:06:17:2759(48)

a2\ 4



align the zoning with the underlying plat and ensure conformance of lots for
single-family residential uses.

The Technical Advisory Committee met on November 16, 2017 and the following
items were determined:

1. The property is previously platted under the Burgess Hill and Pouder &

Pomeroy subdivision plats. The existing plats align with the proposed

zoning and comply with all lot requirements.

Utilities are all available and no main line extensions are required.

Required right-of-way dedications have all been made by previous plat.

Lots proposed for MX zoning will be required to be combined if

development is proposed across current lot lines.

5. Detention easements may be required by the City of Tulsa at the time of
development.

henN

Staff recommends approval of the plat waiver.
The applicant indicated his agreement with staff's recommendation.
There were no interested parties wishing to speak.

TMAPC Action; 9 members present:

On MOTION of DiIX, the TMAPC voted 9-0-0 (Covey, Dix, Doctor, Fothergill,
Fretz, Krug, Millikin, Reeds, Shivel, “aye”; no “nays”; none “abstaining”; Carnes,
Walker, “absent”) t6/APPROVE Z-7426/Z-7427/PUD-786-A Plat'Waiver per staff’
recommendation.

wW kAR RE kA AR

\32~;-7410 Tanner Consulting, INC/Erik Enyart (CD 8) Location: North of the
no east corner of South Delaware Avenue and East 116%" Street South

rezoning from AG/RDO-3 to RS-3/RDO-3 with optional

SECTION I: Z-7410

APPLICANTS DEVELOPMENT CONCEPT:

Development plans are required With some property owner-initiated rezoning and
are optional with other property owney initiated rezoning. The purpose is to
depict a property owner’s generalization plan for the type, amount and character
of development proposed on the subject'rroperty. By providing certainty about

12:06:17:2759(49)

1.0



:1

I| AR
HE;;NEWT@MPL o

‘*"%
-Jl!NfE.'_é’G'.'.‘\'J'?Jf_Jlli v (oS-

f
¥
N BOSTON:P

o

ENMA RS HA L L—>PL
o

EIMARSHALL CT 9%
1

MEIMARSHALISST#

NIDETROITYAV Exds

N/ELGIN/AVE

N CHEYENNEAVE .

s N
3
i (2l

S
I
e
= B
T}
(&
=

MARTIN/LUTHE RKINGJR BLVD)

ko

-

& 'EJASPER{STiag

IN/ELGINJAVE

>3

WA S IKE L L R e ittt ,E,HASKELLPqu

@:fN@rNZNL‘ﬁ';;‘ A

[C

;gﬂ

@

Z
",‘-’
I\ m\

: Note: Graphic overlays may not precisely
Subject B OA o 2 2 4 89 align with physical features on the ground. @

—

Tract

20-12 35 Aerial Photo Date: February 2018 r.l a




N/BOSTON/AVE

E'LATIMER'PL

— -
LT .

BIERST

-
i

i Al

INIMAIN/ST¢

N
: Note: Graphic overlays may not precisely
Subject B OA - 2 2 4 89 align with physical features on the ground. @

Tract
_ Aenial Photo Date: February 2018
20-12 35 q , Q




Looking northwest— towards the subject site— at the intersec-
tion of E. Latimer St. & N. Boston Ave.

Looking west—towards the subject site— at the intersection of
E. Latimer St. & N. Boston Ave.




-
-
-
=
-

I

Location Map
R-20-E
PINE STREET

%

:
T & v
= =2 &
o g N

@) 4

=z 3

I :

SECTION 35
TULSA COUNTY

Lot 5, Block 18 I
Burgess Hill Addition

S 88°53'58"W - 130.00'

|

5
=
9 o
[
| ol
|
=
> ©
= o Fb—— —
< o a
- D o
X o o
Y~ @
£
5 |
=

5 Building Line

Lot 6, Block 18
Burgess Hill Addition

o EHngEB/L_

20" Building Line

Proposed 5' Building Line

Concrete Walk

S 88°53'568"W - 130.00'

) 1

)

East Latimer Street

North Boston Avenue

L__\; S 010105'02"E - 45.00' Concrete Walk

GENERAL NOTES:

If the actual finish floor elevation is lower

a Backflow Preventer Yalve near the building.

PROPOSED |TOP OF RIM ELEVATION

N FINISH FLOOR OF UPSTREAM
than one (1) foot above the top of rvim ELEVATION SANITARY MANHOLE
elevation of the upstream manhole, it shall
be tl ibili the buil install

e the responsibility of the builder to insta 75015 74772

1. ALL GAS METER LOCATIONS MUST BE APPROVED BY THE DEVELOPER PRIOR TO STARTING ANY CONSTRUCTION, DUE TO THE NEW CONSTRUCTION BEST PRACTICES, OKLAHOMA NATURAL GAS WILL ONLY
INSTALL A GAS METER ON A SPECIFIC SIDE OF A STRUCTURE ON CERTAIN LOTS. THIS WILL MEAN THE BUILDER WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR INSTALLING THE CUSTOMER GAS PIPING TO A SPECIFIC LOCATION
AT THE STRUCTURE. IF THIS METER LOCATION 1S NOT ADHERED TO AND OKLAHOMA NATURAL GAS INCURS ADDITIONAL EXPENDITURES THE BUILDER WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THOSE INCURRED

EXPENSES PRIOR TO GAS SERVICE BEING ESTABLISHED. IF A BUILDER SHOULD HAVE ANY

QUESTIONS ABOUT A SPECIFIC GAS METER LOCATION THEY CAN CONTACT OKLAHOMA NATURAL

GAS ON THE BUILDER HOT LINE IN TULSA AT 916-831-8333

M 0 T | 9]

E

* = Backflow Preventer Valve
is necessary.

1, FRANCHISE UTILITIES ARE NOT SHOWN ON THIS PLOT PLAN. IT IS THE OWNER'S/BUILDER'S
RESPONSIBILITY TO FIELD VERIFY THESE LOCATIONS AT THE TIME OF CONSTRUCTION

2. IF THERE ARE ANY DISCREPANCIES BETWEEN THIS PLOT PLAN AND THE AECORDED PLAT,

THE RECORDED PLAT OF RECORD WILL ALWAYS GOVERN

FPhone: 918-252-9621

\ Casificae of Agivhiviabiin Por. 331 [anensl Dute_fune, 30th 2019

Tu|sa l:_ngineering & Flanning Associates
6737 South 85t|1 E_astAvenuc Tu]sa, Ouahoma 74133

Civil E_nginccring- [ and 5urv<:5ing- | and Hanning

Fax: 918-2504566

Burgess Hill Addition

Lot 6 - Block 18
1104 North Boston Street

Scale 1' = ZW

GM8-051\Misc Dwgs\18-051.00 L6 B18.dwg, 7/05/2018 - 3:35 PM

.24



RS‘-Z

Qy04X008

/

E 44'STS

A

E Z3LPL—S‘é

u
S
B

Q
S
L

MO0Y-S

— e
— "INV THOIA. |
\._Q.u| i __ _Q.uH
||S||| b | S |_S|.
] _&Iw_ i oF _m|.m o\
(] .__ f o, '3 ] | |
- () o~ R ;B ]
i o ~l M" =t =t
= = < Iy _f,_u[]Ele_ w
TAVADNIND S R & @ 0 ¥ | |
...avql| |1II I_ﬂ.l w M
— L — .l.- ) |I|n“u
(7 . ==l <
— I | L S B
- m_ i | 1 i r/._ Iw
=W I B
w =)
U. Ad I [2K
g I =] 2
< : = | o llZFal 2
= L 5 o oMol
| JAV-VINOId-S = —Z
. i Toy b~ F—=
a 2 b ﬁ -
- | D- =3
O 5 1] 3 i 2
= : o@wwgo.ﬂ 5 2 £ o
! i
N
HTOIHON'S L 1 ml
__1 l:lq AV MTOJHON S e
] T
s s - [~
o W Z-NY
| T ] ; ]
— w_. ey NOSIa —
w
i | ﬂ
— 'S S
== |
w Rl

g\

BOA-22490

Feet
200 400

0



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 9330 Case Number: BOA-22490
CZM: 47

CD: 9

A-P#:

HEARING DATE: 08/14/2018 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: Devin Meadows

ACTION REQUESTED: Verification of the 300 foot spacing requirement for a bar from public parks,
schools, other bars,religious assemblies, and sexually oriented business establishments; and 50 ft.
from an R-zoned lot (Sec. 40.050).

LOCATION: 4131 S. Peoria Ave. (tenant space) ZONED: MX3-U-U
PRESENT USE: bar TRACT SIZE: 13760.66 SQ FT
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: LTS 1 & 2 BLK 4, JENNINGS-ROBARDS ADDN

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS:

Subject Property:

Z- 7422; on 1.10.18, the City Council adopted an amendment to the zoning map to re-zone Lts. 1-5,
Blk 4, Jennings Robards Addn. from a RM-1, RM-2, CH, RS-3, classification to an MX-3-U-U
classification.

BOA-21195; on 2.22.11, the Board approved a Special Exception to permit a bar (Use Unit 12a) on
a lot within 150 ft. of R zoned land to the east (Section 701); a Verification of the spacing requirement
for a Use Unit 12a - bar use of 50 ft. from an R district, 300 ft. from a public park, school, or church,
and 300 ft. from any other adult entertainment establishment; a Variance of the parking requirement
for a multi-tenant commercial building.

BOA-20356; on 10.10.06 the Board approved a Special Exception to permit a bar (Use Unit 12a) on
a lot within 150 ft. of an R district (Section 701), with conditions for no outside activity on the east but
parking; the special exception would be permitted for one space in this center not to exceed 1,500
sq. ft.; limiting approval to 3 years; hours of operation on Monday through Thursday would have a
closing time of 12:00 midnight and on Friday, Saturday, and Sunday to close no later than 2:00am.

BOA-20335; on 9.12.06, the Board approved a Verification of the spacing requirements for an adult
entertainment establishment (bar), dated August 2006, (Section 1212.a.C.3).

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of a ‘Mixed Use Corridor’ and an ‘Area of Growth’.

Mixed-Use Corridors are Tulsa’s modern thoroughfares that pair high capacity transportation
facilities with housing, commercial, and employment uses. Off the main travel route, land uses
include multi-family housing, small lot, and townhouse developments, which step down intensities to

REVISEDS8/8/2018



integrate with single family neighborhoods. Mixed-Use Corridors usually have four or more travel
lanes, and sometimes additional lanes dedicated for transit and bicycle use. The pedestrian realm
includes sidewalks separated from ftraffic by street trees, medians, and parallel parking strips.
Pedestrian crossings are designed so they are highly visible and make use of the shortest path
across a street. Buildings along Mixed-Use Corridors include windows and storefronts along the
sidewalk, with automobile parking generally located on the side or behind.

The purpose of Areas of Growth is to direct the allocation of resources and channel growth to where
it will be beneficial and can best improve access to jobs, housing, and services with fewer and shorter
auto trips. Areas of Growth are parts of the City where general agreement exists that development or
redevelopment is beneficial.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract abuts E. 41. PI. S. to the north and S.
Peoria Ave. to the west; mixed-used zoning (MX3-U-U) to the east; CH zoned restaurant to the south.

STAFF COMMENTS:

In BOA 21195, the Board approved a spacing verification and a special exception to allow a Bar in
the existing commercial space. The applicant is proposing to add an outdoor patio area on the west
side (front) of the existing bar; to permit the expansion of the existing bar the applicant is requesting
verification of the 300 ft. spacing requirement. A bar is permitted in the MX-3-U-U district as a use by
right — subject to complying with the spacing requirements provided in Sections 40.050-A of the
Code. The Code provides the following spacing requirements for a bar in the MX-3-U-U district:

1. Public entrance doors of bars may not be located within 50 feet of any R-zoned lot, as
measured in a straight line from the nearest point on the R-zoned lot (not including R-zoned
expressway right-of-way) to the nearest public entrance door of the bar or the nearest portion
of any outdoor seating/dining area, whichever results in a greater setback.

2. Bars may not be located within 300 feet of a public park, school or religious assembly use;
the separation distance must be measured from the nearest property line of such public park,
school or religious assembly use to the nearest perimeter wall of the bar.

3. Bars may not be located within 300 feet of any other bar or sexually oriented business
establishment, except in the CBD district. The required separation distance must be measured
in a straight line between the nearest perimeter walls of the portions of the buildings occupied
by the bar or sexually oriented business establishment.

The attached map illustrates a spacing radius of 300 ft. from the perimeter walls of the bar. The
attached map and comments from the applicant list uses within the 300 ft. spacing radius. Staff
visited the site and there do not appear to be any bars, sexually oriented businesses, public parks,
churches, or schools within 300 ft. of the proposed bar. The building is separated from the nearest R
district to the east by a 50 ft. lot containing a portion of the subject property’s parking lot; it appears
the bar expansion meets the stated spacing requirements for a bar.

Sample Motion:

| move that based upon the facts in this matter as they presently exist, we accept the applicant's
verification of spacing for the proposed bar subject to the action of the Board being void should
another conflicting use be established prior to this bar.

.3

REVISEDS8/8/2018



=3
L,
v

=3

-

<
L34
Lz
O
4,
.'Q:‘
<T4
=
¥

“El2'STISK m N
o “ !

wiF0) % ol w W i

o A -."...‘hn ..-.3 &\‘LE 4333]"* ‘z
E 43 F’L‘e’{ ‘iﬁhw r

k '-;=..5 ,é-.fil—s a,iu'.;
) _a'S_c..' L} >

4 gl
~ ’ 15 L

iy 75 & et
LA dmean S
e “?E*"dJJCT‘S i - - s

e "ﬁ
LA o

Y E#dd ST Sg

L=

s?R_o_chc:iR__o.Avs,

: b4
! w | ,. QF- * g45;_§srrsu iy 1,1
es!f AP
P s

< o s

Note: Graphic overlays may not precisely

SUb/ ect align with physical features on the ground.

Tract
Aerial Photo Date: February 2018

i

T LOUIS AVE

2




l/’
s
/

4

BQA-13626 June 1985: The Board of Adjustment approved a spe ial exception
to permit a mobile home in an AG zoned district, on property Io(;aé';d west of the
northwest corner of East 315t Street South and South 177t E/as Avenue.

The applicant indicated his agreement with staff’s r;cﬁmmendation.

interested parties wishing to s}el(u

TMAPC Action; 9'\members present: /

On MOTION of DIX, TMAPC voted 9-0-0 (Adams, Covey, Dix, Fretz, Krug,
Millikin, Reeds, Shively Walker, “aye’; o “nays”; none “abstaining”; Carnes,
Doctor, “absent”) to APRROVE Z-7419 rezoning from AG to RS-1 per staff
recommendation.

There were

Legal Description of Z-7419:
A TRACT OF LAND THAT | RT OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF
SECTION FOURTEEN (14), TOWNSHIP NINTEEN (19) NORTH, RANGE
FOURTEEN (14) EAST /OF THE INDIAN BASE AND MERIDIAN, TULSA
COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA, ACCBRDING TO THE U.S. GOVERNMENT
SURVEY THEROF, /AND BEING MORE, PATICULARY DESCRIBED AS

FOLLOWS TO WIT;

COMMENCING AT THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER (SW/4) OF SECTION
FOURTEEN (34), TOWNSHIP NINTEEN (19) NORTH, RANGE FOURTEEN
(14); THENCE N88°41°01"E A DISTANCE OF 650.24£EET TO THE POINT OF
BEGINNING; THENCE N01°11°'02"W A DISTANCE OF 1820.49 FEET; THENCE
N88°43'03'"E A DISTANCE OF 1,562.34 FEET; THENCE S01°2148"E A
DISTANCE OF 1,319.56 FEET, THENCE S88°41'01"W DISTANCE OF
1,666.48 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING

kK Kk hkkhkkk kk

FILE COPY

25.2-7422 City Council/Nordic LLC (CD 9) Location: South of the southeast
corner of East 415t Street South and South Peoria Avenue requesting
rezoning from RM-1/RM-2/CH/ PUD-744/PUD-744-A to MX3-U-U

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

SECTION I: Z-7422

DEVELOPMENT CONCEPT: This request for rezoning is responsive to a City
Council initiative to encourage mixed-use development along the proposed bus

rapid transit system route. The current zoning on the site is CH, RM-1, RM-2 and
PUD/RS-3. The site does not have any height restriction within the CH district

11:15:17:2758(53)

8.5



abutting South Peoria. The PUD will also be abandoned as part of a separate
action and is currently planned for a December 6% TMAPC meeting.

DETAILED STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Case Z-7422 request MX3-U-U is consistent with the expected development
pattern in the area and,

MX3-U-U is not injurious to the surrounding property owners and,

The MX3 requested is considered more of a Regional Mixed-Use district
intended to accommodate larger scale development and supports the anticipated
uses in this area location along South Peoria. The rezoning request is
consistent with the Bus Rapid Transit System study and its land use
recommendations and,

MX3-U-U is consistent with the Brookside Infill Plan and,

MX3-U-U is consistent with the Mixed-Use Corridor land use vision in the Tulsa
Comprehensive Plan therefore

Staff recommends Approval of Z-7422 to rezone property from RM-1, RM-2,
CH, PUD-744, PUD-744-A | to MX3-U-U.

SECTION II: Supporting Documentation

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:

Staff Summary: MX3-U-U is consistent with the land use vision in the
Tulsa Comprehensive Plan and is also consistent with the goals,
objectives and strategies of the Brookside Infill Plan.

Land Use Vision:

Land Use Plan map designation: Mixed-Use Corridor
A Mixed-Use Corridor is a plan category used in areas surrounding
Tulsa’s modern thoroughfares that pair high capacity transportation
facilities with housing, commercial, and employment uses. The streets
usually have four or more travel lanes, and sometimes additional lanes
dedicated for transit and bicycle use. The pedestrian realm includes
sidewalks separated from traffic by street trees, medians, and parallel
parking strips. Pedestrian crossings are designed so they are highly
visible and make use of the shortest path across a street. Buildings along
Mixed-Use Corridors include windows and storefronts along the sidewalk,
with automobile parking generally located on the side or behind. Off the
main travel route, land uses include multifamily housing, small lot, and

11:15:17:2758(54)

8.L



townhouse developments, which step down intensities to integrate with
single family neighborhoods.

Areas of Stability and Growth designation: Area of Growth

The purpose of Areas of Growth is to direct the allocation of resources and
channel growth to where it will be beneficial and can best improve access
to jobs, housing, and services with fewer and shorter auto trips. Areas of
Growth are parts of the city where general agreement exists that
development or redevelopment is beneficial. As steps are taken to plan
for, and, in some cases, develop or redevelop these areas, ensuring that
existing residents will not be displaced is a high priority. A major goal is to
increase economic activity in the area to benefit existing residents and
businesses, and where necessary, provide the stimulus to redevelop.

Areas of Growth are found throughout Tulsa. These areas have many
different characteristics but some of the more common traits are close
proximity to or abutting an arterial street, major employment and industrial
areas, or areas of the city with an abundance of vacant land. Also,
several of the Areas of Growth are in or near downtown. Areas of Growth
provide Tulsa with the opportunity to focus growth in a way that benefits
the City as a whole. Development in these areas will provide housing
choice and excellent access to efficient forms of transportation including
walking, biking, transit, and the automobile.”

Transportation Vision:

Major Street and Highway Plan:

Multi-modal streets emphasize plenty of travel choices such as pedestrian,
bicycle and transit use. Multimodal streets are located in high intensity
mixed-use commercial, retail and residential areas with substantial
pedestrian activity. These streets are attractive for pedestrians and
bicyclists because of landscaped medians and tree lawns. Multi-modal
streets can have on-street parking and wide sidewalks depending on the
type and intensity of adjacent commercial land uses. Transit dedicated
lanes, bicycle lanes, landscaping and sidewalk width are higher priorities
than the number of travel lanes on this type of street. To complete the
street, frontages are required that address the street and provide
comfortable and safe refuge for pedestrians while accommodating
vehicles with efficient circulation and consolidated-shared parking.

Streets on the Transportation Vision that indicate a transit improvement
should use the multi-modal street cross sections and priority elements
during roadway planning and design

Trail System Master Plan Considerations: None that affect site development
however the Rivertrail system is less than %z mile from this site. Pedestrian and

11:16:17:2758(55)

8.1



bicycle connectivity should be an important concept with any new redevelopment
opportunity. :

Small Area Plan: Brookside Infill Design Recommendations (Completed 2002)
Concept statement: “As Tulsa continues to mature as a city, infill
development will become more important as land on the perimeter is no
longer available for development. Infill will no longer be the exception; it
will be the rule in terms of predominant types of development. Support
and encouragement of infill development are strongly recommended and
should be implemented through City regulations, policies and philosophies
in order to ensure quality and consistency in future development”.

Staff comment: This was a statement from the infill task force prepared by
the Mayor's office and the Planning Commission in 1999 and continues to
be more relevant today with implementation of the Bus Rapid Transit
system and the construction of the Gathering Place. It has taken almost
20 years for the City to adopt zoning categories to support infill
development strategies that will encourage design standards and building
placement strategies to help create an urban fabric along Peoria from East
36" South street to I-44. Many design recommendations were restricted
fo the street right of way. Some of that has been implemented from 41t
Street to Crow Creek.

Peoria from 38" Street South to 51%t Street South (Skelly Drive) Goals:

A. It is intended that the physical environment and services in the
business areas are maintained and enhanced to benefit existing
business, as well as to promote and encourage revitalization,
redevelopment and reuse of undervalued, vacant lots and obsolete
buildings.

B. Improvements in the area will be made to help provide a continuity of
image and to foster an improved emphasis on pedestrians. This is to
be accomplished in part by providing sidewalk design and replacement
crosswalks at selected locations, streetscape elements and other
features will link this area and connect with the other portions of
Brookside

C. The historical context of business development patterns in this area is
encouraged to continue, but with the additional emphasis of
accommodating pedestrians and linking with the overall Brookside
marketplace.

D. Business in this area along Peoria Avenue and those streets
intersecting with Peoria Avenue may develop with buildings
constructed nearer to the abutting street property line. Developments
with storefront parking should provide no more than one or two rows of
double-loaded parking in the front of buildings. Zero-setback from the
front property lines is encouraged.

11:15:17:2758(56)

8'8



E. Sufficient parking for all business land uses is intended to be provided
for all new development and redevelopment.

Special District Consideration: None

Historic Preservation Overlay: None

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING CONDITIONS:

Staff Summary: The east 2/3rds of the site is vacant and undeveloped

property. The area was included in a PUD that was prepared for a
townhome type development that never was completed.
section of the site is an existing three story multifamily residential site and
the western portion abutting Peoria is a two-story mixed-use building. The
PUD will be abandoned as part of a separate action and is currently
planned for a December 6th TMAPC meeting.

The middle

Environmental Considerations: None that would affect site redevelopment

_Streets:
Exist. Access MSHP Design MSHP R/W Exist. # Lanes
South Peoria Avenue Secondary Arterial 100 feet 4 lanes with a
with Multi Modal center turn lane
Corridor
East 42M Street South None 50 feet 2 lanes
East 415t Place South None 50 feet 2 lanes with on
street parking on
the north side of
the street
Utilities:
The subject tract has municipal water and sewer available.
Surrounding Properties:
Location Existing Zoning Existing Land Area of Stability Existing Use
Use or Growth
Designation
North PUD/RM-2 and Mixed-Use Growth Multi-family and
RM-1 Corridor Townhomes
East RM-2 and RS-3 Mixed-Use Growth Multi-family and single
Corridor family

11:156:17:2758(57)

A4




South CH and RS-3 Mixed-Use Growth along Restaurant with drive
Corridor and mixed-use thru window and single
existing corridor / Stability family residential
neighborhood where RS-3
zoned properties
abut
West CH Mixed-Use Growth Commercial and auto
Corridor repair

SECTION Illl: Relevant Zoning History

ZONING ORDINANCE: Ordinance number 11823 dated June 26, 1970,
established zoning for the subject property.

Subject Property:

PUD-744-A March 2009: All concurred in approval of a proposed Major
Amendment to PUD on a 2+ acre tract of land to amend the standards to allow
for 14 single-family patio homes, on property located east of the northeast corner
of east 42" Place and south Peoria avenue and the subject property.

PUD-744 September 2007: All concurred in approval of a proposed Planned
Unit Development on a 1.97+ acre tract of land for town house development with
25 units on property located east of the northeast corner of east 42" Place and
south Peoria avenue and the subject property.

BOA-20356 October 2006: The Board of Adjustment approved a special
exception to permit a bar (Use Unit 12a) on a lot within 150’ of an R district
(Section 701), with conditions for no outside activity on the east but parking; the
special exception would be permitted for one space in this center not to exceed
1,500 square feet; limiting approval to 3 years, on the subject property.

BOA-20335 April 2006: The Board of Adjustment approved a Verification of
Spacing Requirements for a Use Unit 12a- Adult Entertainment establishment, on
the subject property.

Surrounding Property:

PUD-476-A October 2013: All concurred in approval of a request to abandon
PUD-476 on property located south and east of southeast corner of east 41t
Street and South Peoria Avenue.

Z-7097 /| PUD-758 August 2008: All concurred in approval of a request for
rezoning and proposed Planned Unit development on a 6.35+ acre tract of land,

11:15:17:2758(58)

%.\Q




from RM-1/RM-2 to RM-3/PUD, for apartments, on property located east of
southeast corner of South Peoria Avenue and east 39th Street.

BOA-20581 October 2007: The Board of Adjustment approved a variance of
the maximum permitted height of 35 feet for buildings located in the RM-1 district
to permit town homes up to 42 feet in height, on property located on the
northwest corner of East 41%t Place and South Quincy Avenue and north of the
subject property.

PUD-480 April 1992: All concurred in approval of a proposed Planned Unit
Development on a 5.35+ acre tract of land for a grocery store and restaurant
(Albertson’s) subject to no access from 39t Street on property located north and
east of northeast corner of east 41%t Street and South Peoria Avenue.

BOA-12311 December 1982: The Board of Adjustment approved a special
exception for off-street parking on a tract in an RS-3 district; and a special
exception for a temporary waiver of the screening requirement on the north
boundary of the off-street parking location to allow for fan fence or shrubbery, in
lieu of screening wall for one year, subject to no access to 42" street and that
the screening fence on the south and east boundary line be erected on the
property immediately on property located at 4143 South Peoria Avenue.

BOA-14625 October 1987: The Board of Adjustment approved a special
exception to allow off-street parking in an RM-2 zoned district; approved a
variance to permit access through an RM-2 district to a commercial district; and
approved a special exception of the screening requirements, per plan submitted,
on property located at 1315-19 East 418! Place.

INTERESTED PARTIES:

George P. Garrick 4943 South Quincy Avenue, Tulsa, OK 74105

Mr. Garrick stated he has lived in this neighborhood for 15 years. Mr. Garrick
stated the Brookside Neighborhood Association was formed 25 years ago
because Albertson's grocery store opened at 41t and Peoria and the
Neighborhood Association was concerned about parking. Mr. Garrick stated he is
in support of this project because there is a great need for parking in the
Brookside area. Mr. Garrick stated there is a park going in called The Gathering
Place and there is not enough parking surrounding this park. The guests to this
park will park on the lawns of Maple Ridge because of the shortage of parking.
Mr. Garrick stated a muiti-level parking facility is needed. Mr. Garrick stated
every time private money has come to Brookside it has become more beautiful.

Janine Billings 4401 South Peoria Avenue, Tulsa, OK 74105

Ms. Billings stated she supports this application it will help all of Brookside. Ms.
Billings stated Brookside does not end at 41%t Street it continues to 515t Street

11:15:17:2758(59)

8.\



and Brookside needs some south development. She stated the Brookside
Business Association and the Brookside Neighborhood Association support this
development.

TMAPC Action; 9 members present:

On MOTION of DIX, the TMAPC voted 9-0-0 (Adams, Covey, Dix, Fretz, Krug,
Millikin, Reeds, Shivel, Walker, “aye”; no “nays”; none “abstaining”; Carnes,
Doctor, “absent”) to APPROVE Z-7422 rezoning from RM-1/RM-2/CH/ PUD-
744/PUD-744-A to MX3-U-U per staff recommendation.

Legal Description of Z-7422:
Lots 1, 2, 3, 4 & 5, Block 4, Jennings-Robards Addition; All of The Retreat at

Brookside South, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma
OTHER BUSINESS

26.Refund Request-BOA-17765 Plat Waiver, Dan Ashbaugh, PE in the a
\ of $250.00. Staff determined that the plat waiver would not be require
\

TMAPGC, Action; 9 members present:
On MOTION of DIX, the TMAPC voted 9-0-0 (Adams, Covey; Dix, Fretz, Krug,
Millikin, Reeds, Shivel, Walker, “aye”; no “nays”; none ‘abstaining”; Carnes,
Doctor, “absent”) to APPROVE the Refund Request”of $250.00 per staff
recommendation.

27.Commissioners*Comments

Mr. Reeds asked Ms. Mil
be done at the staff level,
ask for a refund when staff kn

why TMAPC must approve refunds and why can't this
Reeds stated he did not understand why staff had to
a refund is needed.

Ms. Miller stated that is the IN accounting policy.

Mr. Dix stated it removes the possibility of impropriety of staff.

Ms. Miller stafed it doesn’t delay the process by much

ADJOURN

1145:17:2758(60)

g\



Board Action:

On MOTION of WHITE, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Henke, Stead, Tidwell, Van De Wiele,
White "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions") to CONTINUE the case to March 8, 2011; for
the following property:

LT 7 BLK 4, LT 8 BLK 4, OLIVERS ADDN, CITY OF TULSA, TULSA COUNTY,
STATE OF OKLAHOMA

Rk hhhkhidh*

Case No. 21195-Tommy Huddleston

Action Requested:

Special Exception to permit a bar (Use Unit 12a) on a lot within 150 ft. of R zoned
land to the east (Section 701); and a Verification of the spacing requirement for a
Use Unit 12a - bar use of 50 ft. from an R district, 300 ft. from a public park, school,
or church, and 300 ft. from any other Adult Entertainment Establishment (Section
1212a.C.3); and a Variance of the parking requirement for a multi-tenant
commercial building (Section 1200) to utilize the existing parking area east of the
building. Location: 4133 South Peoria Avenue East

Mr. White recused himself at 1:06 P.M.

Presentation:

Michael Dwyer, Architect, 8930 South Erie, Tulsa, OK; stated he represents Mr.
Huddleston, the owner of the bar. In 2006, a Certificate of Occupancy was issued for
the bar, and the certificate was good for three years. Mr. Huddleston purchased the bar
in August 2010, unaware of the expired Certificate of Occupancy. In October 2010 Mr.
Huddleston was renewing his liquor license and one of the requirements was to have
the bar inspected by the Fire Marshal, and that is when the expiration date of the
Certificate of Occupancy came to light. Mr. Huddleston has not changed the size of the
bar since the purchase. The bar is located within a shopping center; on the east side of
the bar there are 33 parking spaces to service the retail shopping, the second story
offices, and the bar. The offices operate 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m., and the bar opens at
7:00 p.m. Mr. Huddleston would request, if he is granted his Certificate of Occupancy,
to have it issued with no time limitations.

Interested Parties:

Tim Clark, 4129 South Peoria, Tulsa, OK; stated he has owned the property for
approximately 25 years, and the bar has been a great tenant and he is in favor of the
bar continuing.

02/22/2011-1042 (3)

8.13



Comments and Questions: }“qs

None. P)D A

Board Action:

On MOTION of STEAD, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Henke, Stead, Tidwell, Van De Wiele,
"aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions") to APPROVE the Special Exception to permit a bar
(Use Unit 12a) on a lot within 150 ft. of R zoned land to the east (Section 701); and to
ACCEPT the Verification of the spacing requirement for a Use Unit 12a - bar use of 50
ft. from an R district, 300 ft. from a public park, school, or church, and 300 ft. from any
other Adult Entertainment Establishment (Section 1212a.C.3); and to APPROVE the
Variance of the parking requirement for a multi-tenant commercial building (Section
1200) to utilize the existing parking area east of the building. The Board has found that
although there are 50 parking spaces required, there are 20 on the two lots that are to
be combined and there are an additional 18 parking spaces, which are zoned RM-1 and
cannot be actually counted toward the use. However, for the offices on the second
story, their usual hours are 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m., whereas the bar's busiest time will be
outside of those hours. The Board moves, based on the facts in this matter as they
presently exist, to accept the applicant's verification of spacing for the proposed Adult
Entertainment establishment subject to the action of the Board being void shouid
another adult entertainment establishment or other conflicting use be established prior
to the expansion of this adult entertainment establishment. In granting the variance the
Board has found that the multiple uses and varying hours of this property are reasons of
extraordinary or exceptional conditions or circumstances, which are peculiar to the land,
structure or building involved, the literal enforcement of the terms of the Code would
result in unnecessary hardship; that such extraordinary or exceptional conditions or
circumstances do not apply generally to other property in the same use district; and that
the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or
impair the purposes, spirit, and intent of the Code, or the Comprehensive Plan. In
granting the special exception the Board has found that it will be in harmony with the
spirit and intent of the Code, and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise
detrimental to the public welfare; for the following property:

LTS 1 & 2 BLK 4, JENNINGS-ROBARDS ADDN, CITY OF TULSA, TULSA COUNTY,
STATE OF OKLAHOMA

Mr. White reentered the meeting at 1:15 p.m.

Ak khhhhhw

02/22/2011-1042 (4)

.14



Board Action:
On Motion of Dunham, to APPROVE a Variance to permit two dwellings per lot of
record (Section 207), with condition for one tenant in the south house, finding the
hardship to be, there are similar properties in the neighborhood; it is wali
maintained; and finding it meets the requirements for a variance, the motion failed
for lack of a second. '

Board Action:
On Motion of Stead, the Board voted 3-1-0 (Henke, Stead, Tidwell “aye"; Dunham
“nay”; no "abstentions"; Stephens "absent") to DENY a Variance to permit two
dwellings per lot of record (Section 207), finding It would cause substantial
detriment to the public good or impair the purposes, spirit, and intent of the Code,
or the Comprehensive Plan, on the following described property:

LT 6 BLK 6, UNIVERSITY PARK, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma

Mr. Cuthbertson presented the request for a refund of $250.00 for unneeded
variances requested.

Board Action:
On Motion of Stead, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Henke, Stead, Tidwell, Dunham
"aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions”; Stephens "absent"”) to APPROVE a Refund

for $250.00 as recommended by staff.

Case No. 20356

Action Reguested:
Special Exception to permit T-(Use Unit 12a) on a lot within 150" of an R-
district. (Section 701), located:; é»South Peoria Avenue East.
)

Presentation: {

Scott Brewer, 2224 East 24" Streetﬁffzg;ed he came to this Board for spacing
verification. There was an omission In the pplication requests. The new site does
not fit the requirements in Section 701. H‘g stated the distance from the front door
to the lot line is 157 ft. but the property abuts RM-1-zoning separated by a fence.
An apartment complex is located on the residentia! property. He reminded the
Board that this was an existing business and they moved to allow Wild Oats to
expand. He added that the Tulsa Health Department stated they were the cleanest
bar they have inspected for the last two years. They proposed to reopen at the
new site,

Interested Parties:
Herb Beattle, 3474 South Zunis, represented the Brookside Nelghborhood
Association. He stated this business has been a good neighbor. The association
was in support and thought the spacing was correct when they came to the

10:10:06:943 (9)

8.15




previous hearing. They support the rule and want to be sure that all bars in the
Brookside area have received a consistent application of the rule.

Comments and Questions:
Mr. Cuthbertson clarified this is not a spacing requirement as much as a buffer
zone that triggers a check for the Board to review bars on a case by case basis,

Joe Moura, 300 West 111 Street, Jenks, Oklahoma, stated he owns the apartment
complex behind the proposed establishment. He opposed the bar for the noise
that would disturb his tenants. He did not consider the fence to be a buffer for the !
front of his complex. |

Tim Clark, 4129 South Peoria, Suite 200, stated he is a principal with the I
corporation that owns the subject property. He pointed out the property Is zoned {
CH. He has found these uses to mix well in this area and found it is consistent
with the Brookside Infill Development Recommendations. He noted that 41% Place
is the only ingress and egress for the bar and the apartment complex has a
separate entrance.

Comments and Questions:
Mr. Dunham asked If there would be any outside seating or activities. Mr, Clark |
replied the parking lot would only be used for parking.

Applicant's Rebuttal:

Mr. Brewer stated the rear entrance would be only for service, delivery and an
emergency exit. The front entry on the west side of the building will be for public
enfrance. They would not have live music just a jukebox. He responded to a
question from Ms. Stead that there would be no parking at the front on Peoria.

Interasted Parties:
Noemia Moura, 300 West 111" Street, Jenks, Oklahoma, stated she is Joe
Moura’s wife. They have worked hard to provide the best possible housing at the
apartment complex. She added that her experience has shown that a bar Is not
quiet at night.  She expressed concern for loitering in the bar parking Iot after
hours, She was in opposition to the application.

Mr. Tidwell asked for the hours of the bar. Mr. Brewer stated they would close at
the bartender’s discretion but usually around 11:00 p.m. on Sunday through
Thursday and 2:00 a.m. on Friday and Saturday. Mr. Brewer did not want tight
limitations on the hours but tf‘?%y anted to compromise.

Board Action:
On Motion of Dunham, the Boardﬁ 4-0-0 (Dunham, Henke, Stead, Tidwell
"aye”; no "nays"; no "abstentions™ @gﬁ ns “absent") to APPROVE a Special
Exception to permit a bar (Use Unit 12#)"on a lot within 150' of an R distict.
(Section 701), with conditions for no outside activity on the east but parking; the

10:10:06:943 (10)

gL



special exception would be permitted for one space in this center not to exceed
1,800 sq. ft; limiting approval to 3 yrs.; hours of operation on Monday through
Thursday would h%y% closing time of 12:00 midnight and on Friday, Saturday and
Sunday to close noJdfar than 2:00 a.m.; finding that by reason of extraordinary or
exceptional conditio ircumstances which are peculiar to the land, structure or
building involved, the literal.enforcement of the terms of the Code would result in
unnecessary hardship; such extraordinary or exceptlonal conditions or
circumstances do not ap %nerally to other property in the same use district;
and that the variance fo be nted will not cause substantial detriment to the
public good or Impair the "purposes, spirit, and intent of the Code, or the
Comprehensive Plan, on the following described property:

LTS 1 & 2 BLK 4, JENNINGS-ROBARDS ADDN, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County,
State of Okiahoma

khkwhwhHhhw

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 3:10 p.m.

Date approved: / ﬁ/ 7’/ / 0{
Thtad KA/

U Chair

10:10:06:943 (11)

8.\




Case No. 20334
Action Requested:
Variance of the maximum permitted square footage for a detached accessory
building in an RS-3 district from 962 sq. ft. to 1,344 sq. ft. (Section 402.B.1.d),
located: 7805 South Xenophon Avenue West. '

Presentation:

Jay Menger, 7805 South Xenophon, stated the variance was for a semi-attached
three-car garage with a breezeway. The property sits on 2.3 acres in an old
wildcat neighborhood. He peinted out the vast majority of the properties are two or
more acres and zoned RS-3, He submitted an exhibit packet (Exhibit E-1), which
included photographs of surrounding propertles. The existing garage is too far
back on the property and has no driveway, but It is the reason for the relief request.
Mr. Menger plans to finish a driveway to the new garage from Xenophon. Ms.
Stead noted it is not on the site plan. He replied that he would extend it from the
existing driveway. Mr. Menger stated the structure would be one-story with a 12 ft.
pitched roof, Mr. Cuthbertson interjected that the top plate can be no higher than
10 ft. and 18 ft. in height at the top of the structure. it would be brick-faced, 2 x 4
framing, composition shingle roof, with matching color and styling with the house.
He stated it would not have any commercial activity.

Comments and Questions:
Mr. Ackermann confirmed the applicant applied for an application and it was
reviewed. He also checked to see that this was the only relief requested.

Board Action:
On Motion of Bunham, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Dunham, Stephens, Henke, Stead,
Tidwell "aye": no "nays"; no “abstentions'; no "absences") to APPROVE a
Variance of the maximum permitted square footage for a detached accessory
bullding In an RS-3 district from 962 sq. ft. to 1,344 sq. ft. (Section 402.B.1.d), per
plan, finding this 2.3 acre lot would be adequate and there are a number of other
buildings in the immediate area of this size and larger, finding it will not cause
substantial detriment to the public good or impair the purposes, spirit, and intent of

the Code, or the Comprehensive Plan, on the following described property:

SE SW NE SE LESS N25 SEC 10 18 12, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of
Oklahoma ’

LR A SR A RN RSN

Case No. 20335

Action Requested:
Verification of the spacing requiféfiepts for an adult entertainment establishment
(bar). (Section 1212.a.C.3), locat 33 South Peoria Avenue East.

Mr. Cuthbertson reminded the Board (@r verification of spacing only.

#

09:12:06:941 (7)

8.\



Presentation:
Scott Brewer, 2224 E 24™ Street, stated he is the owner of Hops and Grains. He
stated when the Wild Qats store expanded they moved to the subject property.
The general manager walked off the 300 ft. spacing. The verification Information
was included in the agenda packet. It was determined In mid-August.

Interested Parties:
Herb Beattie, 3474 South Zunis Avenue, stated he Is the Co-President of the
Brookside Neighborhood Association. One of their members walked off the area
also and found no conflicting businesses within a 300 ft radius. Thelr association

is in support of the application.

Nora Murrah, 300 West 111" Street, Jenks, Oklahoma, stated that she owns the
apartment complex behind the subject property. They oppose the application. Mr.
Dunham informed her that they already have a zoning clearance and this is just for

spacing.

Mr. Ackermann asked the applicant if the public entrance door will be more than
fifty feet from any residentially zoned district. Mr. Brewer replied it would be more

than fifty feet, The back giffrance is a service entrance only.
& /;?

Board Action: (
On Motion of Stead, the B ag;goted 5-0-0 (Dunham, Henke Stephens, Stead,

Tidwell "aye"; no "nays"; no entions”; no "absences") to APPROVE a
Verification of the spacing requir%ﬁ for an adult entertainment establishment
(bar), dated August 2006. (Sectigh” 1212.a.C.3),0n the following described
property:

LTS 1, BLK 4, JENNINGS-ROBARDS ADDN, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State
of Oklahoma

LA EEEE R RN

Mr. Tidwell out at 2:44 p.m,

Case No. 20336

Action Requested:
Special Exception to permit a Public Library/Community Center in an RS-2 district,

located: Southwest corner East 51% Street and South Hudson Avenue.

Presentation:
Darin Akerman, 6111 East 32™ Place, is with Sisemore, Weisz and Associates,

Inc. They represented Tulsa County for a Library/Community Center which is part
of the Vision 2025 Plan for the City of Tulsa. He reviewed the surrounding uses.
There will be 130-140 additional parking spaces and one entrance on Hudson.

09:12:06:941 (8)

2.\q




'E(38/ST'S]

SIQUINCY/AVE

E-38IPLIS n i

E:38 RL;S E38lpLis

JAVISINOTALS?S]

[ |

"E:39!ST'S

S PEORIA AVE

S MADISON/AVES
S'ROCKFORD AVE

SIOWASSOJAVE

-~ SINORFOLK AVE

il W

E 1St ST'S

1

E41PL'S

n . I

E42'ST S

&

iR ST
a

SIOWASSO'AVE
m
[N

S
<
2
)
2
<
=
%)

=
E42/PL:S

d |

S'‘ROCKEORDIPIL:

S'MADISON|PL
SIROCKFORDIAVE

E/43/ST'S
E43PLS
E/431PINS;
E'43'CT'S

'E 44 ST S'»

S NORFOLKAVE

E/44)ST'S:

SIROCKFEORDIAVE:

: IE/45/ST+S
- - "
. Note: Graphic overlays may not precisely
E SUbfeCt B OA - 2 2 490 align with physical features on the ground.

Tract .
19-13 30 Aerial Photo Date: February 2018 8 \ aa




1 -
L) L)
- - :

E41st ST'S

E41PLS

E42'ST'S

Ll
>
<
<
14
©)
LU
o
7

. Note: Graphic overlays may not precisely
Subject align with physical features on the ground.
Tract
Aerial Photo Date: February 2018
19-13 30 g ‘A\




| custonen |
| PARKING




‘_

8.a3

THE ADJACENT - PROPERTY IN
AREA. ;

‘ed. No part of this plal may be reproduced, stored ‘it o retrieval system or transmitied in any form without the prior written permission of White Surveying Compdny} P.0. Box 47187

=



i
|
i
|
'r
|

&
v

o
)
q‘

T i " L;L o b vieruag 3
o M‘"-Nl(
':) T :5.3('." L H
U T T MD
erii] ‘,
Rl 2 F‘(‘
ViLcAqe |
AT Skt
BRovY < del &S‘:wé%
£ 4 s
| PAL\c_ Pldee |
' Apaz TS




CHUCK LANGE
ZONING OFFICIAL
PLANS EXAMINER

- DEVELOPMENT SERVICES

175 EAST 2nd STREET, SUITE 450
!ﬁ TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103
ZONING CLEARANCE PLAN REVIEW

May 15, 2018

TEL (918)596-9688
clange@cityoftulsa.org Uisa

LOD Number: 1

Devin Meadows Phone: 918-409-5678
41 Brookside

4131 S Peoria Ave

Tulsa, OK 74105

APPLICATION NO: BLDC-000166-2018

(PLEASE REFERENCE THIS NUMBER WHEN CONTACTING OUR OFFICE)
Location: 4131 S Peoria Ave
Description: Patio addition

INFORMATION ABOUT SUBMITTING REVISIONS

OUR REVIEW HAS IDENTIFIED THE FOLLOWING CODE OMISSIONS OR DEFICIENCIES IN THE
PROJECT APPLICATION FORMS, DRAWINGS, AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS. THE DOCUMENTS SHALL
BE REVISED TO COMPLY WITH THE REFERENCED CODE SECTIONS.

REVISIONS NEED TO INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING:
1. A COPY OF THIS DEFICIENCY LETTER
2. AWRITTEN RESPONSE AS TO HOW EACH REVIEW COMMENT HAS BEEN RESOLVED
3. THE COMPLETED REVISED/ADDITIONAL PLANS FORM (SEE ATTACHED)
4, BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT APPROVAL DOCUMENTS, IF RELEVANT

REVISIONS SHALL BE SUBMITTED DIRECTLY TO THE CITY OF TULSA PERMIT CENTER LOCATED AT
175 EAST 2™ STREET, SUITE 450, TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103, PHONE (918) 596-9601.

THE CITY OF TULSA WILL ASSESS A RESUBMITTAL FEE. DO NOT SUBMIT REVISIONS TO THE
PLANS EXAMINERS.

SUBMITTALS FAXED / EMAILED TO PLANS EXAMINERS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

1. SUBMIT TWO (2) SETS [4 SETS IF HEALTH DEPARTMENT REVIEW IS REQUIRED] OF REVISED
OR ADDITIONAL PLANS. REVISIONS SHALL BE IDENTIFIED WITH CLOUDS AND REVISION
MARKS.

2. INFORMATION ABOUT ZONING CODE, INDIAN NATION COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENT (INCOG),
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT (BOA), AND TULSA METROPOLITAN AREA PLANNING COMMISSION
(TMAPC) IS AVAILABLE ONLINE AT WWW.INCOG.ORG OR AT INCOG OFFICES AT
2W. 2" ST., 8" FLOOR, TULSA, OK, 74103, PHONE (918) 584-7526.

3. A COPY OF A “RECORD SEARCH” [ X JIS[ ]IS NOT INCLUDED WITH THIS LETTER. PLEASE
PRESENT THE “RECORD SEARCH” ALONG WITH THIS LETTER TO INCOG STAFF AT TIME OF
APPLYING FOR BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT ACTION AT INCOG. UPON APPROVAL BY THE BOARD
OF ADJUSTMENT, INCOG STAFF WILL PROVIDE THE APPROVAL DOCUMENTS TO YOU FOR
IMMEDIATE SUBMITTAL TO OUR OFFICE. (See revisions submittal procedure above.).

(continued)

.25



REVIEW COMMENTS

SECTIONS REFERENCED BELOW ARE FROM THE CITY OF TULSA ZONING CODE TITLE 42 AND CAN BE VIEWED AT
WWW.CITYOFTULSA-BOA.ORG

Application No. BLDC-000166-2018

Note: As provided for in Section 70.130 you may request the Board of Adjustment to grant a variance from the
terms of the Zoning Code requirements identified in the letter of deficiency below. Please direct all questions
concerning variances, special exceptions, appeals of an administrative official decision, Master Plan
Developments Districts (MPD), Planned Unit Developments (PUD), Corridor (CO) zoned districts, zoning changes,
platting, lot splits, lot combinations, alternative compliance landscape and screening plans and all questions
regarding (BOA) or (TMAPC) application forms and fees to an INCOG representative at 584-7526. It is your
responsibility tosubmit to our offices documentation of any appeal decisions by an authorized decision making
body affecting the status of your application so we may continue to process your application. INCOG does not
act as your legal or responsible agent in submitting documents to the City of Tulsa on your behalf.

Staff review comments may sometimes identify compliance methods as provided in the Tulsa Zoning Code.The
permit applicant is responsibie for exploring all or any options available to address the noncompliance and
submit the selected compliance option for review. Staff review makes neither representation nor
recommendation as to any optimal method of code solution for the project.

1. Sec.70.080-C: Applications for a Building Permit shall include a site plan that provides zoning data for the
Zoning review portion of the Building Permit application. The site plan you submitted is an Alta Survey that
does not sufficiently cover all pertinent zoning data necessary for a complete review.

Review comment: The zoning site plan is required to provide the following:

vNorth arrow
/AMate drawing scale;
/ Legal description of the lot;

e Actual shape and dimensions of the lot;

e Lotlines and names of abutting streets;

e Public rights-of-way;

e The location and dimensions of existing buildings including distances to lot lines;

e The location, dimensions and height of the proposed patio and fence structure;

e The floor area of the bar

e The intended use of the proposed patio. Will alcohol be served on the patio;

- The setbacks from the proposed patio to the centerline of abutting Right-of-Way;

e Location and dimensions of parking areas. This includes the parking spaces, the maneuvering areas
necessary to enter and exit the spaces and the drives providing access to the parking spaces and
maneuvering areas from a public or private street or other parking areas.

NOTE: The zoning review for your permit application will resume after a zoning site plan is submitted.

Additional deficiencies may be found and are required to be resolved prior to approval of your

application.

MV 3 -y -v
2. Sec.40.050-A: The proposed bar is located in the "€BD, zoning district and is subject to the following
separation distance requirements:

1. Public entrance doors of bars may not be located within 50 feet of any R-zoned lot, as measured in a
straight line from the nearest point on the R-zoned lot (not including R-zoned expressway right-of-
way) to the nearest public entrance door of the bar or the nearest portion of any outdoor
seating/dining area, whichever results in a greater setback.

¥.2L



2. Bars may not be located within 300 feet of a public park, school or religious as-assembly use. The
separation distance required by this paragraph must be measured from the nearest property line of
such public park, school or religious as-assembly use to the nearest perimeter wall of the bar.

3. Bars may not be located within 300 feet of any other bar or sexually oriented business establishment,
except in the CBD district. The required separation distance must be measured in a straight line
between the nearest perimeter walls of the portions of the buildings occupied by the bar or sexually

- oriented business establishment.

] 4. Religious assembly uses inctude all contiguous property owned or leased by the religious organization

upon which the principal religious assembly building is located, regardless of any interior lot lines.
5. Schools include all contiguous property owned or leased by the school upon which the principal
school building is located, regardless of any interior lot lines.

Review comment: Submit a copy of the spacing verification that has been reviewed and approved per
Sec.70.110.

Note: All references are to the City of Tulsa Zoning Code. Link to Zoning
Code:http://www.tmapc.org/Documents/TulsaZoningCodeAdopted110515.pdf

This letter of deficiencies covers Zoning plan review items only. You may receive additional letters from other
disciplines such as Building or Water/Sewer/Drainage for items not addressed in this letter.

A hard copy of this letter is available upon request by the applicant.

END — ZONING CODE REVIEW

NOTE: THIS CONSTITUTES A PLAN REVIEW TO DATE IN RESPONSE TO THE SUBMITTED INFORMATION ASSOCIATED WITH
THE ABOVE REFERENCED APPLICATION. ADDITIONAL ISSUES MAY DEVELOP WHEN THE REVIEW CONTINUES UPON
RECEIPT OF ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUESTED IN THIS LETTER OR UPON ADDITIONAL SUBMITTAL FROM THE
APPLICANT.

KEEP OUR OFFICE ADVISED OF ANY ACTION BY THE CITY OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR TULSA METROPOLITAN
AREA PLANNING COMMISSION AFFECTING THE STATUS OF YOUR APPLICATION FOR A ZONING CLEARANCE PERMIT.

8.2




THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

g.28



= ] |
l IL PUD-312A

=

r
S
<t
w :
S S
“ SUBJECT TRACT
I |
E'55'PL'S
T A S
| r ‘ i
| RS-3 IT
s E 56 ST'S
= <
g 8
% %%
=
L
i L
il W AN g ‘
< cs | |
N P |
f . S N, “E58STS _
o | fRrs-3 ‘ \\
3 ~E60STS — o
;AG ! S
RS-3 | | J_ | e
LEGEND os— T 60PLS W)_ ¥
Broken Arrow Corporate Limits i J /
Tulsa Corporate Limits —=E"61's tIS TS = i 1B W-AEBANY-ST — [
- R S P TGS O LTI TTELIT LTI | (RTTTT
N
a & @ BOA-22491 Q.1 @

e —

19-14 31



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 9431 Case Number: BOA-22491
CZM: 49

CD:7
A-Pi#:

HEARING DATE: 08/14/2018 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: Richard Morgan

ACTION REQUESTED: Special exception to permit a moderate-impact manufacturing and industry

facility in an IL district (Section 15.020)

LOCATION: 11130E55PL S ZONED: IL

PRESENT USE: IL TRACT SIZE: 55099.27 SQ FT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: W190 E309.70 LT 3 BLK E, TULSA SOUTHEAST IND DIST EXT

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS:

Surrounding properties:
BOA 12858; on 11.3.83, the Board approved a special exception to allow shopping goods

and services in an IL zoned district. Located; west of the southwest corner of South Garnett
Road and East 55th Place South (10934 East 55th Place South).

BOA 13424; The Board approved, per conditions, a special exception to permit use units 12,
13 and 14 in an IL zoned district. Located:; at the southwest corner of East 56th Place South
and South Garnett Road.

BOA 13914; on 2.06.86, the Board approved a special exception to permit an indoor
recreation use, soccer facility, in an IL zoned district. Located; at the northeast corner of East
56th Street South and South 109th East Avenue (10909 East 56th Street South).

BOA 13914-A; on 1.11.11, the Board approved an amendment to a condition of a previous
approval to expand the list of uses of an indoor recreational facility from 'soccer only'. Located;
at the northeast corner of East 56th Street South and South 109th East Avenue (10909 East
56th Street South).

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of a “ Employment Area “ and an “Area of Growth®.

The purpose of Areas of Growth is to direct the allocation of resources and channel growth to where
it will be beneficial and can best improve access to jobs, housing, and services with fewer and shorter
auto trips. Areas of Growth are parts of the City where general agreement exists that development or
redevelopment is beneficial.

Qa.2

REVISEDS/2/2018



Employment Areas contain office, warehousing, light manufacturing and high tech uses such as
clean manufacturing or information technology. Sometimes big-box retail or warehouse retail clubs
are found in these areas. These areas are distinguished from mixed-use centers in that they have
few residences and typically have more extensive commercial activity.

Employment areas require access to major arterials or interstates. Those areas, with manufacturing
and warehousing uses must be able to accommodate extensive truck traffic, and rail in some
instances. Due to the special transportation requirements of these districts, attention to design,
screening and open space buffering is necessary when employment districts are near other districts
that include moderate residential use.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is surrounded by IL zoned lots on all
sides.

STAFF COMMENTS:
The applicant has stated that there is an existing facility immediately to the west that manufactures
heat exchangers and the new proposed building will be used to do the same.

A Special Exception is required as the proposed heat exchanger manufacturing building is a use
which is not permitted by right in the IL district because of potential adverse affects, but which if
controlled as to its relationship to the surrounding neighborhood may be permitted. Moderate-impact
manufacturing and industrial uses are uses that, as part of their normal operations, generate
noticeable off-site impacts in terms of noise, smoke, particulate matter, odors, or vibration. Typical
examples of moderate-impact manufacturing and industrial uses include: large breweries, distilleries
and alcohol manufacturing (other than micro distilleries), coffee roasting with a roasting capacity of
more than 45 kilograms per batch, dairy products manufacturing, foundries, chrome plating,
crematoriums and animal rendering plants, electroplating, fiberglass manufacturing, flour mills and
paper products manufacturing.

If inclined to approve the Board may consider any condition it deems necessary and reasonably
related to the request to ensure that the proposed use and future development of the subject
property is compatible with and non-injurious to the surrounding area.

Sample Motion for a Special Exception

Move to (approve/deny) a Special Exception to permit Moderate-Impact Manufacturing
and Industry use in the IL district (Section 15.020).

e Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) of the agenda packet.

e Subject to the following conditions (including time limitation, if any):

The Board finds that the requested Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of
the Code, and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare.

4.3

REVISEDS8/2/2018



Case No. 12858

Action Requested:
Special Exception - Section 910 - Principal Uses Permitted in
Industrial Districts - Use Unit 1214 - Request for an exception
to permit Shopping Goods and Services in an IL zoned district
under the provisions of Section 1680, located west of the SW corner
of 55th Place South and South Garnett Road.

Presentation:
James Reed, 1606 First National Bank Building, represented C. Clark
Enterprises, the owner of the subject property. The property has
been used for warehousing and wholesaling for about the last 6 years
by the same owner. Mr. Clark has a small showroom on the premises
which is available for retail type services; however, most of his
work is done on a wholesale volume type business. The showroom is
basically there for wholesale buyers. Mr. Clark entertains retail
customers if they happen to come in which does not happen very often
in this area. Across the street from the subject property is the
Sears Warehouse which is probably 10 times as large as the applicant's
warehouse. The Sears Warehouse also has a showroom and does basically
the same type of business. He presented some pictures of the business
Tocation. The applicant was not aware that he was in violation of the
zoning. He wants to conform and reatil requires a special exception.
He will not change the building or any of his activities that he had
been carrying on for the last six years. They were not here because
someone complained about the business. This was caught when they
applied for a Certificate of Use and Occupancy and Zoning Clearance.

Protestants: None.

Board Action:
On MOTION of CHAPPELLE and SECOND by WAIT, the Board voted 3-0-0
(Chappelle, Victor, Wait, "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions";
Purser, Smith, "absent") to approve a Special Exception (Section 910-
Principal Uses Permitted in Industrial Districts - under the provisions
of Use Unit 1214) to permit Shopping Goods and Services in an IL zoned
district under the provisions of Section 1680, on the basis that the
business continue as it has been and that the retail portion of the
business not be enlarged, on the following described property:

The West 110 feet of Lot 12, Block 10, Tulsa Southeast Industrial
District, Blocks Nine through 12 inclusive, a resubdivision of
Block C and parts of Block A and B, Tulsa Southeast Industrial
Extended, an Addition to the City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State
of Oklahoma.

Case No. 12859

Action Requested:
Special Exception - Section 710 - Principal Uses Permitted in the
Commercial Districts - Use Unit 1217 - Request for an exception to
permit automobile sales in a CS zoned district under the provisions
of Section 1680, located east of Memorial Drive and South Skelly Dr.

Presentation:
Kenneth L. Tate, 7706 South 73rd East Avenue, is a new automobile

dealer in Tulsa. He submitted a plot plan and some drawings.(Exhibit
"L-1"). He described the property and informed they would like to

11.3.83:399(17)

Q.4



Case No. 13422 (contimued)

day care facility across the street. He feels that any addition to
the present facility could only create a further devaluation to the
residential property around the subject property.

Merle Hoffman, 4115 South Detroit, Tulsa, Oklahoma, informed that
his residence abutts the subject property on the south and he is in
protest of the application. »

Board Action:

On MOTION of VICTOR and SECOND by CHAPPELLE, the Board voted 4-0-0
(Chappelle, Clugston, Smith, Victor, "aye"; no "nays"; no
"abstentions"; Purser, "absent") to DENY a Variance (Section
430.1—Bulk and Area Requirements in the RS, RD and RM Districts) of
the rear yard setback from 20' to 6' to allow an addition to an
existing structure in an RS-3 zoned district; finding that any
expansion of the facility will cause substantial detriment to the
public good and is not in the spirit and intent of the Code, or the
Comprehensive Plan; on the following described property:

Iot 1, Block 1, less east 70', Demorest Addition to the City
of Tulsa, Tulsa County, Cklahoma.

Case No. 13423

Action Requested:
Special Exception—Section 310—Principal Uses Permitted in the
Agricultural District—Use Unit 1205—Request an exception to allow
a church in an AG zoned district, located 1/2 mile East of SE/c of

Yale and 10l1st Street.

Presentation:
The applicant, Southern Hills Church of Christ, 2706 East 5lst

Street, Tulsa, Cklahoma, was not represented.

Protestants: None

Board Action:
On MOTION of VICTCR and SECOND by CHAPPEILE, the Board voted 3-0-0

(Chappelle, Clugston, Victor, "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions";
Purser, Smith, "absent") to CONTINUE Case No. 13423 until January
24, 1985.

Case No. 13424

Action Requested:
Special Exception—Section 910—Principal Uses Permitted in the
Industrial District—Request an exception to allow Use Units 12, 13,
and 14 in an IL zoned district, located on the SW/c of 55th Place

.and Garnett.

Presentation: _
The appliicant, J.T.R., Inc., 5800 Skelly Drive, Suite 600, Tulsa,

Cklahoma, was represented by Jack Hamilton, 6810 East 60th Street.
1.10.85:430(18)

a.s



Case No. 13424 (continued)

He explained that they are requesting use of the subject property as
a strip center with retail uses. The subject property is vacant
now, and the area surrounding it is retail oriented. J.T.R.
proposes a convenience store on the corner of the property and other
uses may include a tire store. Mr. Hamilton explained that they
intend to conform to the uses in the area. He submitted a plot plan
(Exhibit "L~1") and a perspective drawing (Exhlblt "L~2") of the
proposed center.

Protestants: None

Comments and Questions:
Mr. Gardner suggested that the applicant specify which uses under
Use Unit 12 they intend to use. He informed that the Code has been
amended to include some of the Use Unit 19 uses (e.g. bars, taverns,
theatres, etc.) within Use Unit 12.

Mr. Victor read the uses listed under the former Use Unit 12 and
asked Mr. Hamilton if he would be satisfied with approval limited to
restaurant use. Mr. Hamilton pointed out that they do not plan to
have a nightclub or a theatre, but asked if a small bar would be a
problem with the Board. He informed that similiar strip centers in
the area include small bars.

In answer to a question by the Board, Mr. Hamilton informed that
they intend to meet the requirements of the Code in regard to
off-street parking.

Board Action:

On MOTION of VICTOR and SECOND by CHAPPELLE, the Board voted 4-0-0
(Chappelle, Clugston, Smith, Victor, "aye"; no "nays"; no
"abstentions™; Purser, "absent") to APPROVE a Special Exception
(Section 910—Principal Uses Permitted in the Industrial Districts)
to allow Use Units 12, 13 and 14 in an IL zoned district; subject to
Use Unit 12 being approved for eating establishments such as
cafeterias, coffee shops, delicatessens, or restaurants only
(excluding bars as principal uses); per plot plan submitted; on the
following described property:

Iots 1 and 2, Block E, Southeast Industrial District Extended,
an Addition to the City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, Oklahoma.

Case No. 13425

Action Requested:
Variance—Section 430.1—Bulk and Area Requirements in the RS, RD
and RM Districts—Use Unit 1206—Request a variance of the 50
setback from the centerline of East 33rd Place to 39' for an
existing dwelling in an RS-3 zoned district, located at 3010 South
150th East Avenue.

1.10.85:430(19)

Q.



Case No. 13914

Actlon Requested:
Speclal Exception = Section 910 =~ Principal uses permitted In
Industrial Districts - Use Unit 1219 - Request a speclal exception
to permit+ an indoor recreation use In an IL district, located at
10909 East 56th Street.

Presentation:
The applicant, Valley Properties, was represented by Rlchard
Richards, 4129 South Peorla, Tulsa, Oklahoma, who submitted a pilot
plan (Exhibit+ B=2) for an Indoor recreation center.

Comments and Questions:
Ms. Bradiey asked the applicant if he Intends to make any changes In
the bullding. Mr. Richards replled that he has a bullding permit to
increase the size of the warehouse, adding a 50' by 80' portion to.
the west,

Mr. Clugston asked Mr. Richards to state the exact nature of the
proposed business. He answered that the operation will be soccer
only and will be open from 5 p.m. to 11 p.m., Monday thru Friday and
on the weekend. |t was pointed out by the appllicant that there are
71 parklng spaces, which Is ample parking for the business.

Mr. Jackere asked the applicant [f there wili be professional
exhibitlon games played at the facllity and he replled that the size
of the building will not allow these type matches.

Mr. Jones Informed that there Is 1 other Indoor soccer faclllty
located In a corrlidor zoned area about 1 mile away.

Mr. Dukes, 304 South Burr, Broken Arrow, Oklahoma, owner of the
business, stated that the business wiil have 6 elght-week seasons
and the remainder of the year will be a repalr period for the
faclilty.

Mr. Gardner asked Mr. Dukes to state the amount of spectator seating
that will be available in the bullding and he repiied that a maximum
of 80 peopie could be accomodated in the faclllty.

Mr. Clugston asked if there will be alcohollic beverages served and
the owner answered that only 3.2 beer wlll be sold Inside.

Ms. Wilson asked if both children and adults will use the soccer
facllity and Mr. Dukes answered in the affirmative.

2.06.86:457(4)



Case No. 13914 (continued)
Protestants:

Gene Womble, 2527 East 32nd Street, Tulsa, Oklahoma, stated that he
represents a landowner 1In the complex and presented letters
(Exhibit B-1) stating that they are not opposed to a soccer field,
but are opposed to concert halls, massage parlors and biilfard
parlors being located In the area. He stated that he was not aware
that added warehouse space was belng constructed. Mr. Womble stated
that he Is concerned that the soccer patrons may park In the spaces
allotted to other tenants, therefore, creating a probiem. He volced
a concern that beer will be served at the games.

Charles Ewing, 2908 East 37th Street, Tulsa, Oklahoma, polnted out
that he does not object to the soccer Idea unless there Is a
conflict In parking. He stated that he has multi-tenant warehouses
and would object to excessive trafflc that would Interfere with
these tenants.

Addlflonal Comments:
Mr. Clugston asked how many playing flelds will be In the bullding
and Mr. Richards stated that there wil! be only one fleld.

Mr. Clugston asked Mr. Richards to state the slze of the building
and he replied that the bullding has a total of 16,000 sq. ft.,
Including the additlon.

Mr. Richards explalined that the 78 parking spaces will be adequate
' for the slze of the bullding.

Board Actlon:

On MOTION of BRADLEY and SECOND by WILSON, the Board voted 5-0-0
(Bradley, Chappelle, Clugston, White, Wiison, "aye"; no "nays"; no
"abstentlons"; none "absent") to APPROVE a Speclal Exception
(Section 910 - Princlpal uses permitted in Industrial Districts -
Use Unit 1219) to permlt an Indoor recreation use In an IL district;
subJect to the bullding belng used for soccer only, with spectator
seating being a maxImum of 80; on the following described property:

Lot 6, Block 1, Carter Industrial Park, City of Tulsa, Tulsa
County, Oklahoma.

Case No. 13915

Actlon Requested:
Varlance = Section 1221.3 - General Use Condltlons for Business
Signs - Use Unit 1221 - Request a varlance to allow an
identification sign within 10' of a freeway or highway right-of-way,
located at 4455 East 31st Street.

Presentatlon: -
The appllcant, Cecll Jones, 1100 West Edgewater, Broken Arrow,

Ok lahoma, stated that he Is property manager for Wright Properties.

2.06.86:457(5)

a1



Case No.13914-A-Sportstech Properties

Action Requested:
Amendment to a condition of a previous approval to expand the list of permitted
uses of an indoor recreational facility in an IL district from 'soccer only'. Location:

10909 East 56th Street

Presentation:
Dan McIntosh, 10909 East 56™ Street, Tulsa, OK; stated he will be training athletes

and it will not be a health club.

Interested Parties:
There were no interested parties present.

Comments and Questions:
None.

Board Action:

On MOTION of WHITE, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Henke, Stead, Tidwell, Van De Wiele,
White "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions") to APPROVE the Amendment to a condition of
a previous approval to expand the list of permitted uses of an indoor recreational facility
in an IL district from 'soccer only' to be an athletic training facility, expanding it to
gymnasium, physical fitness, and athletic training activities; finding the Special
Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of the Code, and will not be
injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare; for the

following property:

LT 6 BLK 1, CARTER INDUSTRIAL PARK, CITY OF TULSA, TULSA COUNTY,
STATE OF OKLAHOMA

Ak khhhh X

Case No. 18607-A-Keith Robertson

Action Requested:
Amendment to a previously approved site plan for a church use in the RS-3 district
to permit site and building expansions. Location: 8707 East 51st Street

Presentation:
Keith Robertson, Architect, 5567 South Lewis, Tulsa, OK; stated he represents the

client, The Regency Park Church of the Nazarene. The original site plan was given an
approval in 1999, Case No. 18607. The expansion is proposed for the north side of the
building, the vestibule on the east and west side, and the extension of the sanctuary.
The client would also like to modify the parking by removing three houses and making
that area parking; one house has been removed.

01/11/2011-1039 (24)

a.q



E 51st:STS

E/51/PL'S

'$108 E/AVE

Ei55PES
_E' ?-il
S 1

-
'E'56/ SIS/

S 109/E/AVE
B

¢
m
I
|

1.

EI58/ST'S

ﬂm'

S'GARNETT RD

b )

SHOTIE/AVE

YE60'ST'S

. | [ R
S E!G!OPL'S ' ; »
= B .
| WE
E 61st ST'S -~~~ WALBANY ST

S 118/E.AVE

. B o A 2 2 4 9 1 Note: Graphic overlays may not precisely N
= - align with physical features on the ground.
TraCt Aerial Photo Date: Feb 2018
19-14 31 erial Photo Date: February q \0




E(55/PLS

E56 ST S

. Note: Graphic overlays may not precisely
SUb/ ect B OA - 2 2 49 1 align with physical features on the ground.

gt Aerial Photo Date: Fi 2018
19-14 31 eria oto Date: February

Q.1




Looking south— towards existing structure to the
subject lot—on E. 55th PI. S.




ﬂ L —_— If
""" I

NEWMELOOG.
FRRgTAT

Q.\3

. 00 0. ABSAE
PPPPPP : TEK-FINS INC. 11130 E. 55th PL, TULSA OK, 74145 DATE: 07-18-18

m— 0 ACCENT CONSTRUCTION, INC. - esiens-suoess st oo SP’]




THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

Q.\d



N

\o. \

19-13 10

D
TITE
0]
EZVEERS o o
= 9
S o
oL
) | _
= — AV NOLONITYVA'S-
E o
&
JAV NOLNVI S J j\ﬂ\/\/ J / o
=
IAV NIaVHE S -
3 |WE
— 14 n =
o b~ “»
—tl__ c ©
0 IAVANIHOITIV S T -
TR (2
N B S
, _ Ll o @
O 1 O |l
p = AAV-FIVA-S
4% 8 y
o w O
7 N - IDII -
_FAV NOLSNIM S — _
wn
J_ _ 7 Q_ D = W
3 B 7]
- —? Q 7
_E_ W m o
4... Wi
\ s J L F L T
_3AVvNvEdns i &
N
|

BOA-22492

400

Feet
200

0




BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 9310 Case Number: BOA-22492
CZM: 38

CD:5

A-P#:

HEARING DATE: 08/14/2018 1:00 PM
APPLICANT: Justin Reed
ACTION REQUESTED: Verification of the 300-foot spacing requirment for a liquor store from other

liguor stores, plasma centers, day labor hiring centers, bail bond offices or pawnshops (Sec. 40.300-
A).

LOCATION: 1649 S. Yale Ave. E.(tenant space) ZONED: CH

PRESENT USE: liquor store TRACT SIZE: +2.73 acres

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: BEG 50E NWC SW NW SW TH E361.36 S329.64 W361.53 N329.5 POB
SEC 10 19 13 2.73AC,

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS:

Subiject tract:
BOA-21760; on 8.12.14, the Board approved a verification of the spacing requirement for a

liquor store of 300 ft. from blood banks, plasma centers, day labor hiring centers, bail bond
offices, pawn shops, and other liquor stores.

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of a “Regional Center” and an “Area of Growth”.

Regional Centers are mid-rise mixed-use areas for large-scale employment, retail, and civic or
educational uses. These areas attract workers and visitors from around the region and are key
transit hubs; station areas can include housing, retail, entertainment, and other amenities.
Automobile parking is provided on-street and in shared lots. Most Regional Centers include a
parking management district.

The purpose of Areas of Growth is to direct the allocation of resources and channel growth to where
it will be beneficial and can best improve access to jobs, housing, and services with fewer and shorter
auto trips. Areas of Growth are parts of the city where general agreement exist that development or
redevelopment is beneficial. As steps are taken to plan for, and, in some cases, develop or redevelop
these areas, ensuring that existing residents will not be displaced is a high priority. A major goal is to
increase economic activity in the area to benefit existing residents and businesses, and where

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract abuts CH zoned retail and commercial
uses to the south and east; IM zoned retail uses to the north; the subject tract abuts S. Yale. Ave. to
the west.

\Q.2

REVISED®8/8/2018



STAFF COMMENTS:

The applicant is proposing to expand the south perimeter wall of the existing liquor store. To permit
expansion of the existing liquor store the applicant is before the Board requesting a Spacing
Verification for a liquor store in a CH district from other liquor stores, plasma centers, day labor hiring
centers, bail bond offices or pawnshops (Sec. 40.300-A).

The property is zoned CH and a liquor store is permitted by right in the CH district as long as it meets
the spacing requirement of 300 ft. from from other liquor stores, plasma centers, day labor hiring
centers, bail bond offices or pawnshops. The spacing requirement must be verified before the
Board of Adjustment in a public hearing to distribute public notice to property owners within the
required distance radius. Surrounding neighbors and property owners are provided the ability to
notify the Board of any conflicting uses within the required spacing radius.

The applicant submitted an exhibit indicating a radius around the subject property that contains the
existing liquor store and has labeled all uses of property within the subject building and that radius in
support of the verification. Staff did not notice any of the above-mentioned conflicting uses within 300
ft. of the subject site.

Language traditionally utilized by the Board in verifying the spacing requirement:

| move that based upon the facts in this matter as they presently exist, we accept the
applicant's verification of spacing to permit expansion of the existing liquor store subject to
the action of the Board being void should another liquor store or other conflicting use be
established prior to the establishment of this liquor store.

0.3

REVISEDS8/2/2018



21760—Lar ilson

N
FILE COPY
Action Requested:
Verification of the spacing requirement for a liquor store of 300 feet from blood
banks, plasma centers, day labor hiring centers, bail bond offices, pawn shops, and
other liquor stores (Section 1214.C.3). LOCATION: 1700 South Yale Avenue East

— TENANT SPACE: 1649 South Yale Avenue (CD §)

Presentation:
The applicant was not present.

Mr. Henke stated the Board is in receipt of the applicant's survey.

Interested Parties:
There were no interested parties present.

Comments and Questions:

None.

Board Action:
On MOTION of VAN DE WIELE, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Henke, Snyder, Van De Wiele,

White “aye”; no “nays”; no “abstentions”; Tidwell absent) based upon the facts in this
matter as they presently exist, the Board ACCEPTS the applicant’s verification of the
spacing requirement for the proposed liquor store provided that the existing liquor store
located at 1685 South Yale Avenue, Midtown Liquor, is demolished before the proposed
liguor store opens for business. Subject to the action of the Board being void should
another liquor store or other conflicting use be established prior to this liquor store; for

the following property:

BEG 50E NWC SW NW SW TH E361.36 $329.64 W361.53 N329.5 POB SEC 10 19 13
2.73AC, CITY OF TULSA, TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA

LE S EEEEERER.

----------

08/12/2014-1122 (16)

\0.¢



IE{13IPINS

o
i

S BRADENIAVE

EN4ST'S"

S URBANA AVE/:
S WINSTON/AVE
S CANTON AVE.
1
S\ERIE AVE

y |
E'14.PL S;

i
= d

SALLEGHENY AVE
S DARLINGTON/AVE

E15th.ST'S

i
L
I
LIJ.
= I
=
>_
(Vp )5

-

E 20 ST'S

SICANTON 4y

E 21st:ST'S
s : N
susjest  BOA=22492 i iinieesrese e notprecisel @
5

Tract
19-13 10 Aerial Photo Date: February 2018 \ 0.




'E[16/ST{S

SLYALE/AVE

Tract

: Note: Graphic overlays may not precisely
Subject B OA -2 2 49 2 align with physical features on the ground. @

19-13 10 Aerial Photo Date: February 2018 \Q
L]




Looking northeast- towards existing liquor store— on subject site

Looking northeast- towards existing shopping complex —on S. Yale
Ave.




30\

1649 S. Yale Ave

Seal Off
If Possible

Ceiling grid and
- drop in 2'x4'
Z3
5 g
Walk-in E &l
Cooler z -'e'aa
:é Floor leveling and ceramic tile
= install
Suppression
Closet
— Vent and Duct
Sheetrock Walls
E= Exit Signs
8'

49' 10 5/8"




Board of Adustment Exhibit
Collins Liguor Expansion :

L) <]
'.ZélZZZ!iZ’.'.:

Lowes Home Improvement

‘%
o 1

-
1649 S Yale Ave

Ej




FOR
LEASE

SITE PLAN

South Yale Avenue

rd 2

FOR MORE
INFORMATION
PLEASE
CONTACT

CB Richard Ellis| Oklahoma |

RESTAU

1649 S. YALE AVENUE

RANT/RE

:: TULSA,

TAIL £

OK

Retail 2

AT&T

Suite 6
1,486+ SF

Suite 3

AES Insurance
Suite 5
1,047 £ SF

Collin’s Midtown Liquors

—

Suite 17
3,145+ SF

Caitlin Boewe, CCIM
Sales Associate
+1 918392 7207

caitlin.boewe@cbre-ok.com

a ,_n%w—uzn &

Lindsey Morehead
Sales Associate

+1 918 392 7226

lindsey.morehead@chre-ok.com

1401 S Boulder Ave. | Suite 100 | Tulsa, OK 74119 | www.chre-ok.com

© 2014 CB Richard Ellis| Okluhoma. This information has been obtained from sources believed reliable. We have not verified it
and make no guarantee, warraniy or representation about it. Any projections, opinions, assumptions or estimates used are for
example only and do not represent the current or future performance of the property You and your advisors should conduc! a
careful, independent investigation of the property to determine to your satisfaction the suitability of the property for your needs

Suite 9
1,486+ SF

Joh Connedion

Goodwill

Suite 12
1,486+ SF

i Suite 13
1,486+ SF

{  suiretd
1258+ SF

+  Sally Beauty

] o

CBRE |0klahoma

Part of the CBRE dffiliate network

\Q.\O




CHUCK LANGE

ZONING OFFICIAL DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
PLANS EXAMINER %- 175 EAST 2™ STREET, SUITE 450
TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103
TEL (918)596-9688 (@), O&,!S
clange@tcityoftulsa.org }ULSA

ZONING CLEARANCE PLAN REVIEW
LOD Number: 1 July 7, 2018

JUSTIN REED Phone: 918.830.4544
7033 E40™ ST
TULSA, OK 74145

APPLICATIONNO: COO0-005401-2018

(PLEASE REFERENCE THIS NUMBER WHEN CONTACTING OUR OFFICE)
Location: 1649 S YALE AVE
Description: LIQUOR STORE COO

INFORMATION ABOUT SUBMITTING REVISIONS

OUR REVIEW HAS IDENTIFIED THE FOLLOWING CODE OMISSIONS OR DEFICIENCIES IN THE
PROJECT APPLICATION FORMS, DRAWINGS, AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS. THE DOCUMENTS SHALL
BE REVISED TO COMPLY WITH THE REFERENCED CODE SECTIONS.

REVISIONS NEED TO INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING:
1. A COPY OF THIS DEFICIENCY LETTER
2. AWRITTEN RESPONSE AS TO HOW EACH REVIEW COMMENT HAS BEEN RESOLVED
3. THE COMPLETED REVISED/ADDITIONAL PLANS FORM (SEE ATTACHED)
4. BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT APPROVAL DOCUMENTS, IF RELEVANT

REVISIONS SHALL BE SUBMITTED DIRECTLY TO THE CITY OF TULSA PERMIT CENTER LOCATED AT
175 EAST 2™ STREET, SUITE 450, TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103, PHONE (918) 596-9601.

THE CITY OF TULSA WILL ASSESS A RESUBMITTAL FEE. DO NOT SUBMIT REVISIONS TO THE
PLANS EXAMINERS.

SUBMITTALS FAXED / EMAILED TO PLANS EXAMINERS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

1. SUBMIT TWO (2) SETS [4 SETS IF HEALTH DEPARTMENT REVIEW IS REQUIRED] OF REVISED
OR ADDITIONAL PLANS. REVISIONS SHALL BE IDENTIFIED WITH CLOUDS AND REVISION
MARKS.

2. INFORMATION ABOUT ZONING CODE, INDIAN NATION COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENT (INCOG),
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT (BOA), AND TULSA METROPOLITAN AREA PLANNING COMMISSION
(TMAPC) IS AVAILABLE ONLINE AT WWW.INCOG.ORG OR AT INCOG OFFICES AT
2W. 2" ST, 8" FLOOR, TULSA, OK, 74103, PHONE (918) 584-7526.

3. A COPY OF A “RECORD SEARCH" [ X ]IS [ 1IS NOT INCLUDED WITH THIS LETTER. PLEASE
PRESENT THE “RECORD SEARCH” ALONG WITH THIS LETTER TO INCOG STAFF AT TIME OF
APPLYING FOR BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT ACTION AT INCOG. UPON APPROVAL BY THE BOARD
OF ADJUSTMENT, INCOG STAFF WILL PROVIDE THE APPROVAL DOCUMENTS TO YOU FOR
IMMEDIATE SUBMITTAL TO OUR OFFICE. (See revisions submittal procedure above.).

(continued)

\Q.\\



REVIEW COMMENTS

SECTIONS REFERENCED BELOW ARE FROM THE CITY OF TULSA ZONING CODE TITLE 42 AND CAN BE VIEWED AT
WWW.CITYOFTULSA-BOA.ORG

Application No. CO0-005401-2018 1649 S YALE AVE JULY, 7 2018

Note: Please direct all questions conceming spacing verifications, appeals of an administrative official and all
questions regarding (BOA) or (TMAPC) application forms and fees to an INCOG representative at 584-7526. It is
your responsibility to submit to our offices documentation of any appeal decisions by an authorized decision
making body affecting the status of your application so we may continue to process your application. INCOG
does not act as your legal or responsible agent in submitting documents to the City of Tulsa on your behalf. Staff
review comments may sometimes identify compliance methods as provided in the Tulsa Zoning Code. The
permit applicant is responsible for exploring all or any options available to address the noncompliance and
submit the selected compliance option for review. Staff review makes neither representation nor
recommendation as to any optimal method of code solution for the project.

Sec.40.300-A: Plasma centers, day labor hiring centers, liquor stores, bail bond offices and pawn shops must
be separated by a minimum distance of 300 feet, provided that bail bond offices located within the CBD
district are not subject to this separation requirement.

Sec.40.300-B: For uses established after July 1, 2001, the separation distance requirement of Sec.40.300-A
must be measured in a straight line from the nearest perimeter wall of the portion of the building occupied by
one of the subject uses to the nearest perimeter wall of the portion of the building of any other subject use.
Review comment: The proposed expansion to the liquor store has relocated the south perimeter wall of the
liquor store. This will require verification of the minimum 300’ spacing between the liquor store and plasma
centers, day labor hiring centers, other liquor stores, and pawn shops. Submit a copy of the 300 spacing
,\leliﬁcation{ reviewed and approved, per Sec.70.110

Note: All references are to the City of Tulsa Zoning Code. Link to Zoning Code:
http:/lwww.tmapc.org/Documents/TulsaZoningCodeAdopted110515.pdf

This letter of deficiencies covers Zoning plan review items only. You may receive additional letters from other
disciplines such as Building or Water/Sewer/Drainage for items not addressed in this letter.

A hard copy of this letter is available upon request by the applicant.

END — ZONING CODE REVIEW

NOTE: THIS CONSTITUTES A PLAN REVIEW TO DATE IN RESPONSE TO THE SUBMITTED INFORMATION ASSOCIATED WITH
THE ABOVE REFERENCED APPLICATION. ADDITIONAL ISSUES MAY DEVELOP WHEN THE REVIEW CONTINUES UPON
RECEIPT OF ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUESTED IN THIS LETTER OR UPON ADDITIONAL SUBMITTAL FROM THE
APPLICANT.

KEEP OUR OFFICE ADVISED OF ANY ACTION BY THE CITY OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR TULSA METROPOLITAN
AREA PLANNING COMMISSION AFFECTING THE STATUS OF YOUR APPLICATION FOR A ZONING CLEARANCE PERMIT.

YT



